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Activity

& 1. Automobile Division

In 2007, the global automobile market expanded by 4.9% to
68.4 million passenger cars and light commercial vehicles.

Worldwide, PSA Peugeot Citrogn sold 3,428,400 vehicles and
CKD units during the year, up 1.9% from the 3,365,900 units scld
in 2006. Excluding CKD units, vehicle sales rose 3.8%, o
3.233,400 units, led by a firm performance both in Western
Europe, where sales increased 1.2%, and especially outside
Woestern Europe, with a 10.9% gain.

As a result, PSA Peugeot Citroén ended the year with a 5.0%
share of the world autornobile market.

The market in Western Europe grew 0.8% over the year to
16,865,400 cars and light commercial vehicles, with persistently
aggressive competition in every national market. Demand
contracted 1.0% in Spain and fell a sharper 8.0% in Germany due
to the laie 2008 surge in car buying ahead of the January 1, 2007
increase in the VAT rate.

Demand rose by 3.5% in France and by 2.7% in the United
Kingdom, while the ltalian market climbed 6.7% on the back of
tax incentives designed 1o take older cars off the road.

In this slow growing Western European car and light commercial
vehicle market, PSA Peugeot Citroén registrations were up by
0.8% to 2,330,200 units for the year, of which 1,225,800 Peugeots
and 1,104,400 Citroéns, The Group's market share stood at
13.8% in a challenging sales environment, unchanged from 2006,
with Peugeotl holding 7.3% and Citrogn 6.6%. PSA Peugeot
Citroén was market teader in France, Belgium and Portugal and
ranked second in Spain, Switzerland and Denmark.

In light commercial vehicles, the Group maintained its market
leadership in Western Europe withh 387,400 registrations and a
market share of 18.7%.

In France, Peugeot and Citroén car and light cormmercial vehicle
registrations increased by 1.9% to 780,000, making the Group
the market leader with a 30.9% share. PSA Peugeot Citroén also
confirmed its position as Spain’'s leading car and light commercial
vehicle manufacturer, with 19.2% of the market. Citroén remained
the country’s best selling margue, with 201,900 registrations and
a 10.7% market share. In the United Kingdom, the Group's car
and light commercial vehicle registrations rose by 1.8% to
286,000, while in ltaly, registrations increased 10.8% to
268,900 units, liting market share to 9.9%. In Germany, market
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share eased back
185,600 registrations.

02point to 55%. based on

Cutside Western Europe, the Group sold more than
1,100,000 vehicles and CKD units, including 743,300 Peugeots
and 361,400 Citroéns. These markets reprasented 32.2% of
worldwide sales for the year, versus 31.8% in 2006 and 30.4%
in 2005.

Excluding CKD units, vehicle sales outside Wastern Europe rose
by a strong 10.9%, led by faster expansion in the Group's priority
growth regions.

Markets in Eastern Europe increased by an aggregate 12.3% to
1,122,000 vehicles overall, while Group sales rose 156%
to 132,500 units. In the six main Central European countries
{Poland, Hungary, the Czech Republic, Slovenia, Croatia and
Slovakia), where demand was up 10.8% for the year, Group
registrations rose 13.8% to 114,900 units, for a market share of
11.6%.

In Russia, the market expanded by 37.1%, reflecting a 61.9%
increase in sales by foreign carmakers and a 7.3% rise for local
carmakers. Group sales ended the year at 37,200 units,
up 26.3%.

Buoyed by the sustained recovery in demand, automobile markets
in the Mercosur region surged 27.6% to 2,873,900 units, with
gains of 27.6% in Brazil and 27.9% in Argentina.

In these fast growing markets, sales of PSA Peugeot Citrogn
vehicles climbed 29.8% to 216,000 units. Sales rose 30.3% in
Brazil. to 132,300 units, giving the Group 5.5% of the market, and
28.9% in Argentina, 1o 83,700 units, improving market share by
0.5 paint to 14.9%.

The market in China continued to experience very strong growth,
rising 24.4% with more than 5,274.000 passenger cars manufac-
tured locally during the year,

After surging 43.7% in 2008, Dong Feng Peugeot Citroén
Automobile (DPCA) sales rose 3.1% to 208,900 units in 2007, for
a market share of 3.9%. Peugeot is continuing 1o ramp-up local
operations. A full model pipeline, restructuring of the Ciiroén
network and development of the Peugeot network will all help to
support sales in 2008.




Sales af tre Peugeot 207, which was introduced in France in
April 20|06. totalted £20,200 units, thereby exceeding the target of
500,000 units for th2 model's first full year on the market.

Combined worldwide sales of the 206 and 207 increased by
6.8% 10 828,300 urits, and the two models together represented
Western Europe’s test selling compact car, with sales rising
18.1% to 536,100 units in the region.

The P?ugeot 107 seld 104,346 units during the year, up 5.9%,
while Sfles; of the Peugeot 1007 fell sharply to 18,600 units.

In all, unit sales of Peugect compacts (the 107, 206, 207 and
1007) rose by nearly 4.7% in 2007.

—

'n the lower mid-range segment, the Peugeot 307 sold
369.1?0 units, while its successcr, the Peugeot 308, was
launched in Septeraber and sold 82,500 units by year-end.

The transition between the two models was seamless, with
aggregate sales of the 307 and 308 rising 1.0% to 451,600 unis
for tha year. Demand was especially sirong for the 3 and 5-door
sedan versions, wth a 21.1% increase in sales to 341,000 uniis
from 281,000 in 2006.

The Beugeot ling-up also includes four other models, the 407,
607, 807 and 4007, which tocgether sold 170,900 units in 2007,
Saleslof the Peugeot 407 declined to 136,000 units, while sales
of the|Peugeot 4007, introduced in July, ended the year on target,
at 6,300 units,

Sales‘ of the Citrcén compact line (C1, C2 and C3}) contracted
shightly to 471,10C units for the year, with the Citroén C1 enjoying
a10.1%increaset 99,500 unitsand the Gitroén C3 demonstrating
firm resistance in ts sixth year on the market, with 276,800 units
sold.

For Citrcén, the highlight of 2007 was the successful February
launch of the C4 Picasso, which built on the October 2006 intro-
duction of the Grand C4 Picasso to drive a total of 202,600 units
sold for the year. Rolled out in 2000, the Citroén Xsara Picasso
demclanstraled sustained resistance by selling 119,000 units,
down 35%. In all, unit szles of Citroén mid-range MPVs rose by
55.43% in 2007, making the marque the European leader in this

segment.

e

Excluding the Picasso models, worldwide sales of the Citroén C4
remained virtually unchanged in 2007, at 236,900 units versus
238,400 the year before. The range was enhanced by the C4
notchbacks introduced in the Mercosur region in mid-year, with
the C4 Pallas in Brazil and the C4 Sedan in Argentina.

The Citroén line-up also includes four other models, the C5, C6,
C8 and C-Crosser, which together sold 77,800 units in 2007,
The Citroén C5 sold 50,900 units, the C6 increased sales by
B.1% and the C-Crosser, launched in July, ended the year on
target, with 6,600 units soid.

With combined sales of 348,400 units, up 1.6%, the Citroén
Berlingo and Peugeot Partner continued to expand, delivering
their bast performance since ihey were launched in 1896.

In alt, light commercial vehicle sales increased by 9.5% to
435,200 units, including 219,100 Peugeols (up 8.3%) and
216,100 Citroéns (up 10.7%). 2007 was the first full year of sales
for the new Jumper and Boxer, introduced in June 2006, and saw
the launch of the new Jumpy and Expert in January.

The Group's worldwide sales were stable in the first half, with a
0.5% uptick to 826,100 units in the first three months and a 0.5%
downitick in the second to 938,000. The third quarter saw a sharp
11.9% increase to 783,600 units, partially due 10 the low basis of
comparison in the same period of 2006, while fourth Quarter sales
eased back 2.3% to 880,700 units.

Excluding CKD sales—corresponding mainly 10 sales to the
Group's industrial pariners in Iran, which contracted 22.5% during
the year —vehicle sales stood at 792,100 units in the first quarter
{up 2.8%), 879,000 in the second (up C.B%), 734,800 in the third
(up 11.8%) and 827,700 in the fourth (up 1.4%).

Vehicle sales in Western Europe increased in the second half.
After rising 1.6% in the first quarter and declining 1.6% in the
second, they climbed 9.2% in the third before contracting again
by 2.4% in the {ourth.

In the rest of the world, vehicle sales enjoyed steady growth
throughout the year, gaining 6.4% in the first quarter, 7.6% in the
second, 18.1% in the third and 12.0% in the fourth.
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{i units} First quarter Second quarter Third quarter Fourth quarter
Consolidated worldwide sales 826,100 0.5% 938,000 -0.5% 783,600 11.9% 880,700 -2.3%
Of which CKD units 34,000 -33.33% 59,000 -16.9% 49,000 14.0% 53,000 -38.4%
Of which vehicles 792,100 27% 879,000 0.8% 734,600 11.9% 827,700 1.5%
Of which Western Europe 596,000 1.5% 638,000 -1.5% 506,000 9.1% 583,000 -2.3%
Of which Eastern Europe 31.000 17.6% 37,000 15.2% 30,000 18.5% 34,000 13.3%
Of which Russia 8,000 42.5% 9.000 16.1% 11,000 40.8% 9,000 12.5%
Ot which Mercosur 43,000 3.4% 51,000 25.8% 57,000 46.2% 65,000 44.4%
| Of which China 53,000 20.5% 50,000 -10.7% 49,000 6.5% 57,000 0.0%
Of which rest of world 61,000 -8.2% 94,000 7.4% 82,000 10.7% 80,000 1.3%
s 2. Net sales and revenue
Consolidated net sales and revenue break down as follows:
fin millions of euros) 00 2006 2005
Automobile Division 47,456 44,566 45,071
Bangue PSA Finance 1,899 1,761 1,656
Gefco 3,654 3,245 3,000
Faurecia 12,661 11,848 10,978
Other businesses 496 653 709
Eliminations {5,553} (5.280) (5,147)
Total 60,613 56,594 56,267

Net sales and revenue rose 7.1% compared with 2006. Each
quarter showed a significant gain over the prior-year period, with
a major impact from a low basis of comparison in the third quarter.
After rising 6.5% in the {irst three months, net sales and revenue
increased 5.4% in the second quarter and 11.9% in the third,
before easing back to second quarter levels (5.4%) in the fourth.

2.1. Automobile Division

Automobile Division sales ended the year up 6.5%, at
€47,456 million. New vehicle sales rose 6.1%, to £35,003 million
from €32,978 million in 2008, reflecting (i} the 3.8% increase in
unit vehicle sales, excluding China {where operations are
accounted {or by the equity method), (i) the 1.2% positive price
effect, (i) the 2.9% positive impact of changes in the product mix
led by higher sales of the C4 Picasso, the launch of the
Peugeot 308 and the renewal of the commercial vehicle ling-up,
and {iv) the 0.8% negative impact of a shift in the geographic mix
towards markets outside Western Europe, particularly in the
Mercosur region.

4q PSA Peugeot Citroén /// 2007 Annual Resuls

2.2. Banque PSA Finance

In 2007, Banque PSA Finance's business environment was
shaped by increasingly rampant competition in the first half, as
certain euro zone lenders chose not to pass on to customers the
full impact of rising interest rates. Beginning in the summer,
the US subprime crisis caused considerable turmoil in world
financial markets.

New retail financing was provided for 851,000 new and used
vehicles during the year, up 3.9% over 2006.

With volumes up 4.3% to 660,398 units, the Bank's penetration
rate among buyers of new Peugects and Citroéns held firm
compared with 2006 at 26.1%. In France, the penetration rate
was maintained at nearly 30%.

The biggest gains in Europe were achieved in Germany, where the
local branch raised its penetration rate to 41.7% from 33% in
20086. The UK branch consolidated its positions, Tifting its penetra-
tion rate to 26.5% from 26.1% the year before. The finance

A\




companigs in Spain, Belgium and the Netherlands succeeded in
malching their 2006 performances in increasingly competitive
markets, However, the Bank's positions eroded in ltaly and Austria
and, to a lesser extent, in Portugal and Switzerland.

in Argentina and Erazil, new vehicle financing volumes rose
44.3%, Jifted by growth of nearly 30% in PSA Peugeot Citroén's
new vehicle sales and by the Bank's improved penetration raies
among the two marcues’ customers.

In all, €%,253 million worth of retail financing was extended during
the year, versus €8,7 71 miillion in 2006.

As of December 31, 2007, cutstanding retail loans stood at
€17,850 milion, an increase of 3.5% over the year-earlier figure of
€17,249 milion. Quiside Western Eurcpe, the lcan book rose
58.2% to €892 milion. Quistanding wholesale loans at end-2007
came to €5,606 milion versus €5,850 milion a year earlier. In all,
the total Banque PSA Finance loan book rose 2.4% over the year,
to €23,456 million from €22,899 million as of Decermber 31, 2006.

Customer services, one of the Bank's major growth drivers,
continued 10 expand in 2007, with a 3.5% increase in the number
of coniracts sold to 1,212,103,

fin miffiors of euros) December, 200 31 December, 2006 31 December, 2005
Qutstanding loans, including securitized loans

- Retail and tease fir ancing 17,850 17,249 16.853
- Wholesale financirg 5,606 5,650 5,505
Total Banque PSA Finance 23,456 22,899 22,358
Outsta\'nding Ioans, including securitized loans

- Western Europe 22,150 21,998 21,694
- Ouisde Western Europe 1,306 201 684
Total :Banque PSA Finance 23,456 22,899 22,358

Bangue PSA Finance reported revenue of €1,999 milion in 2007,
an incréase of 13.5%; over 2006. The total comprises both interest
on loans and the inerest income earned on the liquidity reserve
carried |in the balaice sheet as part of the Bank's financing
strategy.

Net bar‘mking revenus rose 2.0% during the year, 1o €981 million
frorn €862 milion in 2006.

2.3. Gefco

Gelco's revenue totalled €3,554 million, up 9.5% over 2006.

Revenue from servces performed for other Group companies
rose by 9.0% to €2 151 million, while revenue from services sold
to extarnal custorers stood at €1,403 milion, up 10.3% as
reported or 15% excluding the shutdown of the German groupage
and pan-lcad businass.

(Gefco ¢ontinued to expand in the global marketplace during the
year, ingraasing international revenue by 16%.

S

2.4. Faurecia

Faurgcia reported sales growth in afl of its businesses and operating
regions in 2007, making the year a milestone in the Group's
recovery. In all, sales ended the year up B.7%, at €12,661 million.

Excluding monoliths, sales amounted to €11,075 milion and were
up 7.4% at constant exchange rates and scope of consglidation.
The currency effect was a negative 1.2%, while changes in the
scope of consolidation added 1.7% to growth. The latter include
ihe consolidation of operations acquired from Cadence Innovation
France in the Front-End business and, in the Interior Modules
business, of Euro Plastic Systems {Euro APS}, a Romanian
company that supplies the Dacia plant in Pitesti.

Sales to other Group companies rose 7.5% to €2,633 million,
while external sales were up 9.0% at €10,028 million.

Diversification of the customer portfolio continued apace with the
launch of new programs that significantly increased business with
BMW, Hyundai and Chrysler,
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Growth was especially strong in North America and Asia, where
Faurecia consolidated and developed its positions. Sales also
returned to growth in Western Eurcpe, in ling with the increase in
automobile production during the year. The turnaround was led by
the second-half launch of new cars with high Faurecia content
{such as the Audi A4, Peugeot 308 and Renault Laguna) and by
the impact of cars introduced in 2006 {such as the Citroén Grand
C4 Picasso, Peugeoi 207 and Ford Galaxy).

The year also saw the successful start-up of 85 new programs on
35 new models.

Car seat sales tofalled €5,175 million, up 7.5% on a reported basis
and 8.2% at constant exchange rates. Growth was particularty
strong in North America (up 56.1% at constant exchange rates)
and in Asia {up 26.49%).

Sales of other Intericr Modules came to €3,546 million, up 2.5%
on a reported basis and 1.6% at constant exchange rates, again
led by growth in North America and Asia.

a 3. Recurring operating income

After a further increase in raw materials prices in the garly part of
the year, recurring operating income for the first half of 2007 came
to €842 million or 2.7% of consolidated sales and revenue, Based
on this figure, the Group announced in July that the second-half
figure should exceed 2.0% of consolidated sales and revenue. In
fact, recurring operating income for the second half of the year
amounted to €810 million, representing a 3.1% margin.

This lifted recurring operating income for the year to €£1,752 million
compared with €1,119 million in 2006, representing 2.9% of sales
and revenue versus 2.0%.

] PSA Peugeot Citroén /77 2007 Annual Results
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Exhaust System sales continued to expand, reaching
€2,994 million. This represented a 16.3% increase at constant
exchange rates. The currency effect was a negative 3.7%.
Excluding monoliths, sales amounted to €1,403.0 million, an
increase of 14.0% at constant exchange rates. The currency
effect was a negative 3.8%. Sales excluding monoliths rose in
Europe, North America and Asia. Monolith sales were up 18.5%
for the year at constant exchange rates.

Lifted by the first-time consolidation of operations acquired from
Cadence Innovation France, Front-End sales rose a sharp 31.5%
1o €945 million. Like-for-like growth was 18.9%, reflecting the
start-up of operations in North America and a 12.2% increase in
Europe (on a constant scope of consolidation basis).

Recurring operating income
{in mitions of euros - as a % of sales and revenue)

3.4%

1,119

2005 2006 2007




The improvement in recurring operating margin in 2007 reflected
gains in|both the firs and secend halves of the year.

4.4%

1,289

428

H12005 H22005 H12006 H22006  H12007  H2 2007

3.1. Automobile Division

Automobite Division recurring operaling income  stood  at
€858 mijilion, or 1.8% of sales, compared with €267 milion and
0.6% i} 2006. The Division accounted for €591 million or 93% of
the €633 million img rovernent in consclidated recurring operating
ir\corne|

Automobile Divisicn recurring operating income
{in millions of euros — as a % of sales)

1.8%
916
— 58
|
0.6%
267
i
2005 2006 2007

Anncunced in September 2007, the CAP 2010 plan is deploying
a number of programs designed to spur growth in operating
margin, Their impact on 2007 results may be analyzed as
follows:

- The CAP 2010 “Development” programs accounted for €355 million
1o the total of the improvement in the recuming operating
income,

Thefirst positive impact came frorm theincreased unit sales in Europe
and global markets, which added €197 milion. The product mix
was also favorable, tharks to higher sales of the Peugeot 206/207
family, the Citroén C4 Picasso and the commercial vehicles, but
the geographic mix was unfavorable in Western Europe. Lastly,
sales price increases had a positive impact, reflecting renewal of
the model line-up and more discipined allocation of marksting
rESOUICes.

The decline in sales of CKD units to the Group's industriai partners,
mainly in Iran, had only a kmited impact on recurring operating
income.

The business units contributed €158 million to the improvement in
recurming operating income. These self-rmanaging units, which are
accountable for their financial resuits, were set up as part of the
new organization creaied by the CAP 2010 strategic plan.

The CAP 2010 *Cost Reduction” programs accounted for
€932 million in the improvernent in recurring operating income.
Productivity gains in purchasing and manufacturing accounted
for €657 million of the decling in costs.

Warranty ¢osts fell 19% with an initial impact on income for the
year.

Cverheads benefited from a reduction in general and administrative
expenses and in the workforce, The voluntary separation plan
implemented during the year led 6,217 Automobile Division
employees in France 1o decide to leave the Group. A total of 4,292
employees left in 2007 and the remaining 1,925 will leave in 2008.
Two-thirds of them were white collars.

Cost inflation and research and development spending reduced
recurring operating income by €686 millicn.

The primary cause was the increase in prices of raw materials
{mainly steel), which trimmed recurring operating income by
€285 million.

Wages and salaries increased by €250 million, a figure more in
line with levels prior 10 2006, a year when pay rises were severely
lirited and senior executives were not paid any bonus.

Changes in exchange rates, in particular for the US dollar, reduced
recusting operating income by €72 mifion.

Higher research and development spending had a €93 milion
negative impact on recuming operating income. The amount
of these outlays was reduced by productivity gains and tighter
control over expenditure commitments, but increased by the faster
deployment of the product plan.
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3.2. Banque PSA Finance

Banque PSA Finance's recurring operating income edged up
slightly to €608 million from €604 million in 2006, and represented
2.6% of average net loans outstanding, versus 2.7% the year
before,

Banque PSA Finance recurring operating income
{in millions of euros - as a % of sales)

2.9%
2.7% 2 6%
608
607
604
2005 2006 2007

The main changes in 2007 were as follows:

- The 2.4% increase in average net loans (to €23,456 million) had a
€31.9 million positive impact.

- Margins on average loans outstanding were slightly eroded by the

impact of higher market interest rates on the Bank’s refinancing
costs. Existing loans were not affected, thanks 1o the Bank's
standard policy of using financing technigues and derivative
instrumanits to fix margins as soon as the loans are set up. However,
for new retail loans granted during the year, only part of the higher
interest cosis could be passed on to bomowers due to increasingly
aggressive competition in the auto finance market. The impact on
margins was nevertheless limited by the exercise of swaptions that
capped refinancing costs on new lending.
When all these factors are taken into account, as well as the im-
pact of the country and business mix, the erosicn of lending mar-
gins timmed just €1.9 million from the Bank's recurring cperating
income.

- Growth in general operating expenses was limited 1o €5.7 milion or
1.8%. This was fess than the 3.8% increase in average net loans
outstanding, the 5.5% rise in the amount of new lending and the
2.0% growth in net banking revenue.

- Charges to allowances {or credit losses amounted to €51.3 million,
or 0.22% of average net loans outstanding. This was higher than
in 2006, when an exceptional €26 milion reversal reduced net

8 PSA Peugeot Citreén /// 2007 Annual Resuilts
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charges for the year to €41.0 mifion. The 2007 nei charge on reiail
loans reflects the use of impairment rates that are better aligned
with actual risks, based on ihe statistical analyses performed as
part of the Basel Il process. The adjustment reduced charges to
allowances for credit iosses by the equivalent of 0.11% of average
net loans outstanding. This low rate attesis to the high quality
of the Bark's loan bock and the effectiveness of its credit risk
management processes.

3.3. Gefco

Gefco's recurring operating income rose 2.6% 0 €155.3 million in
2007, representing 4.4% of revenue, versus €151.3 milion and
4.7% in 2008.

In recent months, transportation companies have had to deal with
the serious cost impact of the spike in the price of both oil, which
has approached a record $100 a barrel, and diesel fuel, which now
exceeds €1 a liter in France. Passing on parnt of these increases 1o
customers and implementing cost reduction plans enabled Gefco
te limit the negative impact on earnings.

While revenue remained firm during the year, the sharp increase in
fuel prices and the disruption in German operations following
deployment of restructuring measures weighed on margins.

3.4. Faurecia

Faurecia’s recurring operating income stood at €121.1 million, or
1.0% of sales, representing an improvement of €51.9 milion and
0.4 point over the €69 million and 0.6% reported a year earlier.
Second-halfrecurring operatingincome amounted to €58.3 million,
compared with a €15.8 million loss in second-half 2006.

The rebound, which gathered momentum in the laiter part of the

year, was led by the {ollowing main factors:

- In Europe, industrial productivity gains, the initial benefits of
restructuring measures and more disciplined management of
development costs helped to more effectively offset the impact of
pricing pressure and higher raw materials costs.

- In Norih America, the recurring operating income improve sharply,
reducing the loss to €11.7 million for the second-half 2007, from
€54.8 milllion in second-half 2006.

3.5. Research and Development

Total research and develcpment spend for 2007 came to
€2,074 million, down 5.5% from the €2,195 million commitied in
2006. During the year, €754 million worth of development costs




werg capitaized, cornpared with €882 million in 2006, represent-
ing 36.4% of the 1otz spend, versus 40.2%. Amortization of capi-
talized ‘deveiopmert costs came {0 €752 million, versus
€704 million in 2006.

In all, R&D costs recognized in the income statement totalled
€2.072 milian in 2007, compared with €2,017 milkon the year
before.

Automokbile Division research and development spend came to
€1,800 milion, compared  with  €1,854 milion in  20086.
Development costs of €595 milion were capitalized, compared
with 66(4 million in 2008, representing 33.1% of total research
and develcpment cutlays versus 36.4%, while amortization of
development costs emounted to €593 million versus €525 million.

3.6. Personnel costs

Tota! R&D costs recognized in the income statement amounted to
€1,798 million in 2007, compared with €1,705 million the year
before.

In all, the Division committed the equivalant of 3.8% of sales to
RA&D versus 4.2% in 2006.

Fayrecia’s gross R&D spend amounted to €613 million, or 4.8%
of sales, compared with €631 million and 5.4% of sales in 2006.
After deducting expenditure billed on to customers (€345 million),
development costs capitalized during the year (€152 million) and
amortization (€158 million), the net spend came to €289 million,
representing 2.1% of sales, compared with €305 millicn and 2.6%
the year before.

Group personnel costs came 1o €8,999 milion in 2007, versus €8,884 millicn in 2006. The breakdown by division was as follows:

{in miligns of euros} 00 2006 2005
Automobi-e Division 6,225 6,147 6,162
Banque PSA Finance 126 123 120
Gefco 413 380 368
Faurec|:ia 2,104 2,104 2,002
Cther !businesses 131 120 140
Total PSA Peugent Citroén 8,999 8,884 8,792

I . .
The net increase ref ects changes in employee numbers, in merii-based pay rises and in the geographic breakdown oi the workforce.

Changes in the number of employees were as follows:

{Number of employees as of December 31} 2006 2005
Automobile Divisioa 134,100 139,600 139,500
Banque FSA Finarce 2,300 2,400 2,400
Gefco 10,000 9,800 9,400
Faureclzia 58,800 57,800 55,000
Other businesses znd holding company 1,600 2,100 2,200
Total PSA Peugeot Citroén 207,800 211,800 208,500
In all, neaccount was reduced by 4,000 people during the year.
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In the Automobile Division, the net reduction of 5,530 employees
reflected an 8,060-person decrease in Europe and the hirng of
2,530 additional peopte in the rest of the world, primarily in the
Mercosur countries, one of the Group's priority growth regions. In
Europe, Divisionheadcountin France declined by 6,855 employees,
of which a little less than a third through natural wastage and more
than two-thirds through participation in the voluntary separation
plan. Initially expected to apply to 4,800 pecple, the plan was
eventually signed by 6,217 corporate employees, of which 1,825
were still on the payroll as of December 31, 2007.

The number of Faurecia employees grew by 3.4%, versus 5.1% in
20086, reflecting a change in the gecgraphic breakdown of the

e 4. Consolidated profit for the year

Net profit attributable to equity holders of the parent rose sharply
to €885 miilion in 2007 from €183 million the previous year, repre-
senting 1.5% of sales and revenue versus 0.3%.

Note that 2006 net profit attributable to equity holders of the
parent has been adjusted following a change in accounting
method at Dong Feng Peugeot Ciiroén Automobile (DPCA), the
Group's Chinese subsidiary owned jointly on a 50/50 basis with
Dong Feng Motors. As from 2007, DPCA has prepared its
company accounts according to the new Accounting Standards
for Business Enterprises (ASBE). This change had the effect of
adding €7 million to the Group's share of earnings in companies
at equity reported in 2006, thereby increasing 2006 net profit
attributable to equity holders of the parent to €183 million from
the reported €176 million.

Growth in net profit was led by the increase in recurring cperating
income and the improvernent in other income and expenses, net,
reflecting a decline in restructuring provisions and exceptional
asset write-downs.

Basic earnings per share amounted to €3.88 compared with
€0.80 in 2006. After 1aking into account potential Peugeot S.A.
shares represented by employee stock options, diluted earnings
per share came to €3.86 versus €0.80 the year beiore. No dilutive
instruments have been issued on the market. Note that the
€7 million adjustment in DPCA's 2006 financial statements added
€0.03 to earnings per share reported for the year.
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workforce. While stable in Western Ewope, employee numbers
increased significantly in the other major regions, with rises of
77.9% in Central Europe, 17.5% in South America, 47.5% in
Africa and 27.5% in Asia.

Employee numbers at Gelco rose 0.8% during the year compared
with a 9.5% increase in revenue. As in 2008, most of the additional
employees were taken on in the international growth regions,
such as Central and Eastern Europe, Russia and the Mercosur
countries.

During the year, Peugeot S.A. bought back 1,250,000 shares at
an average price of €60.62, for allocation on exercise of stock
options granted under the August 2007 plan.

The average number of shares used t0 compute diluted earnings
per share was 229,210,309 in 2007 and 229,061,247 in 2006.

In late November 2007, the Group cancelled 337,968 shares,
representing 0.14% of issued capital. The shares, which had been
bought back in late 2005, were cancelled before the end of the
authorized 24-month period.

4.1. Non-recurring operating income
and expense

Non-recurring operating income and expense represented net

expense of €632 million in 2007, compared with net expense of

€808 million the previous year. The main itemns reported under this

caption are as follows:

- restructuring costs;

- impairment losses recognized on certain assets at Faurecia, in the
Automabile Division and at Peugeot Maiocycles;

- gains on disposal of real eslale assets, which partially offset the
above expense tems.




Non-recufring operating income and expense mainly concerns the Autormobile Division and Faurecia, as shown below:

{in mitkons of euros) 00 2006 2005
Automabile Division (348} {375) (22)
Banque PSA Finance - - -
Gefco (42 3 2
Faurecig (226) (386) 3
Other bysinesses and holding company (16} {50) (315}
Total PSA Peugeot Citroén (632) (808) (332)

In 2006,! non-recurring operating income and expense was
included in other income and expenses, net.

RestructL[ring costs came to €380 million in 2007 compared with
€429 milllon in 2006.

Automoblile Division restructuring costs, in the amount of
€229 millon, mainly concerned the voluntary separation plan
offered to the Division's employees in France from June io
December 2307. The total cost of the plan came to €211 million,
of which €120 million was covered by provisions recorded in the
interim financial stateryents. Cost components of the plan inciuded

Group restructuring costs break down as follows by division:

leaving incentives (€263 million), regulatory  expenditures
(€14 million) and support programs (€5 million), which were
partialty ofiset by a €71 million reduction in post-retirement benefit
obligations.

Restructuring costs at Faurecia, totaling €105 million, related to
the ongoing industrial restructuring plan and concerned
1,728 people.

In the Transpertation and Logistics Division, the restructuring of
Gefco's operations in Germany cost €40 million and concerned
430 people in the groupage business.

{in mitlions of euros) 2006 2005
Automabile Division 229 245 21
Banquea PEA Finance - - -
Gefco 42 6 -
Faurecia 105 169 137
Other b!usinesses and holding company 4 9 2
Total PSA Peugeot Citroén 380 429 160

Impairment osses re:orded by the Group totalled €349 million in 2007 versus €469 million the previous year. The breakdown by division

was as fiallows:

{in mr'ﬂ':‘or{rs of euros} 00 2006 2005
Automobile 216 194 -
Banqué PSA Finance - - -
Gefco - - -
Faurecia 121 234 180
Other business and holding company 12 a1 -
Total PSA Peugeot Citroén 349 469 180
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Autornobile Division impairment losses recognized in 2006
concerned assets related 10 two automobile programs (capitalized
development costs of €108 million and special tools for
€86 million). Following the decline in the two programs’ unit sales
in first-half 2007, {urther impairment tests were performed. Based
on the results of these tests, the decision was made to write down
all of the programs’ non-current assets in full, leading to the
recognition of an additional impairment loss of €216 million.

At Faurecia, non-recurring operating income and expense mainty
concerned impairment losses in an amount of €65 million, and
provisions for contingencies, for €56 milion. Impairment tests
based on discounted cash flows for the business plan period
ending in 2011 led to the recognition of €61 milion in impairments
of non-current assets.

Impairment losses reported under *Other businesses” concerned
Peugeot Motocycles, which develops, manufactures and sells
scootars and motorcycles under the Peugeot brand. Following
new sales volume forecasts, property, plant and equipment were
writtens down by a further €12 million in 2007.

The €35 million in gains on disposals of real estate corresponded
primarily to the €85 millior gain realized by the Automobile Division
on the sale of the Ryton plant in the UK, which was closed
in 2006.

4.2, Interest income and finance costs,
net

Interest income and finance costs, net amounted to €40 million in
2007 compared with €105 milicn the previous year. This amount
inciudes interest income from loans and on cashand cash equivalents,
finance costs and other financial income and expense.

In 20086, other financial income and expense, representing net
expense of €47 million, was reported under *Other income and
expenses, net”. The 2006 figure shown above has been adjusted
based on the presentation adopted in 2007.

At Faurecia, inierest income and finance costs represented a net
expense of €115 milion. The increase from €90 million in 2006
was due o higher interest rates, with average borrowing costs
rising to 4.2% from 3.9%. The effect of the higher rates was attenu-
ated by the caps purchased by the Group under its interest rate
hedging strategy.

Other manufacturing and sales companies benefited significantly
from the improvement in Autormnobile Division recurring operating
income. Daily average cash equivalents amounted (o
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€5,667 million. Invested at an average interest rate of 4.1%, these
investments generated interest income of €231 million over the
year. Cash and cash equivalents were invested mainly in the eurc
zone and consisted for the most part of units in money market
funds managed by leading banks and in invesiment grade mongy
market securities. Internal rules concerning maximum holding
periods of these securities depend on the issuer's credit rating.
Interest on all cash equivalents is converted to variable rate
through the use of appropriate derivative instruments. Rates are
slightly above the interbank owvernight rate. Daily average
borrowings amounted to €2,339 million. The average interest rate
was 4.5%, leading to finance costs of €109 million over the year.
Borrowings include PSA Peugeot Citroén Group bond issues due
in 2011 and 2033 that pay interest at rates slightly above those for
other debt,

4.3. Income tax expense

Current and deferred taxes for fully consolidated companies came
to €302 million in 2007, compared with €156 million in 2008,
representing 28.0% of income befare tax versus 75.7%.

The increase in euro terms primarily reflects the growth in taxable
income for the year, with income before tax of fully consclidated
companies rising to €1,080 million from €206 million in 2006. The
effective tax rate was sharply affected, albeit to a lesser extent
than in 2008, by the non-deductibility of asset impairment losses
in France and by the Group’s decision not to recognize deferred
tax assets on the tax loss carryforwards of entities—mainty
Faurecia—that are not expected to generate sufficient profit in the
near term to permit their utilization. Net deferred tax assets recog-
nized on tax loss camyforwards contracted to €39 million as of
December 31, 2007 from €52 million a year earlier.

4.4, Share in net earnings of companies
at equity

in 2007, the combined contribution of companies at equity repre-
sented earnings of €48 millien versus €20 milion in 20086
(€13 million as previously reported, plus the €7 milion impact
resulting from DPCA's application of ASBE standards). The main
entities concerned are Dong Feng Peugeot Citroén Automobile
(DPCA) and the cooperative ventures with other carmakers that
are organized as separate entilies, as is the case of the ventures
with Fiat, Toyota and Renault.

Afier taking into account consolidation adjustments, DPCA
contributed €31 million to consolidated net profit compared with
€18 million in 2006. DPCA enjoyed further growth in unit sales in
2007, invoicing 207,300 new vehicles during the year versus




201,300 }he prior yesr. Sales amounted to CNY 18,392 million,
down O.EIS% compared with 2006. The December 31, 2007
exchangs rate was CNY 10.41 per euro. Recurring operating
income sl‘tood at CNY 467 million, or 2.5% of sales, compared
with CNY 843 million in 2006. In an increasingly aggressive
marketplace being reshaped by the launch of a growing number
of compating models, DPCA managed to maintain its sales even
though itF product cycte prevented it from introducing any new
models dJurirg the yesr. After taking into account finance costs, as
well as the effect of changes in exchange rates on debt and
income tlax axpense, DPCA ended the year with a net profit of
CNY 706 milion, compared with CNY 535 miillion in 2006.

Toyota IPeugeot Citroén Automobiles (TPCA) contributed
€14 milli?n, comparedd with €13 million in 2006. The plant in Kolin,
Czech Republic, whizh assermnbles the Toyota Aygo, Citroén C1
and Peugect 107, produced 310,000 vehicles in 2007, versus

300,000in 2006.

La Frangaise de Mécanique made a €27 milion negative
condribution, versus €9 millicn in 20086, reflecting the €25 million
exceptional write-down of assets related 1o the VB gasoline engine
(PSA Peugect Citroén's share),

The contribution from Sevel Italy, the joint venture with Fiat, swung
to a positive €9 million from the negative €21 million reported in
2006 due to the start-up costs of the X2/50 program,
commesponding for Peugeot and Citroén to the Boxer and Jumper
light commercial vehicles.
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Group financing

The upturn in consoclidated recurring cperating income in 2007
was also reflected in net cash from cperating activities of the
manufacturing and sales companies, which rose sharply during
the year to €4,435 million from €3,435 million in 2008 and amply
covered the €2,833 million in net cash used by investing activities.

a 1. Analysis of cash flows

1.1. Cash flows from operating activities

This performance was led by tight control over working capital
and more efficient capital expenditure processes in Europe.

In all, the manufacturing and sales companies shamply improved their
net financial position, to €1,404 milion as of December 31, 2007
compared with €116 million at end-2006.

Net cash from operating activities of the manufacturing and sales companies totalled €4,435 million in 2007, versus €3,435 million the

previous year.

Manufacturing and sales companies - Working capital provided by operations, net cash used by
investing activities, capital expenditure and capitalized development costs

{in milians of euros)

4435
3873
3'6783.339 ] 3435 3472 3515
2862 3011 2833
M 2520 =
1924
856 882 754
2005 2006 2007

W ‘Working capital provided by operations
1 Capital expenditure

Working capital provided by operating activities of the manufac-
turing and sales companies totalled €3,515 million, compared
with €3,011 million in 20086, and represented 6.0% of net sales
and revenue, versus 5.4%. The increase was rmainly due to growth
in the manufacturing and sales companies’ recurring operating
incoms, to €1,144 million from €515 million in 2006.

Manufacturing and sales companies’ working capital decreased
by €920 million, on the back of a €424 million reduction in 2006.
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[ Net cash used by investing aciivities

Capitalized development costs

Changes in consolidated inventory led to a €116 million increase
in working capital, compared with a €18 million increase in 2006.
Changes in consolidated Autormobile Division inventory generated
a €144 million increase in working capital, as opposed to a
€48 million reduction in 2006.

On a management reporting basis of all Peugeot and Citrogn
vehictes (including vehicles produced in cooperation, excluding
China), inventories decline for the year. New vehicle inventories
declined to 276,000 units as of December 31, 2007 from 287,000
at end-2006; however, the average vehicle cost was higher.




New vehicle inventories (Peugeot and Citroén)

Captive dealer

fassemblad cars, excluciing China, in units) Manufacturer network Total
December 31, 2005 250,000 55,000 305,000
June 30, 2006 254,000 61,000 315,000
Decembler 31, 2006 228,000 59,000 287,000
June 30} 2007 267,000 62,000 329,000
Decemtr)er M, 2007 215,000 60,000 276,000

After increlzasing by €310 million in 2006, supplier credit was up by
€190 million as of Cecember 31, 2007, due to increases of
€62 million at Faurect: and €28 million at Gefco, in line with their
business[ growth. Automobile Division supplier credit was
€145 milllon higher, n:flecting the impact of business growth at
the fulry-clons;oiidated companies —i.e. excluding the joint ventures
with Toyolta (TPCA} and Fiat (Sevel Nord and Sevel Sud) and the

DPCA subsidiary in China.

1.2. Cash flows from investing activities

The increase in short-term provisions was primarily attriutable to
the provision for warranty costs, which rose on the improvemnent
in sales and the product mix, and to the deferred recognition of
cost reductions. Reversals of long-term provisions mainly
concerned post-retirement benefit plan curtailments arising from

the voluniary departure plan.

Net cash used by investing activities of the manufacturing and sales companies totalled €2,833 millionin 2007 compared with €3,472 miliion

the previous year.

Cash flows frory investing activities

fin million}s of euros) 2006 2005
Automabile: Division 2,306 2,887 3,259
Gefco 55 53 50
Faurecia 464 501 535
Other businesses 8 31 (31)
Total 2,833 3,472 3,873

These companies significantly reduced their gross capital expenditure, 1o €1,924 million from €2,520 million in 2006.

Gross capital expenditure
{in millions ¢f euros) 2006 2005
Automobile Divisior 1,576 2,150 2,370
Gefco 36 49 49
Faurecia 307 301 423
Other businesses 6 20 20
Total 1,924 2,520 2,862

The Aut‘omobile Division reduced outlays by taking a more selective and more demanding approach to capital projects and by implement-

ing rmore efficient casital expenditure processes.

Faurecicll's capital expenditure remained stable, at €307 million, or 2.4% of sales, compared with €301 milion in 2006. The company is

continuing to take a highly selective approach to new projects that gives priority 10 the least capital-intensive solutions.

/
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Proceeds from disposals of property, plant and equipment by the
manufacturing and sales companies amourited to €148 million
versus €155 million in 2006, and mainly concerned the safe of the
Ryton facility in the United Kingdom for €85 million.

Capitalized development costs

Additions to intangible assets amounted to €789 million, versus
€837 million the year before. The total included €754 million in
product development costs capitalized in accordance with |1AS 38
{see Activity paragraph 3.5 Research and Development),
compared with €882 million in 2006. Other additions to intangible
asseis mainly concerned computer software.

{in milfions of euros}

2007 2006 2005

Automobile Division 595 674 640
Faurecia 159 208 216
Total 754 882 856

o 2. Consolidated financial position

2.1. Equity

After taking into account profit for the year and payment of the
dividend, consolidated equity ameunted tc €14,555 million as of
December 31, 2007. This compares with €14,106 million at end-
2006 which included a €44 million positive adjustment arising
from the application of ASBE accounting standards by Dong Feng
Peugeot Citroén Automobile {DPCA) from 2007.

Net assets per share stood at €63.79 versus €61.85 at end-2006,
representing 1.23 times the Peugeot S.A. share price of €51.85
on December 31, 2007.

2.2. Net financial position

1,404

116

q

December 31, 2006

December 31, 2007
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The net financial position of the manufacturing and sales
companies correspends to cash and cash equivalents, current
financial assets and other non-current financial assets - consisting
mainly of marketable securities — less current and non-current
financial liabilities. Details of the calculation are provided in note 38
to the consolidated {inancial statements.

As of Decermber 31, 2007, the manufacturing and sales companies'
net financial position was a positive £1,404 million compared with
a positive €116 million one year earlier. The year-on-year increase
was mainly attributable to:

- the €504 milion growth in working capital provided by operations,
to €3,515 millior;

- more efficient capital expenditure processes and tighter control of
capital projects and capitalized developrment costs, leading to a
reduction in net cash used in investing activities to €2,833 million
from €3,472 million in 2006. Gross capital expenditure and R&D
spend for the Automobile Division alone represented 7.4% of sales
in 2007 versus 9.2% in 2006;

- a €920 million reduction in working capital (versus a €424 milion
reduction in 2008);

- dividend payrments by Banque PSA Finance to Peugeot S.A. in the
amount of €157 million;

- dividends of €309 miflion paid by Peugeot S.A. to its stockholders
and share buybacks of €23 million net of stock options exercisad.
The shares were bought back for allocation on exercise of Peugeot
S.A. stock oplions granted under the 2007 plan.




Return On Capital Employed (ROCE])

o 1. Definition and methods

Return Op Capital Emiployed (ROCE) has been selected as the
standard indicator of the Group's overall financial performance.
Capital employed inclzdes the value of all operating assets and
liabilities used by the Group in its business operations. It corres-
ponds io:i

- all non-financial assets, net of non-financial liabilities, of the maru-

facturing and sales companies;
- the net assets of Banjue PSA Finance.

o 2. Capital employed

The economic profit used to calculate return on capital employed

coresponds to consolidated net profit before:

- finance costs;

- interest income from loans and cash equivalents;

- net gains or losses on sales of marketable securities;

- tax on these items, estimated on the basis of the effective tax rate
paid by the Group.

Capital erpployed declined 10 €13,159 million as of December 31, 2007 from €14,131 million at end-2008, with the reduction in working
capital offsetling a s all increase in non-current assets. The 2006 figure reflects the €44 million adjustment in the DPCA balance sheet

(see the paragraph or equity).

Capital employed

De b Decermber 31,  December 31,
{irn millions of euros) 00 2006 2005
Automobile Division 7,504 8,098 7,894
Banque, PSA Financi 2,894 2,652 2,419
Gefco 359 370 442
Faurecia 2,813 3,125 3,443
Other bgl.:sirnesses ard eliminations (411) {114) (35)
Total PSA Peugeot: Citroén 13,158 14,131 14,163

@ 3. Return On Capital Employed

After-tax| RCCE rose sharply in 2007 10 6.7% from 0.8% the previous year. This was entirely due to the strong improvement in profit for
the year, |as capital ernployed declined by 6.9% from December 31, 2008,

e
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Financial risk management

o 1. Manufacturing and sales companies

In its automobile business and other manufacturing and selling
activities, PSA Peugeot Citroén is exposed to financial risks arising
frorn unfaverable changes in exchange rates for certain currencies.
The introduction of the euro at the beginning of 1999 has had the
effect of reducing these risks, which now primarily concern the
British pound and, to a lesser extent, the Central European
currencies, Latin American currencies, the Turkish pound and the
Japanese yen.

1.1. Currency risks

Currency risks of the Automobile Division are managed primarily
by having the manufacturing companies bill the sales companies
in the sales companies’ local currency, except in those rare cases
where the sales company’s focal currency is not convertible. In
such cases, the euro or the US dollar is used as the billing
currency. Currency risks on these intercompany bilings are
systematically covered by hedges set up by PSA International (a
specialized subsidiary based in Geneva) or under PSA
International’s supervisicn.

Currency risks on future sales are not hedged, with the result that
the Automobile Division's future recurring operating income may
vary depending on exchange rates. To limit the negative impact
that may result from changes in exchange rates for certain curren-
cies, the Automobile Division holds British pound put options that
guarantee a minimum exchange rate for its vehicle safes in ithe
United Kingdom. At year-end 2007, these options concerned a
notional amount of £70 million, covering sales in the first part of
2008 in the UK. Depending cn market conditions, the Group may
continue to purchase additional British pound put options in early
2008 to hedge all of its forecast sales for the year. The Automabile
Division has also purchased yen call options fixing maximum
exchange rates for vehicle purchases to be made in 2008 and
2009 under the cooperation agreement with Mitsubishi. The
options are on a total notional amount of JPYB8.3 billion and their
average strike price is JPY 135 per euro.

On the basis of 2007 figures, the Group estimates that a 1%
fluctuation in the euro against all of the Group's other currencies
would have an impact of around €88 million on the Automobile
Division's consolidated recurring operating income. While a 1%
change in the pound-euro exchange rate would have an impact of
around €35 million. These estimated sensitivities do not 1ake into
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account the eflect of exercising the currency options described
above.

1.2. Interest rate risk

The exposure of the Group's manufacturing and sales activities 10
changes in interest rates is not material.

Trade receivables and payables are due within one year and their
value is not affected by the leve! of interest rates.

Current financial assets and cash equivalents consist of securities
bearing interest at short-term rates or swapped for short-term
rates, and of units in meney market funds whose yield is guaranteed
by a bank.

The bulk of long-term debt is at adjustable rates. Interest on fixed
rate debt is swapped for an adjustable rate.

1.3. Counterparty risk

The Group places significant emphasis on guarantesing the
security of payments for the goods and services delivered to
customers. Relations with Peugect and Citroén dealers are
managed within the framework of the sales financing system
described below. Payments from other Group customers are
secured by arrangements with leading counterparties that are
validated by the Group Treasury Committee. Intercompany settle-
menis are hedged against political risks whenever necessary.

Other counterparty risks concern investments of available cash
and transactions involving currency and interest rate derivatives.
For these two types of transactions, counterparty risks are
managed by a system of exposure limits by type of instrument
and by counterparty signature quality. The transactions are carried
out sclely with leading financial partners. Derivatives transactions
are governed by standard ISDA or FBF agreements and contracts
with the most frequently used counterparties provide for weekly
margin calls.

Available cash is invested either in money market securities issued
by approved counterparties, or in mutual funds offering a capital
guarantee and a guaranteed vield. The bulk of money market
securities in the portfolio are issued by banks and the remainder
by non-financial sector issuers.




1.4. Raw materials costs

The production costs of the Automobile Division and Faurecia are
exposed to the risk o’ changes in certain raw materials prices,
either as a result of their direct purchases or indirectly through the
impact of‘ these changes on their suppliers’ costs. These raw
materials ére either incustrial products such as steel and plastics
whose pr%ces and related adjustments are negotiated between
buyers and vendors, or commodities traded on organized
markets, guch as alum num, copper, lead or precious metals used

in the manufacture of the catalytic converters installed in exhaust
systems, for which the transaction price is determined by direct
refarence to the prices quoted on the commodity markel. Raw
materials that have the greatest impact on production costs are,
in deciining order: steel, aluminum and other non-ferrous metals,
plastics and precious metals. As of December 31, 2007, the
Group did not use any financial instruments to manage its future
exposure to changes in the price of these raw materials.

o 2. Risks associated with the activities of the finance companies

Bangue PSA Finance provides financing for dealer new vehicle
and replalcement parts inventories and offers a wide range of
loans and lease finansing solutions to the dealers’ custormers,
together with related services.

As aresult, it 's exposed to credit risks. Wholesale financing credit
risks are|spread across a large number of dealers and are
managedlinte:rnalty by Credit Committees set up in each country
as well aslby a Group Credit Committee, based on clearly defined,
closely monitored creclit imits. Retail financing credit risks, which
are spread across an even larger number of customers, are
managed using credit- scoring procedures. In addition, significant
individual!credit risks are managed using procedures similar to

those apdﬁec to manage wholesale financing credit risks.

Allowancelas are booked for retail credit risks when at least one
instaliment is past due, based on historical credit loss and recovery
data. In the case of wholesale financing, allowances are booked

on a case-by-case basis for known credi risks.

2.1. Interest rate risk

Banque PSA Finance's policy consists of neutralizing the effects
of changes in interest rates and exchange rates on its recurring
operating| income by using appropxiate financial instruments to
match interest rates and currencies between assets and
liabilities.

Implementation of this policy is supervised by the Bank's
Refinancing Committee and managed by Group Treasury.

Concemipg assets, interest rate swaps are purchased on the
market as soon as rew retail financing is granted, to convert

e

interest on the loans to a variable rate based on a 3-month
benchmark. In practice, the swaps are purchased at ien-day
intervals, covering pools of loans with the same maturity granted
in the previous ten days, Under the hedging strategy, unhedged
exposures are capped at 3%.

Wholesale financing is granted at rates based on shori-term
market rates, while the liquidity reserve is invested in money
market securities or mutual funds, also at short-term rates.

This means that all of the Bank’s interest-bearing assets are at
short-term rates.

Congerning liabilities, all new interest-bearing debt is hedged
using appropriate hedging instruments. As a result, all of the
Bank's interest-bearing liabilties are also at short-term rates.

For operations in ernerging countries without a liquid swap market,
asseis are maintained at fixed rates and are matched by fixed rate
financing with the same maturities.

These management techniques serve to neutralize currency and
interest rate risks on the Bank's batance sheet.

To limit refinancing costs for new retail loans, the Bank has
purchased swaptions {options on interest rate swaps) to hedge
interest rate risks on future lending.

The maturities of the underlying swaps (which range from one to
five years) match the forecast maturities of new retail financing
expected o be originated in the same periods. The aggregate
notional amount of these swaptions as of December 31, 2007
was €2,522 million.
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2.2. Counterparty risk

The Bark is exposed to counterparty risks on financial market
transactions carried out in connection with the management of
currency and interest rate risks, payment flows and available cash.
These risks are kept to a minrmum through internal control
procedures that require all transaclions to be carried out solely with
leading counterparties and that set exposure limits for each
counterparty, thereby guaranteeing a broad diversification of risks.

o 3. Liquidity risk

3.1. Manufacturing and sales companies

The Group's financing strategy for manufacturing ancd sales
companies consists of generating a steady stream of net cash
from operating activities in amourts that cover these businesses’
capital expenditure and research and development spend.

In addition to maintaining a positive net financial position, the
strategy is designed 1o provide the companies with substantial
cash reserves to enable them to respond to opportunities or
events. To this end, the Group raises long-term borrowings,
whenever this can be done on attractive terms, either on the
financial markets or from national or supranational lending institu-
tions dedicated to financing invesiments of the type made by the
Group.

Reflecting this strategy, as of December 31, 2007, the manufac-
turing and sales companies had cash and cash equivalents, net of
bank overdrafts, of €4,466 milion, up from €3,488 milion at
end-20086.

To top up these cash reserves as needed, Peugeot S.A. also has
unused confirmed lines of credit, which are regularly rolled over
and are available for use by the Compary and by GIE PSA
Trésorerie. As of December 31, 2007, these iines amounted to
€2,400 million, expiring in March 2011. Faurecia has additional
sources of financing, in the form of €1,600 milion worth of
confirmed lines of credit expiring in November 2009, of which only
€800 million had been used at end-2007.
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Funds are invested in money market securities issued by leading
banks or in mutual funds with a capital guarantee and a guaranteed
yield.

An internal rating is assigned to each counterparty, which is used
to set exposure limits by amount and by period. Compliance with
these limits is checked daily.

3.2. Banque PSA Finance

Bangue PSA Finance's strategy is also designed to ensure that
the Bank has sufficient financial resources to pursue its business
in all circumstances, whatever the conditions on the financial
markets. These resources consist primarily of liquidity reserves
representing at all times more than €2,250 million, to cover the
Bank's short-term liquidity risk. As of December 31, 2007, these
reserves stood at €3,154 milion. Financing strategies also focus
on ensuring that retail loans and the related financing are matched
in terms of maturities. The Bank maintains, at all times and across
all maturities, financial resources in excess of the assets to be
financed, thereby covering its longer-term liquidity risk. Lastly, as
of December 31, 2007, Banque PSA Finance had undrawn
syndicated confirmed credit facilities totaling €6,000 million,
comprising three €2,000 million lines expiring in July 2010, July
2012 and July 2014, as well as bank lines of credit of which
€677 million was undrawn as of end-2007.

The Bank's strategy also focuses on achieving the broadest
possible spread of financing sources, including the interbank,
commercial paper, certificate of deposit, bond and medium-term
notes markets. Considerable emphasis is placed on diversifying
the investor base. To this end, since early 2001, the Bank has
increased the volume of financing raised on the European asset-
backed securities market. This markat is now highly liquid and
spreads are competitive compared to those oblained from other
financing sources.




Lastly, the Bank's equily is kept at a high level, with €2,900 million
as of Decther 31, 2007 compared with €2,657 million at end-
2008. lis European canital adequacy ratio stood at 10,.36% as of
December 31, 2007, versus 9.62% one year earlier.

3.3. Financial covenants

To safegu§rd all the soarces of financing available to Banque PSA
Finance, PSA Peugeot Citroén and Faurecia, including undrawn
facilities, the Group imaoses strict limits on clauses in loan agree-
ments allowing lenders to require payments to be rescheduled or
to modify, the financial terms of the agreement. Naone of its loan
agreements contain any rating triggers and the only agreements
containing material adverse change clauses are with certain
supranatic'nnal lenders that are obliged to insist on this type of
protection.

None of the loans take 1 out by Peugeot S.A. or GIE PSA Tréscrerie
carry any financial covenants.

Faurecia's confirmed line of credit includes an acceleration clause,
which wauld be triggzred if adjusted net debt were to exceed
3.5 times{EBITDA and if net interest cover were to fall below 4.5x.
As of December 31, 2007, these ratios stood at 2,77x and 5.90x
respeci'rvgty. Should Faurecia fail to comply with these ratios at
any measurement dat:z, each lender would have the right individu-
ally to der‘nar\d the eaily repayment of its share of the outstanding
debt and to cancel ils participation in the facility, which would

remain in effect with the other lenders.

Bangue PSA Finance’s confirmed lines of credit do not carry any
financial covenanis, other than compliance with the ratios
demanded by banking regutations.

In the case of Bangue PSA Finance and Faurecia, additional safe-
guards are provided by the absence of any cross-default clauses
between the companies in thase divisions and the other divisions
of the PSA Peugeot Citroén Group.

3.4. Credit rating

Peugeot S.A. and Banque PSA Finance have obtained ratings
from Standard & Poor's and Moody's Investor Service for their
short- and long-term debt issuance programs and the debt
issuance programs of subsidiaries backed by their guarantees.

On February 8, 2007, Standard & Poor's affirmed Peugeot S.A.'s
BBB+ long-term rating and A-2 short-term rating and downgraded
the outlook from stable to negative.

On the same day, it affirmed Banque PSA Finance's A- long-term
rating and A-2 short-term rating, and downgraded the outlook
from stable to negative.

On January 9, 2007, Moody's Investor Service downgraded
Peugeot S.A.'s long-term rating to Baal with a negative outlook
and affirmed its P-2 short-term rating.

On May 11, 2007, Moody's investor Service downgraded
Bangue PSA Finance's ratings from A2/P-1/C+ with a negative
outlook to A3/P-2/C with a stable outlook.

|
n 4. Pension and other post-retirement benefit obligations

PSA Peugect Citroén Group employees in certain countries are
entitied t<[> supplemer tary pension benefits, payable annually, or
lump su:m length-oi-service awards paid at the time of
retirerment.

Some of| the supplernentary pension plans are defined benefit
plans, under which benefit payments are determined based on a
range of Fritceria includding the employee's years of service, salary
level and benefit entilements under the social security system,

/

while others are defined contribution plans, for which contribu-
tions paid by the Group are in full discharge of any future liability.

The main countries where the Group has defined benefit
obligations are France, the United Kingdom and, 10 a lesser
extent, Germany.

In France, since the 2002 and 2003 restructuring of defined
benefit plans, the only remaining plans are closed to new entrants
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and mainly benefit retired employees. New rights under these
plans are therefore very limited.

Employees in France are also entitled to statutory length-of-service
awards on retirement, based con their years of service with the
Group, with a cap of six months' salary.

The Group's total benefit obligation in France as of December 31, 2007
amounted 1o €1,622 million, including €305 million for pensions
and €717 million for length-of-service awards.

The defined benefit plan set up for employees in the United
Kingdom has been closed to new entrants since May 2002 and
replaced by a defined contribution plan. The Group's benefit obli-
gation under the defined benefit plan amounted to €1,688 million
as of December 31, 2007,

A defined benefit plan bas also been set up for employees in
Germany. The Group's benefit obligation under this plan amounted
to €254 million as of December 31, 2007,

As of December 31, 2007, the Group’s total benefit obligation
amounted to €3,768 million, a decrease of €464 milion from
€4,232 million as of end-2006. A total of €277 million was added
to the obligation during the year for the service cost and interest
cost, while benefits paid during the year reduced the obligation by
€351 million and actuarial gains and losses led to a further
€161 million reduction. Actuarial gains and losses include (i) the
favorable impact of an increase in the euro zone discount rate to
5.25% from 4.50%, and in the United Kingdom 10 5.75% from
5.10%, for €313 million, {ji) the €241 million unfavorable effect of
adjustments to mortality tables in the United Kingdom, and (i} the
effect of a change in French labor law concerning length-of-service
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awards which led to a €71 million increase in the benefit cbliga-
tion. Lasily, changes in exchange rates had the effect of reducing
the total obligation, after conversion into euros, by €163 million.

The obligations are funded by contributions to external institutions
responsible for managing the funds set up to finance future benefit
paymenis. The type of institution depends on the applicable
legistation in each country concerned. Provisions have been
booked in the consolidated balance sheet to increase the cover
provided by external fundings.

External funds used to finance benefit payments declined to
€3,023 million as of December 31, 2007 from €3,212 milion at
the previous year-end, reflecting the expected return on the funds
(€190 million), contributions for the year (€104 million), benefit
payments for the year (€302 million), anc negative translation
adjustments of €134 million.

As of December 31, 2007, provisions for pensions and other
post-employment benefits carried in the consolidated balance
sheet amounted to €885 million versus €1,063 million one year
earlier.

Under the defined benefit plans in France, the Group's obligation
is fimited to paying benefits when they fall due. It has no obligation
to pay additional contributions to external funds. Qutside France,
the main contributions concern plans in the United Kingdom
where, in accordance with local regulations, the Group was
required to pay €66 million in 2007 based on the projected benefit
obligation, the value of the assets held in external funds and the
minimum funding requirement. Contributions for 2008 will depend
on the outcome of the three-yearly negotiations of contribution
rates, which are currently in progress.




Unit sales outlook for 2008

In the diiﬁ[cult Woestern European market, where demand is likely
to remain flal over the year, PSA Peugeot Citroén will continue to
benefit from the market success of the Peugeot 207 and Citroén
(0% Picasso, as well a3 the rising sales of the Peugeot 308 and
other medels launchex! in 2007,

2008 will also mark a new phase in the model renewal process,
with the 'faunch of the new Citroén C5, expansion of the
Peugeot 308 line-up, and the introduction of the Citroén Nemo
and Peugect Bipper small commercial vehicles, as well as the
new Citroén Berlingo arnd Peugeot Partner.

Outside Vyestern Euroope, where markets are expected to remain
bugyant, the Group will pursue its assertive international expansion

Subsequent Events

in China, the Mercosur countries and Russia as part of the CAP
2010 program.

The Group expects to sell between 3,550,000 and 3,650,000
vehicles and CKD urits in 2008, representing an increase of around
5% from 2007. In light of the new model launch schedule, growth
should be stronger in the second half than in the first.

The CAP 2010 dynamic should have an increasing impact on the
Group’s cost reduction and productivity improvement program,
particutarly the reduction in overheads, warranty costs and
production costs. The Group will also step up efiorts to extend
global sourcing.

Since December 31, 2007, no events have occurred that would materially affect business decisions made on the basis of the financial

slatements.

_/
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Social responsibility report

o 1. Employee relations indicators

PSA Peugeot Citrogn's employee relations policies have been PSA Peugeot Citroén, other than Faurecia, the Automotive
deployed worldwide and are regularly monitored. Data are Equipment Division.

reported annually by every subsidiary around the world via an effi-

cient social reporting system, in full compliance with France’s NRE Alisted company 7 1%-owned by Peugeot S.A., Faureciamanages
legistation and Global Reporting Initiative guidelines. its business independently and therefore prepares and publishes

its own indicators in its annual report.
The following employee-relations indicators comply with French
decree ne. 2002-221 of February 20, 2002, With the exception of In addition, employees of the Peugeot S.A. holding company are
tables concerning employment, the indicators have been prepared included in data for the Automobile Division.
on the basis of data from ali the companies fully consclidated by

Human resources planning and development

Workforce

Number of employees under permanent and fixed-term contracts by division, 2001-2007
{Woridwide, at December 31 of each year)

2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006

Automobile Division 130,640 133,880 135,180 139,480 140,050 140,000 134,345
Banque PSA Finance 2,140 2,160 2,150 2,360 2,370 2,365 2,330
Gefco 7,680 8,050 8,360 8,840 9,37C 9,800 9,980
Faurecia 49,690 52,230 51,860 54,430 54,960 57,810 59,765
Other businesses ? 2,300 2,280 2,360 2,140 1,750 1,675 1,430
Total 192,450 198,600 199,910 207,250 208,500 211,750 207,850

{1} Includling Peugeat S.A. employees.
{2} SCEMM, PMTC France, PMTC Germany, PMTC italy.

The scope of reporting does not include employees of joint-ventures with Dongleng (DPCA), Toyota (TCPA), Fiat (SevelNord and SevelSud)
and Renault (Frangaise de Mécanique).

Number of employees under permanent and fixed-term contracts in France, the rest of Europe and rest
of the world, 2001-2007

Worldwide, at December 31 of each year)

2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 m
France 123,680

123,670 124,710 127,955 128,055 121,940 113,710
Rest of Europe 58,480 63,990 63,520 64,685 64,195 68,435 68,540
Rest of the world 10,290 10,940 11,680 14,610 18,250 21,375 25,600
Total worldwide 192,450 188,600 199,910 207,250 208,500 211,750 207,850

The Group’s growing presence in the global marketplace has led to a steady rise in the international workferce, which increased by nearly
37% from 2001 to 2007. Today, more than 45% of Group employees work outside France.

24 PSA Peugeot Citroén 27/ 2007 Annual Resuits \




Number of employees under permanent and fixed-term contracts by continent
(Worldwide, at December 31 of each year)

2001 % change 2001/2007
Europe
- France 123,680 113,710 -8.1%
- Westerr‘\ Europe (exchuding France) 54,340 52,050 -4.2%
- Central anc Eastern zurope 4,140 16,490 298.3%
Africa 800 1,715 114.4%
South America 5,040 12,355 145.1%
North and Central Anierica 4,240 8,325 96.3%
Asia 210 3,205 1,426.2%
Total 192,450 207,850 8.0%

Number of amployees under permanent and fixed-term contracts by region and division
{Worldwide, at December 31, 2007}

France Rest of Europe  Rest of the world Total
Automobile Division ¥ 89,525 35,005 9,815 134,345
Bangue PSA Finance: 835 1,405 20 2,330
Gefco 5,200 3,960 820 9,980
Faurecia 16,765 28,125 14,875 59,765
Other businesses @ 1,385 45 0 1,430
Total 113,710 68,540 25,600 207,850
(1) Including Peugeot 8.A. employees.
(2) SCEMM, FMTC Franze, PMTC Germany, PMTC ltaly.
Number of employees under permanent and fixed-term contracts by category in France, the rest of Europe
and rest of the world
(Worldwide, at Decernber 31, 2007)
France Rest of Eurcpe Rest of the world Total
Oparators Supenisors  Managers | Operators Supervisors Managers | Operators Supensors Managers | Operators Supenvisors  Managers
gﬁ;’;‘r‘:h"e 51230 21500 16705| 20415 10885  3705| 6300 2440  1.075| 77.945 349156 21485
Banque P3A
Finance 0 500 335 0 1,150 255 0 60 30 0 1,710 620
Gefco 1,805 2,475 820 1,135 2,560 265 380 405 35 3,420 5,440 1,120
Faurecia, 9,775 3,295 3,695| 19,365 5175 3,585 9,990 1,965 29200 39,130 10435 10,200
Other businesses 785 385 215 0 35 10 0 0 0 785 420 225
Total ! 63,695 28245 21,770; 40915 19,805 7,820 16,670 4,870 4060 121,280 52920 33,650
The “manager” category includes engineers and managers with a job description similar to managers in France.
The “supervisors” calegory also includes clerical staff and technicians.
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Percentage of employees under permanent and fixed-term contracts by category

{Worlgwide, at December 31, 2007}

Managers 16.2%

Supervisors 25.5%

o 2. Environmental stewardship

Based on the principles of sustainable development, PSA Peugeot
Citroén's ambitious environmental stewardship strategy focuses
on producing cars thal searmlessly interact with their environment.
The strategy also forms an integral part of the Group's manufac-
turing strategy, in a commitment o limiting the environmental
impact of operations and to preserving the quality of life in host
communities.

Cars and the environment

Leading the market for fuel-efficient, low-
emission vehicles

Having made considerable progress in reducing pollutant emis-
sions, the Group has now set a priority objective of reducing the
amouni of CO, emitied by Peugeot and Citroén vehicles.

This commitment has already delivered significant results. In
2007, for the second year in a row, PSA Peugeot Citroén sold one
million vehicles emitting less than 140 grams of CO, per kilometer
in Europe, of which 750,000 emit less than 130 grams and
500,000 less than 120 grams. This makes the Group Europe's
leading manufacturer of environmentally friendly cars. In addition,
in 2007, PSA Peugect Citroén cnce again had France's lowest
corporate average CO, emissions, with 140g/km per vehicle sold
in the country. The ranking was prepared by France's Agency for
the Environment and Energy Management (ADEME).

PSA Peugeot Citroén is also committed to abating the greenhouse
effect, by developing new technologies that improve fuel efficiency
and reduce emissions. As part of this process, it is improving
internal combustion engines and actively promoting the use of
biofuels, natural gas and other alternative energy sources, while
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Operators 58.3%

also exploring future-facing technologies like diesel-electric
hybrids and hydrogen {uel cells. But to significantly reduce overall
emissions of CO,—the only way to make a real impact on the
environmeni —the Group is focusing on technologies that can be
deployed on mass-produced models. To extend its research
beyond the realm of cars, PSA Peugeot Citroén is also investing
in major environmental and scientific initiatives, such as the
Peugeoct carbon sink project in Brazil created in parinership with
France’s national forest service ONF. At the same time, the Group
is committed to designing all of its vehicles for disassembly and
recycling.

Effective solutions for improving fuel efficiency
and reducing emissions for everyone

PSA Peugeot Citroén has developed new gascline engine tech-
nologies, as illustrated by the mid-size engines being produced in
cooperation with BMW. 1t is also consolidating its leadership in
diesel engines, which for equivalent performance use considerably
less fuel than gasoline engines.

Introduced by PSA Peugeot Citroén, the common-rail, direct-
injection HOi diesel engines reduce CO, emissions by 20%
compared with the previous generation diesels and by 30%
compared with gasoline engines. In addition to their environmental
benefits, HDI engines also deliver remarkable drivability and today
rank among the most popular in Europe. In fact, the percentage
of diesel-powered passengers cars in the European market
almost doubled from 1998 to 2007, when they accounted for
nearly 80% of all cars sold during the year.




PSA Peugeot Citroén manufactured more than 1.45 million cars
equipped with commen-rail HOI powaerplants in 2007, bringing
total output to more than 10.7 million units since 1998.

The Group is alsc pu-suing its commitment t¢ downsizing, to
develop srfnaller, more fuel-efficient engines that deliver the same
pedormaﬁce as the preceding larger models. This strategy has
driven a 10% improvernent in fuel efficiency while maintaining the
same torque and power output.

Other gains have been driven by the extensive re-working of

subassemblies as part of the vehicle engineering process:

- improving engine combustion to increase energy efficiency,

- equippin!g certain medels with electroric manual gearboxes that
reduce fL!lel consumption by up to 5%;

- reducingiwelght, while maintaining compliance with safety standards
and futfiling customer expectations for more and better features;

- improving aercdynarmics for road/motorway cycle homologation;

- selectind tires that offer the best tradeoff between grip (active safety)
and low rolling resistance.

Promoting biofuels and natural gas

Another way to reduce vehicle CO, emissions is to develop the
use of alternative energies and new propulsion technologies.

For man;‘f years, PSA Peugeot Citroén has been studying the
benefits c:)f first-generation biofuels and encouraging their use in
blends with conventional fuels, in compliance with French and
Europeaq legislation. Indeed, these fuels can already be used in
substantially high projortions in every Peugeot or Citroén vehicle
without any technical modifications. They are particutarly efiective
when used in captive fleets, where fuel storage and refueling
issues are easy 10 rasolve. This is the case with the Group's
service fleet, which hes been running on Diester® 30 biodiesel for
more than a decade.

Biodiesells are a blend of vegetable oil methylesters (VOMEs) and
automotive diesel fuel. Two examples are Diester® 30, made from
cilseeds such as rapeseed (fatty-acid methyl ester-FAME, used as
30% of a blend with 70% diesel fuel} and B30, made from

soybeans.

Ethanol Bnd its derivative, ethyl tertiary buty! ether (ETBE), are
biofuels that can be blended with gascline. Ethanol is derived
from cergals and sugar beets in Europe and sugar cane in Brazil.
Used in flex-fuel engines, EBS is a blend of 85% denatured fuel
ethanol and 15% gasioline by volume.

e

Biofuels offer an efliective solution for abating greenhouse gas
emissions because the plants from which they are made trap
atmospheric CO, through photosynthesis and provide a renewable
source of energy. Blending them with fossil fuels therefore reduces
carbon emissions on a field-to-wheel basis, The Group estimates,
for example, that replacing a tonne of diesel fuel with bicdiesel
would reduce CQO, emissions by 2.5 tonnes. Biodiesel also curbs
the emission of other pollutants, such as particulates, which can
be reduced by 20 to 30% with Diester® 30.

PSA Peugeot Citroén regularty shares its experience as a carmaker

by taking part in discussions on the technical, business and

political issues raised by biofuels. In France, for example, the

Group is a member of the Diester Partners association, which

encourages the use of Diester® in three ways:

- forming a network to exchange information about using Diester® in
higher percentages than the standard 5% (mainly in a 30% blend),

- promoting Diester®s technical and environmental benefits to
captive fleet managers;

-acting as a preferred interface with French and international
authorities.

In China, the Group is conducting biodiesel research with the
China Automotive Technology & Research Center {CATARC).

In Latin America, PSA Peugect Citroén has initiated a series of trials
with Ladetel, a Brazilian clean technologies laboratory specialized in
biofuels. In Brazil, the world's largest producer of ethanol, the Group
sells flex-fuel cars (the Peugeot 206 and 307, and the Citroén G3
and Xsara Picasso), whose engines automatically adjust to biofuel/
gasoline blends in varying proportions. In the second half of 2007,
flex-fuel versions of the Peugeot 307 and the Citroén C4 (1.6-liter
BioFlex) were also introduced in France and Sweden.

PSA Peugeot Citroén is closely tracking research on second-
generation biofuels, which are expected to arrive at the pumps in
2020-2030. This research is designed to increase fuel production
per unit of farmtand, by using all of the plant material in today’s fuel
crops as well as a wide range of organic wasie, such as wood
¢hips and biomass.

Another alternative fuel solution being explored by the Group is
compressed natural gas (CNG), which, in comparison to
conventional fuels, is high calorific, reduces greenhouse gas and
other emissions by 20% compared with an equivalent gasofine
engine, and burns very quietly. The Group has signed the third CNG
protocol aimed at developing this solution in France, where it
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already markets CNG commercial vehicles and, since October 2005,
a five-seater CNG Citroén C3 intended for the consumer market.
The Group is alsc developing a multipurpose CNG engine adapted
to the requirements of countries like Argentina and Iran, where gas
is already a viable alternative to oil.

Putting hybrid diesel technologies on the road

PSA Peugeot Citroén is aclively developing a variety of hybrid
powertrain technologies, emphasizing a staged approach that will
enable it to extend them across the Peugeot and Citroén line-ups
beginning in the next decade.

The Stop & Start system infroduced by the Group is a highly cost-
effective first-stage hybrid technology that is currently available on
the Citroén C2 and C3. Il allows the engine to shut down
automatically whan the vehicle is standing still or in neutral—at a
red lighi, for example—and to start up again instantly and
noiselessly when reactivated by the driver. In this way, it reduces
fuet consumption and, conseguently, CO, emissions by 8 to 15%
in city driving. And with the car totally siient while the engine is off,
the Stop & Start systemn also helps to improve the guality of life
in cities. Trials in Paris under normal driving conditions have
shown that a vehicle is stopped, with the engine running, 30%
of the time.

All of these features mean that the Stop & Start system addresses
anumber of traffic-related issues in cities, where 75% of Europeans
live. In addition, according to the United Nations, 60% of the
world's population wilt live in cities by 2030. As an affordable
system fitted on compact city cars, Stop & Start is designed for
wide application, which will further enhance its positive impact on
the environment. PSA Peugeot Citroén, for example, would ke to
sell one million Stop & Start-equipped vehicles in 2011.

Another phase in hybrid technology is full-hybrid, where the Group
showcased its experlise with the January 2006 presentation of
the Citroén C4 and Peugeot 307 Hybrid HDi demonstrators. The
combination of the HDi diesel with a diesel-electric powertrain
delivers truly breakthrough performance in terms of fuel efficiency
and CO, emissions. The Hybrid HDi can also run in battery-only,
zerg-emissions mode. On a compact family car, consumption falls
to aremarkably low 3.4 liters per 100 kilometers (combined cycie),
Tor CQ, emissions of just 90 grams per kilometer. Compared to
the same vehicle fitted with an slready very efficient HDi engine,
the technology results in an almost 30% improvement in fuel
£CoNomMmy.
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Hydrogen fuel cells: a longer-term solution for
the environment

Fuel cells offer many benefits, including a reduction in CO, emis-
sions and the elimination of local hydrocarben (HC} and nitrogen
oxide (NOx) emissions. An in-house team of specialists is working
on different cells and prototypes with the support of expert
networks formed in parinership with France's National Scientific
Research Center {CNRS) and Atomic Energy Commission (CEA).
In January 20086, PSA Peugeot Citroén and the CEA unveiled one
result of their research—the GENEPAC, a world-class 80kW
modular fuel cell stack perfectly suited to automotive
applications.

These research programs are aimed at making the developmeni
of automotive fuel cell technology both technically and financially
feasible, The challenges invelved—lowering fuel cell costs, inte-
grating fuel cells into vehicles, and storing and distributing hydro-
gen—are often beyond the carmaker's control. As a result, the
Group plans to gracually introduce the technology beginning
around 2020.

Improving air quality

Cver the past 30 years, new vehicle emissions have declined by
95%. The environmental performance of diesel engines has been
further enhanced by the particulate filter, which eliminates emis-
sions of particulate matter. Widely promoted by PSA Peugeot
Citrogn, this after-treatment system is playing an important role in
improving the quality of air in urban environments. Introduced in
May 2000, the highly popular particulate filter has already been
installed on nearly 2,400,000 Peugeot and Citroén HDi diesel
powertrains. It is now available on the Peugeot 1007, 207, 307,
308, 407, 607 and 807 and the Citroén C3, C4, C4 Picasso,
Xsara Picasso, C5, C6 and C8. It will be extended to all other
models in the medium-term future.

Eco-designing for disassembly and reuse

Peugeot and Citroén cars are all eco-designed for recycling,
based on principles that {aciliiate the decontamination of end-of-
life vehicles (ELV) and encourage the development of recovery
and recycling facilities. Other recyclability techniques include
marking plastic pants and elastormers for traceability, using easily
recyclable materials, reducing the variety of materials to facilitate
sorting after shredding, and using recycled materials in new
vehicles,




This approach will enable the Group to comply with the require-
ment 1hat.‘ beginning in 2008, a new car must be 95% recyclable
to be homologated in t1e EU. French testing laboratory UTAC has
certified that PSA Peugeot Ciroén has successfully passed
preliminary stadies attasting to the Group's ability to implement
the processes needed to meet this requirement.

Today, mr-.‘nerials used to make cars have to meet increasingly

stringent criteria, such as:

- reducing|the varigty of plastics in a car, to optimize the related reco-
very processes and ensure their profitability;

- using a slingl-a family o° plastics per major function, so that an entire
sub-assemtly can be recycled without prior dismantting;

- marking plastic parts with standardized codes, to ensure identifica-
tion, sortimg and traceability;

- incorporating a greater proportion of recycled materials into new
cars, pro‘viding such reuse is cost effective and technically feasible;

- glminating four heavy metals {lead, cadmium, chromium and mer-
cury} from every model introduced since July 1, 2003, This initiative,
which avoids passing on toxic meials further downstream, is being
carried out jointly with suppliers.

Since 2002, PSA Peugeot Citroén has asked suppliers to provide
compliance certificates for all their deliveries or for each part
supplied for forthcoming wehicles. As a participant in the
International Dismantling Information System (IDIS) project, the
Group provides scrap yard facilities with disassembly instructions
for Peugeot and Citrogn vehicles.

At least 95% of the average weight of new Peugeot and Citroén
vehicles is reusable and recoverable, according to prevailing ISO
standards and the Group's own calculations.

f PSA Peugeot Citroén /77 2007 Annuai Results 29



Environmental Indicators {Automobile fuel consumption and emissions)

Citroén (2007)

Horse-
Fuel  Disptacement power Consumption CG, Noise
cc kw City Highway  Combined g/km dB{a)

Citroén C1
1.0i G 998 50 5.5 4.1 4.6 109 70/72
HDi 55 D 1,398 40 5.3 34 41 109 7.2
Citroén C2
1.1§ G 1,124 4 7.5 4.8 5.8 138 72.9
HDi 70 D 1,398 50 5.3 3.7 4.3 13 73.8
HDi 70 SensoDrive D 1,398 50 4.9 38 4.2 111 72.7
Citroén C3
1.4i 16V Stop&Start G 1,360 65 6.9 4.9 57 135 70.8
1.4 G 1,360 54 8.2 4.9 6.1 145 73.8
HDi 70 D 1,398 50 5.3 3.8 44 115 72.9
HDi 70 Sensodrive D 1,398 50 4.9 39 4.3 113 71.3
Citroén Berlingo
1.4i G 1,360 55 9.6 6.2 7.4 175 72.4
HDi 75 D 1,560 55 6.7 4.7 5.3 140 72.1
Citroén Xsara Picasso
1.6i 16v G 1,587 80 9.5 6.0 73 172 71.9
HDi 92 D 1,560 66 6.5 4.3 5.1 135 73.7
Citroén C4
1.4i 16v G 1,360 65 8.7 5.2 6.4 153 71.6
1.6i 16v G 1,587 80 9.5 5.7 74 169 7341
HDi 110 FAP D 1,560 80 6.0 4.0 4.7 125 72.6
HDi 110 FAP BMP6 D 1,560 80 5.8 3.8 4.5 120 732
Citroén C4 Picasso
1.8i 16v G 1,749 92 113 6.1 8.0 190 73.4
HDi 110 FAP D 1,560 80 1.3 5.1 5.9 155 74.2
HDi 110 FAP BMP8 D 1,560 80 6.8 5.1 5.7 150 72.5
Citroén C5
1.8i 16v G 1,749 92 10.4 5.9 76 177 71.3
2.0i 16v G 1,997 103 111 6.3 8.0 190 71.2
HDi 110 FAP D 1,560 80 6.8 4.5 54 139 73.2
Citroén C6
3.0i V6 G 2,946 155 16.3 8.2 1.2 266 72.2
V6 HDi 208 FAP D 2,720 150 12.0 6.8 8.7 230 70.2
HDi 173 FAP D 2,179 125 8.7 5.4 6.6 175 75.0
Citroén C8
2.0i 16v G 1,997 103 12.0 7.3 9.0 213 72.4
HDi 120 AM&/ML6G D 1,997 88 8.8 5.8 6.9 182 72.4/75
Citroén C-Crosser
HDi 160 FAP D 2,179 115 9.5 5.9 7.2 191 74.9

Bold: the best-selling vehicle in its category (gasoline and diesel version).
Light: vehicle emitting the least CO, in its category {gasoline or digsel version).
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Peugeat (2007)

Horse-
Fuel  Displacement power Consumption Co, Noise
ce kW City Highway  Combined g/km dB(a)
Peugeot‘ 107
1.0l BVM/B\YMP G 998 50 55 4.1 4.6 109 70/72
1.4 HD} D 1,398 40 53 3.4 4.1 109 71.2
Peugeot‘ 1007
1.4l BVM G 1,360 54 8.6 52 6.5 153 73.2
1.41 HD} D 1,398 50 5.8 4.1 4.7 124 73.7
Peugeot 206 (hatchhack)
1.41 G 1,360 55 8.8 5.0 6.4 152 73.3
1.4 HDi D 1,398 50 5.4 3.7 43 112 70.9
PeugeutI 207 (hatchback)
1.41 ‘ G 1,360 55 8.4 5.0 6.3 150 13.6
141VTi G 1,397 70 8.1 5.0 6.1 145 73.7
1.4 HDi | D 1,398 50 5.8 38 4.5 120 724
Peugeot; 303
1.4 VTi ’ G 1,397 70 9.0 52 8.5 155 73.7
1.6 VTi | G 1,560 88 9.3 5.2 6.7 159 73.9
1.6HDI | D 1,560 66 5.8 3.8 4.5 120 73.2
1.6 HDi FAP D 1,560 80 6.0 3.9 4.7 125 73.8
Peugeot 407 (hatchback)
1.8 ! G 1,749 92 10.5 6.0 7.7 181 72.7
1.6 HDi FFAP D 1,560 80 6.8 44 5.3 140 73.5
2.0 HDi BVM FAP D 4,997 100 1.7 49 59 155 743
Peugeof 407 Coupeé
2.2 B\IM‘L G 2,230 120 13.1 6.9 9.2 219 74
2.0 HDi FﬁP D 1,897 100 7.8 4.8 59 156 73.7
2.71 HDi BVA D 2,720 150 11.9 6.5 8.5 226 71.6
Peugeoti 4007
2.2| HDi FAP D 2179 115 9.5 59 7.2 191 74.9
F'eugeotI 607
2.21 G 2,230 120 13.0 7.0 9.2 219 73.9
2.0 HDi QVM FAP D 1,997 100 8.1 5.0 6.1 160 746
2.7 HDi BVA FAP D 2,720 150 11.6 6.6 8.4 223 72.0
PeugeotCBO'T
2.0l BVM G 1,997 103 12.0 7.3 9.0 213 72.4
2.0 HDi D 1,997 88 8.8 58 6.9 182 74.6
2.0 HDi FAP D 1,997 100 9.0 6.0 71 188 73.3
Partner Combispace
1.4 G 1,360 55 9.6 6.2 7.4 175 72.4
1.61 HDi D 1,560 55 6.7 47 5.4 143 73.7
Expert Tepee
2.0 G 1,997 103 13.3 8.2 101 241 73.3
1.8 HOi ) 1,560 66 84 6.6 7.2 191 74.4
2.0 HDi D 1,997 88 9.1 6.3 7.2 154 74.9
Bold: the Pest-selling vehicle in its category (gasoline and diesel version).
Light: vehicle emitting 1e least CO, in its category (gasoline or diesel version).
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Corporate citizenship

PSA Peugeot Citroén is actively committed to enabling people to
use their cars responsibly and 10 delivering the safety performance
customers have a right to expect from the Peugeoct and Citroén
marques. In particutar, the Group is deeply dedicated to enabling
cars to harmoniously interact with the urban environment.

Building safer cars for everyone

PSA Peugeot Citroén's overriding concern is to ensure the safety of
drivers and other road users. Every year, nearly 10% of the
Automobile Division's research and development budget is allo-
cated to safety-related programs.

While assertively continuing to develop solutions that help to avoid
accidents (primary or active safety) and to reduce their impact when
they do occur (secondary or passive safety), the Group is also the
European leader in post-accident or tertiary safety systems, with
the emergency call system and victim removal instructions for each
maodel.

Moreover, the Group addresses road safety by studying human
factors, which play a decisive role in preventing accidents, and by
offering efficient driver support systems. It also works closely with
public authorities in charge of road infrastructure, proposing a
variety of innovations that enhance safety.

For more than 35 years, the accidentology studies conducted by
the joint PSA Peugeot Citroén/Renault Laboratory of Accidentclogy,
Biomechanics and the Study of Human Behavior have been helping
to improve understanding both of accident causes and outcomes
and of how people respond in a crash, These studies show that
nearly 40% of the victims of fatal accidents could not have been
saved by secondary safety systems alone. This is why the Group's
research focuses on primary safety and ways of avoiding accidents
altogether.

Primary safety
Accident avoidance systems

Capitalizing on its recognized expertise in suspensions, steering,
braking and other chassis systems, PSA Peugeot Citroén designs
cars that are naturally safe to drive, with technology that compen-
sates, to the extent possible, for bad driving, faulty infrastructure
and adverse weather conditions.

To attenuate the consequences of certain emergency situations,
the Group continues to offer such driver assistance technologies as
anti-blocking systems (ABS), which are now standard on every
model, emergency braking assist (EBA), and electronic stability
programs (ESP), which help drivers maintain centrol even in a skid.
ESP technology continued to be extended in 2007 and is now
standard on all mid-sized and upper-range Peugeots and Citroéns.
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In addition, certain models come with such efficient, practical inno-
vations as Xenon dual-function directional headlights or the Group's
exclusive lane departure warning system, which alerts an inaiten-
tive driver by causing the seat o vibrate on the side the lane was
crossed.

Improved knowledge of postural ergonomics is designed into new
car projects, in a commitment to delivering exceptional accessibility,
visibility and other comfort and safety features, regardless of
occupant age or morphology.

Expertise in cognitive ergonomics (i.e. how drivers exchange infor-
mation with their environment) makes certain that information
provided by the vehicle is correctly interpreted by drivers under all
conditions, allowing them to focus on safe driving.

Track tests

PSA Peugeot Citroén operates two test centers capable of repro-
ducing every imaginable set of driving conditions and of subjecting
cars to maximum constraints 10 ensure extremely high levels of
safety. In all these areas, PSA Peugeot Citroén engineers have
access to world-class expertise and facilities, such as the Belchamp
Test Center's mulli-grip track and its roadhandling track, used to
develop electronic stability program (ESP) and acceleration skid
control (ASR) systems. These tracks can recreate all types of road
conditions to validate ongoing vehicle improvements. Thanks to the
Belchamp's safety test field, which came on stream in 2004,
the Group now has a wide range of efficient, compatible equipment
and systems capable of reproducing, safely and under laboratory
conditions, a full array of threatening situations and driver
responses.

When an accident cannot be avoided, Peugeot and Citroén cars
afford protection that is best-in-class worldwide.

Secondary safety: setting the standard
worldwide

In crash tests, Euro NCAP has awarded the maximum five stars to
t1 Peugeot and Citroén models, ranking the Group among the
world's best in secondary safety. The Citroén C4 Picasso earned
the five-star rating in 2006, and the Peugeot 207 CC and
Peugeot 308 in 2007.

Platforms and structures designed for protection

From the initial design of the shared platforms throughout the
vehicle development process, passive salety is an absolute priority.
This ensures that regardless of the type of collision—frontal, side,
rear or even rollovers—structural components resist impact and
absorb energy to provide a high degree of protection for occupants,
In this way, the passenger compartment acts as a survival cell,
fitted with sophisticated restraint devices.




Efficient restraint systems to protect cccupanis

Vehicle accupants heve to enjoy maximum protection, regardless
of their age or where they are seated. |sofix attachment poinis allow
easy and efficient installation of child seats, seatbett load-limiting

relractor? are calibraied at 450kg, and airbags with dual energy
ievels equip some models. Everything is calculated to maximize

protectio:n far everyone in the vehicle. Already fitted on front seat-
belts, load-limiting resractors are now gradually being instatled for

back seals as well. These systems adjust occupant restraints while
limiting pressure on the chest to reduce the frequency of thoracic
and abdominal injuries. In particular, they provide better protection
for elderly persons invelved in serious accidents.

Accidentlofogy data s1ow that even today, nearly 15% of accident

fatalities épvotve peopls who were not wearing seatbelts. Any means
of encouraging peopl: 10 fasten their seatbelts therefore leads to a

real increﬁse in safety. One system consists of driver reminders that

a seatbetlt is not fastened. If the driver's belt is unfastened, he or she

is alertedl by a warnirg sound and light for more than 90 seconds
as soon as the vehicle: reaches a certain speed. An unbuckled front

passenger belt is signaled by a warning but only if sormecne is in
the seat, to avoid bott ering the driver when no passenger is aboard.
Rear sealt buckle-up reminders are also gradually being introduced

across aI, the model ranges. All of these systerns play an important
role in passenger safety and are now offered on a growing number

of Peugeot and Citroén models.

The needI o protect predestrians is also built into each new vehicle
project. While active safety systems-which help to avoid hitting a
pedestrign-are obviol sly the most effective, each car's architecture
and styling are carefLlly designed to attenuate the effects of such

an impacl:t. Hoods, bumpers and lower skirts are tested to make
pedestrialn contact as harmless as possible. This imposes consid-
erable cclnnstraints on the development process, which must also
take other potential types of collision into account. Thanks to its
new active hood, which lifts up upon collision to cushion the impact

of the pedestrian’s head, the Citroén C6 was the first car in Europe
to earn ajrecord four stars in pedestrian protection tests conducted

by Euro rl\lCAP, an inclependent organizaticn that assesses vehicle
passeng?r protection. In 2006, the Peugeot 207 became the

Group’s {irst car 10 be certified in compliance with the European
directive on pedestrian protection.

Tertiary safety: |eading the way in Europe

The emergency call system

|
The emquency call system is continuing to be deployed across the
madel Iir|1eup. In the: event of a medical emergency or other

threatenirlwg incident in the car, occupants can alert a dedicated
assistance center simply by pressing the SOS button. In the case

of a colligion, the same alert is sent automatically. In the case of 2

collision, the same alert is sent automatically. Thanks to the car's
GPS system and onboard GSM mobile phone, assistance personnel
can pinpoint 1he car's location, even if the driver is unconscious.
The system shortens response times, thereby considerably
enhancing the effectiveness of emergency services. According to
the European Commission, equipping every vehicle on the road
with such a system would save 2,500 lives a year in Europe.

As of year-end 2007, more than 430,000 Peugeot and Citroén
vehicles equipped with the emergency call system were on the
road in the nine European countries where the Premium service is
open (France, Germany, Italy, Spain, Belgium, Luxembourg, the
Netherlands, Portugal and Austria)”.

Promoting road safety

PSA Peugect Citroén remains as actively involved as ever in making
roads safer, by devoting much of its research to improving safety for
everyone on the road. In addition to technical advances, the Group
focuses part of its corporate citizenship policies on a variety of
experimental programs designed to teach people safer, more
responsible driving habits.

Supporting responsible driving initiatives

Working with schools to enhance young people’s aware-
ness of safe driving

PSA Peugeot Citroén has initiated and participates in programs to
suppoert the teaching of road safety awareness in schools. In 2007,
for example, the Group allocated part of its budget to awareness
building programs in the United Kingdom, Argentina, Brazil, China
and France. Examples include a walking bus in Coventry, England
to accompany children to school, the reprinting of 15C,000 copies
of a child car safety brochure distributed in all the major Chinese
cities, and a road safety exhibition in a “science truck” in China. In
France, children of empioyees can participate in a number of road
safety awareness programs, including safe driving courses. (n
2007, the Sochaux plant led an awareness program for primary
school children.

Helping young people understand the dangers of driving
under the influence

Since 1999, PSA Peugeot Citroén has supported Voiture & Co., a
suburban Paris-based association that finds rides for party-goers
with drivers who have first passed one of the association's breatha-
lyzer tests. If nc drivers are available, pecple are taken home in cars
provided by the Group as part of its sponsorship. In 2007, Voiture
& Co. offered its services during some 150 parties or festivals. As
part of its road safety commitment, the Sochaux plant also provides
cars to an association offering rides home for young partygoers.

In afl, moie than 540,000 cars equipped with the emergency call system are on the road in the 27-country Europe. Outside the nine Premium service
countnes, the systerm calls 112, the European emergency number, which does not support GPS localization.

e
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Changing driver behavior

PSA Peugeot Citroén regularly crganizes rcad safety quizzes,
contests for children of employees, conferences and cther
awareness-building campaigns and events at its plants and offices
in France. In 2007, for example the La Garenne-Colombes facility
organized three conferences, including one by a medical examiner,
which were attended by the Courbevoie police department,
the Paris Police Department road safety unit and the Prévention
routiére road safety association. Employees of the facility were also
offered the opportunity to use a driving simulator and motorcycle
demonstrators. In addition, just before employees leave on summer
vacation, inspection stations are installed in facility parking lots
so that they can check their headlights, windshield wipers and tire
pressure. In 2007, these free inspections were offered at
the Valenciennes, Mulhouse, Rennes, Hordain and Caen sites.

Another awareness-building initiative involves exercises conducted
in partnership with local fire-fighters to learn how to free people
trapped in vehicles after an accident, The cars used in the exer-
cises, which were carried out in Vescul and Metz, France;
Mangualde, Portugal, and Palomar, Argentina, were supplied by
the Group.

Fostering the acquisition of good driving
practices

Improving driving skills with the Safe Driving program

In France, PSA Peugeot Citroén organized employee safe driving
courses at the Tremery, Valenciennes, Poissy, Aulnay and other
facilities throughout the year, and especially during the country's
National Road Safety Week in October.

Employee events organized during the year at the Poissy office
center included 1) a dispensary booth presenting a methed for
diagnosing sleep disorders and loss of alertness, along with infor-
mation on the risks of taking certain drugs while driving; 2) a Road
Safety booth staffed with police officers and a Red Cross booth
presenting protection/alert procedures, the recovery position and
CPR techniques; and 3) two French traffic code courses led by
Sergeant Jean-Pierre Urena, the local Road Safsty Officer.
These programs, which are ofien conducted in partnership with
associations like Prévention Routigre and/or representatives from
the French national police, are included in the Local Sponsorship
and Social Responsibility Plans implemented by Group facilities
every year.

Employees at the Vesoul, Mulhouse and Rernes facilities and their
families were also offered safe driving courses, combining classroom
study and on-the-road exercises in such areas as safe following
distances, braking distances, safe curving speeds, collision
avoidance, skids and vehicle dynamics. Other classes, like those at
Vesoul that focus on staying alert at the wheel, are also offered as
part of the local Departmental Road Safety Action Plan (PDASR).
In the Paris suburbs, the Saint-Ouen facility organized a safe driving
course with Centaure IDF, a local association.
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These courses may be attended by employees, their families and,
depending on the location, pecple from the local community.

Bulletin boards and brochures are alsc used to keep employees
informed of first-aid techniques and changes in traffic regulations.

Following on from symposia held in China, Brazil and Argentina,
the Group continued to lead road safety discussion groups in
China, supported training centers, participated in television shows
and posted practical advice on the corporate website,

In Resende, Brazil, the Group continued to team with the Global
Road Safety Partnership to lead initiatives to raise awareness of
road safety, especially during periods such as Carnival or the begin-
ning of the new school year. In partnership with CENATRAN, Brazil's
national traffic department, and DENATRAN/RJ, the Rio de Janeiro
state traffic department, PSA Peugect Citroén sponsored and
distributed 20,000 brochures on child passenger protection and
safety.

In Argenting, the Group organized ten road safety seminars, led
by a well-known local journalist and attended by 1,600 people.
In addition, Peugeot launched a 10-point Peugeot Road Safety
program on its www.seguridadpeugeoct.ar website.
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Consolidated Statements of Income

Manufacturing
and sales Finance

{in miions of euras) companies companies Eliminations Total
Sales and revenue (note 5) 59,069 1,989 {455} 60,613
Cost of goods and services sold (47,826} (1,064} 455 (48,435)
Selling, general and administrative expenses (8.027) (327} - {8,354}
Research and development expenses (note 8) (2.072) - - (2.072)
Recurring operating income 1,144 608 - 1,752
mcc):érg)curring operating income and (expenses) (632) ) ) 632)
Operating income 512 608 - 1,120
Interest income (note 10)" 283 - - 283
Finance costs (note 11)° (3086) - - (306)
Other financial income and {expenses}, net (note 12) (16) {1 - (17)
Lrg:;::n:;esfore tax of fully consolidated 473 607 ) 1,080
Current taxes 218) (149) - (367)
Deferred taxes 102 (37) - 85
Income taxes (note 13) {116} {186) - (302)
Share in net earnings (losses) of companies at equity

note 17) 48 - - 48
Consolidated profit (loss) for the year 405 421 - 826
Attributable to equity holders of the parent 467 418 - 885
Attributable to minority interests (62) 3 - {59}
(i euros)

Basic earnings per €1 par value share {note 14} 3.88
Diluted earnings per €1 par value share (note 14) 3.86

* Financial income and expenses on interest rate swaps are shown on a net basis for the three perods presented.
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2008 2005
Manufacturing Manutacturing
and §a!e's Finance and sales Finance

compgnie:s companies Eliminations Total companies companies Eliminations Total
55,198 1,761 (365) 56,504 54,887 1,656 (276) 56,267
(44,758) (833} 365 {45,226) {43,790) (739) 278 (44,253)
(7| ,808) (324) - (8,232) (7,858} (310} - (8,168}
(2,017} - - (2,017} (1,906) - - (1,906}
515 604 - 1,119 1,333 607 - 1,940
(8cs) - - (808) (334) 2 - (332)
{293) 604 - 311 999 609 - 1,608

178 - - 178 157 - - 157
(234) - - (234) (219) - - (219)
(48) (1) - (49) (15) (M - {18)
{397) 603 - 206 922 608 - 1,530
(101) (178} - (279) (189) (178} - (367)

180 (27) - 123 (89} {29) - (118}
49 (205) - (156} (278) (207) - {485}

0 - - 20 (@7 - - (47)

(328) 398 - 70 587 401 - 998
211) 394 - 183 639 358 - 1,037
{117) 4 - (113 42) 3 - {39)
0.80 450

0.80 ; 4.49
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Yy
Consolidated Balance Sheet - Assets

Manufacturing
and sales Finance

{in myfiions of euros) companies companies Eliminations Total
Goodwill (note 15) 1,488 75 - 1,563
Intangible assets (note 15) 3,885 94 - 3,979
Property, plant and equipment (ncte 16) 14,652 44 - 14,696
Investments in companies at equity (note 17) 725 12 - 737
investments in non-consolidated companies (note 18) 47 3 - 50
Other non-current financial assets (note 19) 1,121 47 - 1,168
Other non-current assets (note 20) 126 1 - 127
Deferred tax assets (note 13) 428 37 - 465
Total non-current assets 22 472 313 - 22,785
Operating assets
Loans and receivables - finance companies (note 21) - 23,393 (170 23,223
Short-term investments - finance companigs (note 22} - 3,310 - 3,310
Inventories (note 23) 6,913 - - 6,913
Trade receivables - manufacturing and sales companies 2,857 _ (157) 2700
(note 24)
Current taxes (note 13) 169 37 {44} 162
Other receivables (note 25) 1,782 - {134 2,420

11,721 27,512 (505) 38,728
Current financial assets (note 26) 1,483 - - 1,483
Cash and cash equivalents (note 27) 5,185 943 (149) 5,979
Total current assets 18,389 28,455 (654) 46,190
Total assets 40,861 28,768 : (654) 68,975

Consolidated Balance Sheet - Equity and liabilities |

Manufacturing
and sales Finance

{in mifions of euras) companies companies Eliminations Total
Equity (note 28)
Share capital 234
Treasury stock (271)
Retained earnings and other accumulated equity, 14,282
excluding minority interests '
Minority interests 310
Total equity 14,555
Non-current financial liabilities (note 31) 4,294 - - 4,294
Other non-current liabilities (note 32) 2,886 1 - 2,887
Non-current provisions (note 29) 1,109 23 - 1,132
Deferred tax liahilities (note 1.3) 1,689 364 - 2,053
Total non-current liabilities 9,978 388 - 10,366
Operating liabilities
Financing liabifities {note 33) - 24,670 (148} 24,522
Curent provisicns (note 29) 2,132 29 - 2,161
Trade payables 10,600 - (29) 10,571
Current taxes (note 13) 158 55 {44) 169
Cther payables {note 34) 4241 732 292) 4,681

17,131 25,486 (513} 42,104
Current financial liabilities (note 31} 2,091 - (141} 1,950
Total current liabilities 19,222 25,486 (654) 44,054
Total equity and liabilities 68,975
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December 31, 2006

December 31, 2005

Manufacturing Manufacturing
and sales Finance and sales Finance
companies cmpanies Eliminations Total companies companies Eliminations Total
1,488 75 - 1,563 1,614 75 - 1,689
3,947 87 . 4,034 3,886 78 - 3,964
15)2° 47 - 15,268 14,909 48 - 14,957
687 12 - 699 699 - - 699
53 - - 53 45 1 - 46
1132- 47 - 1,368 1,840 48 - 1,986
96 1 - 97 95 - - 95
499 36 - 535 579 N - 610
23,312 305 - 23,617 23,767 279 - 24,046
- 22,802 (99) 22,703 - 22,341 (103) 22,238
- 2,818 - 2,818 - 2,709 - 2,709
6/826 - - 6,826 6,889 - - 6,889
3i043 - (193} 2,850 3,097 - (166} 2,931
210 29 {26) 213 180 18 (42 156
11719 617 {68) 2,268 1,694 642 60) 2,276
11,798 26,266 (386) 37,678 11,860 25,710 {371) 37,199
1132 - - 1,132 1,214 - - 1,214
6,339 620 (292) 6,667 6,351 635 {230) 6,756
19,269 26,886 {678) 45,477 19,425 26,345 {601) 45,169
42,581 27,191 (678) 69,094 43,192 26,624 {601) 69,215
December 31, 2006 December 31, 2005
Manufacturing Manufacturing
and sales Finance and sales Finance
companies companies Eliminaticns Total companies companies Eliminations Total
235 235
{261) (220)
13,744 13,889
388 542
14,106 14,446
41125 - - 4,125 3,828 - - 3,826
21789 - - 2,759 2,352 2 - 2,354
11383 23 - 1,406 1,527 17 - 1,544
11854 326 - 2,183 2,086 281 - 2,367
10,121 352 - 10,473 9,791 300 - 10,091
- 23,259 215) 23,044 - 22,928 (171) 22,757
1,747 38 - 1,785 1,582 53 - 1,635
10481 - (25) 10,456 10,240 - {30 10,210
152 43 (28) 169 100 79 (42) 137
41075 847 (261) 4,661 4,155 844 (226) 4773
16,455 24,187 {527} 40,115 16,077 23,904 (469) 39,512
4551 - {151} 4,400 5,298 - {132) 5,166
21,006 24,187 (678) 44,515 21,375 23,904 (601) 44,678
69,094 69,215
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Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
oy

Manufacturing
and sales Finance

{in mitlions of eurcs) companies companies Eliminations Total
Consolidated profit (loss} for the year 405 421 - 826
Adjustments for:
- Depreciation, amortization and impairment 3,559 14 - 3,573
- Non-current provigions (227} 1 - (226)
- Changes in deferred tax (114} 38 - (76}
- (Gains} losses on disposals and other (94} - - (94)
Share in_ :jet (earnings_;) losses of companies at equity, (46) _ ) (46)
net of dividends received
Revaluation adjustments taken to equity and hedges
of debt 82 1 ] 3
Working capital provided by operations 3,515 475 - 3,990
Changes in operating assets and liabilities {note 35.2) 920 37 134 1,091
Net cash from {used in) operating activities 4,435 512 124 5,081
Proceeds from disposals of shares in consolidated ) ) ) )
companies
_Proceeds from disposals of iljvestrnents 11 ) ) 1
in non-consolidated companies
Acquisitions of shares in consolidated companies - - - -
Investments in non-consolidated companies 7 (3) - (10)
;r:;e::; ggLTpcrir:sépnctasals of property, 148 9 ) 157
Proceeds from disposals of intangible assets 8 - - 8
Investments in property, plant and equipment (1,924) (13) - {1,937)
Investments in intangible asssts (789) {14) - (803)
Change in amounts payable on fixed assets (132) - - (132)
Other {148) 1 - (147)
Net cash from (used in) investing activities (2,833) (20) - (2,853)
Dividends paid:
- To Peugeot S.A. shareholders (309) - - (309)
- Intragroup 157 (157) - -
- To minority shareholders of subsidiaries )] - - (1)
(Purchases) sales of treasury stock (23) - - {23)
(Cr);?;lgst;s 41;1 other financial assets and liabilities (559) } 8 (551)
Other - - - )
Net cash from {used in) financing activities (745) (157) 8 {894)
Effect of changes in exchange rates (22} (12) 1 {33)
Net increase {decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 835 323 143 1,301
Net cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 4,308 620 (282) 4,636
Net cash and cash equivalents at end of year
(note 35.1) 5,143 943 (149} 5,937
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2006 ‘ 2005
Manufacturing | Manufacturing

and salzs Finance and sales Finance
com;'janies sompanies Eliminations Totat companies companies Eliminations Total
(328) 398 - 70 597 401 - 998
3,686 12 3,698 3,187 12 3,189
(148} {1) (149) (257) 2 {255}
(139) 29 (110) 96 30 126
(54) 2 - (52) 6 (1} 5
| (17} (17) { 51 51
R 4 15 vl (2)
3,011 444 - 3,455 3,678 444 - 4,122
424 (234) (37 153 (289) (148) (48) (485)
3,435 210 @an 3,608 3,389 296 (48} 3,637
2 2 ! 23 23
- 2 2
Q! (1) @ @
(19) {13) {32) ! @ {1} {3}
155 6 161 54 9 63
3 - 3 ' 5 - 5
(2.520) {11) (2,531) l (2,862} (11} (2,873}
(937) (16) (953) : (939) (20} {959)
(101} - (101) (114) (111)
| 654) (54) , (35) {35}
(3,472) (34) - (3,506} | {3,873) (23) - (3,896)

|

(309} - (309) | (310) - (310)

151 (161) 96 (96)
&) {32) {38) 1 (19) {5) {24)
(39} - (39) ; (198) (198}
205 (23} 182 ! 11 (150) 25 {114)
12 {193} {23} {204) {420} {251) 25 (646)
45 2 () 45 34 3 @ 35
20 (15} (62} (57} {870} 25 (25) {870}
4,258 635 (230) 4,623 5158 610 (205) 5,563
4,308 620 (292) 4,636 4,288 635 (230) 4,693
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Reveluations — excluding
minority interests
Retainedt
£amings
anciother|  Retained
accumulated | eamings,
equity, exclu- | excluding “Available-
Minority Share  Treasury  ding mincrity mincrity  Cash flow for-sale  Translation
{in milions of euros) Equity interests capital stock interests interests hedges securities”  adjustment
At December 31, 2004 13,703 585 243 (431) 13,306 13,163 29 127 (13)
Change in accounting policy 26 i i ) %6 % i ) )
{note 2
At January 1, 2005 13,729 585 243 (431} 13,332 13,189 29 127 (13)
Consolidated profit foss) y ) ) )
for the year 998 (39) - - 1,037 1,037
Revaluations taken to profit i
o loss 59} - - (59) - (29) (30} ]
Revaluations taken to equity 298 20 - - 278 - 5 77 196
Measurement of stock options 12 - - - 12 12 - - -
Comgprehensive income* 1,268
Effect of changes in scope ) i ) i ) ) . ) A
of consolidation
Treasury stock (note 28.4) (198} - (8) 21 (401) {401) - -
Dividends paid (€1.35 per €1 y i ) ) ) A
par value share) (334} (24) {310) (310}
At December 31, 2005 14,446 542 235 (220} 13,889 13,527 5 174 183
Consolidated profit (loss) .
for the year 70 {(113) - - 183 183 - - -
Revaluations taken to profit or loss (25) - - - (25) - 6) (19) .
Revaluations taken to equity (14 ) - - ) 2 33 64 (107) |
Measurement of stock options 12 - - - 12 12 - - - !
Comprehensive income* 162 |
Effect of changas in scope 3 q ) . ) ) . ) N
of consolidation N
Treasury stock (note 28.4) (39) - - (41) 2 2 - - -
Dividends paid (€1.35 per €1 . ) _
par vakse share) (347) 38) - (309) {309)
At December 31, 2006 14,106 388 235 (261) 13,744 13,417 32 219 76
Consolidated profit (loss) 806 (56) i ) 885 885 i ) )
for the vear
Revaluations taken to profit or loss (22) - - - (22 - (22) - -
Revakiations taken to equity (14) 1 - - {15) @) 33 31 (10)
Measurement of stock options 12 1 - - 11 i} - - -
Comprehensive income* 859
Effect of changes in scope i ) ) ) )
of consolidation (10) (10) i i
Treasury stock {note 28.4) (23) - (1 {10} (12) 12 - -
Dividends peid (€1.35 per €1 ) ) i i
par value share) 820) (1) (309) {309}
At December 31, 2007 14 555 310 234 {271} 14,282 13,985 43 188 66

* Comprehensive income includes all changes in equity resulting from transactions with non-shareholder third parties.
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o Context

The consolidated {inancial statements for 2007 including explanatory notes were approved for issue by the Managing Board of Peugeot S.A.

on February 6, 2008.

o Note 1 - Accounting policies

The Group's consclidated financial statements for 2007 have
been prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporting
Standards (IFRS) adopted for use in the European Union.

Internationat Financial Reporting Standards include IFRS and IAS
(International Accounting Standards) and therelated interpretations
as prepared by the International Financial Reporting Interpretations
Committee {IFRIC).

The Group has applied all new standards, interpretations and
amendments issued by the IASB whose application was mandatory
within the European Union as of January 1, 2007. The two
standards that affect the Group did not give rise to any restatements
of prior year comparatives because they only impact the nature
of the disclosures in the financial statements, and not the
accounting policies applied:

+ |[FRS 7—Financial Instruments: Disclosures introduces new
disclosure requirements that enable users of financial statements
to evaluate the significanice of financial instruments in an entity’s
financial statements, as well as the nature and extent of the risks
arising from their use. The majority of these disclosures were already
provided in the Group's 2006 financial statements. However, they
have been further enriched in the 2007 financial statements 10
ensure compliance with the new standard.

* Amendment to IAS 1: Capital Disclosures introduces further
disclosure requirements concerning the Group's objectives and
processes for managing capital, which are presented in note 28—
Equity.

At December 31, 2007, the only standard or interpretation
endorsed by the European Union and effective for accounting
periods beginning in or after 2008 that the Group has chosen to
early adopt is IFRS 8.

* IFRS 8—Operating Segments requires segment inforrnation
to be presented in line with the indicators used internally by
Management t0 measure Group performance. The business
segments identified in accordance with the new standard are
the same as those previously determined under IAS 14—
Segment Information, and are presented in note 4 along with the
corresponding adjusted comparative data.

* I[FRIC 11 —IFRS 2: Group and Treasury Share Transactionsis
the only other standard or interpretation endorsed by the European
Union whose application is mandatory for accounting periods
beginning on or after March 1, 2007. However, this interpretation is
not applicable to the Group.
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1.1. Consolidation

The generic name PSA Peugect Citroén refers to the group of
companies of which Peugeot S.A. is the parent.

The financial statements of Peugeot S.A. and companies in which
Peugeot S.A. directly or indirectly exercises exclusive control are
fully consolidated.

Companies in which Peugeoct S.A. directly or indirectly exercises
joint centrol or significant influence over operating and financial
policies are included in the consclidated financial statements
using the equity method.

Certain companies meeting the above principles have not been
consolidated because they do not meet any of the following
minimum requirements:

- Sales and revenue: €50 million;

- Tota! assets: €20 million;

- Net debt: €5 million.

Investments in these companies are recorded under “Investments
in non-consolidated companies”. Their consolidation would not
have a material impact on the consclidated financial statements.

Al significant intragroup transactions are elminated in
consolidation.

1.2. Translation of the financial
statements of foreign subsidiaries

A. Standard method

The PSA Peugeot Citroén's functional currency is the euro (€),
which is also the presentation currency in the consolidated
financial statements. The functional currency of most foreign
subsidiaries is their local currency, corresponding to the currency
in which the majority of their transactions are denominated. The
balance sheetis of these subsidiaries are translated at the year-
end exchange rate and their income statermenis are translated on
a monthly basis at the average exchange rate for each month.
Gains and losses resulting from the translation of financial
statements of foreign subsidiaries are recorded in equity under
"Translation adjustment”. Goodwill arising on the acquisition of
these subsidiaries is measured in their functional currency,




B. Specific method

The functional currency of some subsidiaries outside the euro
zone is considered to be the eurc because the majority of their
transactions are denominated in this currency. Non-monetary
itemns in these subsidiaries’ accounts are translated at the historical
exchange rate and monetary items at the year-end rate. The
resulting {translation gains and losses are recognized directly in
profit or loss.

1.3. Translaticn of transactions in foreign
currencies

Transactions in foreicn currencies are measured and recognized
in accordance with 1S 21 —The Effects of Cnanges in Foreign
Exchange Rates. In compliance with this standard, transactions
in foreigH currencies dare translated into the subsidiary’s functional
cuirency, at the exchange rate on the transaction date. At each
balance sheet date, monetary items are translated at the closing
rate and|the resutting exchange difference is recognized in profit
or loss, as follows:

- in recuming operating income, for commercial transactions carried
out by all Group corpanies and for financing transactions caried
out by the Bangue FSA Finance group;

- in interest income or finance costs for financial transactions carried
out by the manufacturing and sales companies.

Derivative instruments are measured and recognized in accordance

with the|general prirciples described in note 1.14.D. Derivative

instruments designaied as hedges of currency risks on foreign
currency, transaction:s are recognized in the balance sheet and
remeasured at fair vaue at each balance sheet date.

The gain or loss from remeasuring derivative instruments at fair

value is recognized as follows:

- inrecurring operating income, for hedges of commercial transactions
carried out by all Group companies and for financing transactions
carried out by the Bangue PSA Finance group;

- ininterestincomne or finance costs for hedges of financial transactions
carried out by the manufacturing and sales companies;

- directly|in equity, for nedges of future transactions {for the effective
portion 4of the gain orloss on the hedging instrument). The amount
recognized in equity i3 reclassified into profit or loss when the hedged
ftern affects profit or 12ss. The ineffective portion is recognized in the
income staterment under *Financial income and expenses, net”.

1.4. Use of estimates and assumptions

The preparation of financial statements in accerdance with IFRS
requires |Managemernt to make estimates and assumptions in
order to determine the reported amounts of certain assets,
liabilities, income anc expense items, as well as certain amounts

e

disclosed in the notes to the financial statements relating to
contingent assets and liabilities. The estimates and assumptions
used are those deemed by Management to be the most pertinent
and accurate in view of the Group's circumstances and past
experience.

Nevertheless, given the uncertainty inherent in any projections,
actual results may differ from initial estimates.

To reduce uncerainty, estimates and assumptions are reviewed
periodically, and any changes are recognized immediately,

Estimates and assumptions have a particularly important bearing

on the following matters:

- pension obligations;

- provisions (notably as regards new vehicle warranty obligations,
restructuring costs and litigation);

- the recoverable amount and useful life of property, pfant and
equipment and intangitie assets,

- the recoverable amount of finance receivables, inventories and
other receivables;

- the fair value of derivative financial instruments;

- deferred tax assets;

- sales incentives.

1.5. Sales and revenue

A. Manufacturing and sales companies

{a) Automobile Division

Sales and revenue of the manufacturing and sales companies
include revenues from the sale and leasing of vehicles and the
sale of other goods and services.

In accordance with IAS 18—Revenue, new vehicle sales are
recognized on the date the risks and rewards of ownership are
transferred. This corresponds generally to the date when the
vehicles are made available to non-group dealers or the delivery
date, in the case of direct sales. Sales of new vehicles with a
buyback commitment are not recognized at the time of delivery
but accounted for as operating leases when it is probable that the
vehicle will be bought back. This principle applies:

- whatever the duration of the buyback commitment;

- for both direct sales and sales financed by Banque PSA Finance

and its subsidiaries.

The difference between the sale price and the buyback price is
recognized as rental revenue on a straight-line basis over the
duration of the buyback commitment. The wvehicle is initially
recognized at production cost in property, plant and equipment.
Depreciation expense is calculated over the term of the lease by
the straight-line method, on the basis of the vehicle's cost less its
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estimated residual value, representing the anticipated resale price
on the used vehicle market. Any additional gain made on the final
sale of the vehicle is recognized in the period in which the vehicle
is sold on the used car market. If the total difference is a loss, an
allowance is booked when the buyback contract is signed.

{b) Automotive Equipment Division
The Automotive Equipment Division performs development work

and manufactures or purchases specific toolings to produce parts
or modules for programs covered by specific customer orders.

The revenue recognition criteria provided for in AS 18 are not met
in cases where development costs are paid in proportion to parts
delivered to the customer, with their full recovery being subject to
an unguaragnteed minimum level of orders placed by the customer.
Development work cannot be considered as having being sold
under such circumstances. The development costs are recognized
in intangible assets (see note 1.11.4) and toolings in property,
plant and equipment {see note 1.12.A).

If the contract includes a payment guarantee, the development
costs are recognized in inventories and work-in-progress. The
corresponding revenue is recognized when the customer signs off
on each technical phase.

B. Finance companies

The activity of the Group's finance companies is to provide
wholesale financing to dealer networks and 1o financa sales of
vehicles 1o customers. Financing may take the form of conventional
loans, finance leases, buyback contracts or leng-term leasing.
The different forms of financing are treated as lending transactions
and are recognized in the balance sheet in the amount of
the Banque PSA Finance group's net financial commitment (see
note 1.14.A), Sales financing revenues are recorded using the
yield-to-maturity method, so as to recognize a constant rate of
interest over the life of the loan.

1.6. Sales incentives

The cost of current and future sales incentive programs is accrued
on the basis of histarical cosis for the previous three months,
determined country per country, and charged against profit for the
period in which the corresponding sales were recognized. In
cases where the cost of the program varies according to sales, it
is deducted from sales and revenue.

The Group's incentive programs include retai! financing granted at
a significant discount to market interest rates. The corresponding
cost is recognized at the time of the sale.
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1.7. Product warranty costs

A provision is recorded to cover the estimated cost of vehicle and
spare parts warranties at the time of sale to independent dealer
networks or end customers. Revenues from the sale of extended
warranties or maintenance contracts are recognized over the
pericd during which the service is provided.

1.8. Research and development
expenses

Under [AS 38—Intangible Assets, research expenditure is
recognized as an expense, while development expenditure is
recognized as an intangible asset when certain conditicns are met
(see note 1.11.A).

In accordance with this standard, all research costs and all
development expenditure other than those described in note 1.11.
A are recognized as an expense for the pericd in which they are
incurred.

1.9. Recurring operating income and
operating income

The Group uses recurring operating income (previously called
“operating margin®) as its main business performance indicator.
Recurring operating income is equal to consolidated profit or loss
before:
s non-recurring operating income and expenses, which consist
mainly of:
- restructuring and early-termination plan costs,
- profits and losses and movements on provisicns covering highly
unusual events;
¢ net financial income or expense, which includes:
- interest income including the impact of interest rate and currency
hedges,
- finance costs including the impact of interest rate and currency
hedges,
- other net financial income and expenses;
* cumrent and deferred taxes;
+ share In net earnings of companies at equity.

Operating income is equal tc consolidated profit or loss before:
* net financial income or expense;

« current and deferred taxes;

* share in net earnings of companies at equity.




1.10. Goodwill

Goodwil is the excess of the cost of shares in a consoclicated
company, including transaction expenses, over the Group's equity
in the fai[r value at the acquisition date of the identifiable assets
and liabilities acquired.

in accordance with IFRS 3— Business Combinations, goodwill is
not amortized but is tested for impairment annually, or more
frequently if events ¢r changes in circumstances indicate that it
might be imoaired. Goodwill is allocated to cash generating units
(CGU), defined as the smallest identifiable group of assets that
generatas cash inflows that are largely independent of the cash
inflows from other assets or groups of assets. Where goodwill is
also allo?ated to a distinct geographic area, impairment tests are
carried out at this rnore detailed level. The methods used to
measurg the recoverable amount of CGUs is described in
note 1.13. Any impairment losses are deducted from consolidated

profit t’or| the year.

Goodwil! attributabe  to  acquisitions  of equity-accounted
companies is included in “Investments in companies at equity”,
and is tested for impairment at the level of the corresponding
investments.

1.11. Intangible assets

A. Research ard development expenditure

Under IAS 38 —Intangible Assets, development expenditure is
recognized as an intitngible asset if the entity can demonstrate in
part':culér:

- its intention to comlete the intangible asset and use or sell i, as
well a.?T thi availabiity of adequate technical, financial and other
resources for this purpose;

- that it ]s probable that the future economic benefits attributable to
the development expenditure will flow to the entity;

- that thf cost of the i2sset can be measured refiably.

{a} Automobiie Disision

Development expenditure on vehicles and mechanical parts
(engines and gearboxes) incurred between the project launch
(corresponding to the styling decision for vehicles) and the start-
up of pr'e-series procluction is recognized in intangible assets. It is
amortizelsd from the start-of-production date over their useful lives:
up to a maximum of seven years for vehicles and a period of ten
years ior mechanical parts. The capitalized amount includes
payroll costs of personnel directly assigned to the project, the
cost of prototypes ad the cost of external services related to the
project.| These costs do not include any overhead or indirect
expense, such as rent, building depreciation and infonmation
system'utilzation costs. The capitalized costs also include the

e

portion of qualifying development expenditure incurred by
PSA Peugeot Citroén under cooperation agreements that is not
billed to the partner. All development expenditure billed to
PSA Peugeot Citroén by ils partners under cooperation
agreements is also capitalized. As from 2007, all development
expenditure incurred to develep mechanical parts compliant with
new poliution abatement standards are monitored on a project-
by-project basis and conseguently, are capitalized.

{b) Automotive Equipment Division

Development work is undertaken for all programs covered by
specific customer orders. Where development costs are paid in
proportion to parts delivered to the customer, with their full
recovery being subject to an unguaranteed minimum level of
orders placed by the customer, the costs incurred during the
period between the customer’s acceptance of the commercial
offer and the start-of-production date of the parts or modules are
recognized in intangible assets. The intangible asset is amortized
based on the quantity of parts delivered to the customer, provided
that accumulated amortization at each year-end does not
represent less than the amount that would be recognized if the
asset were amortized on a straight-line basis over five years. if the
contract includes a payment guarantee, the development
expenditure is recognized in invenigries and work-in-progress.

Other research and development expenditure is recognized as an
expense for the period in which it is incurred (see note 1.8).

B. Other internally-developed or purchased
intangible assets

The portion of development costs relating to software for internal
use that corresponds to directly attributable internal or external
costs necessary 1o create the software or improve its performance
is recognized as an intangible asset when it is probable that these
costs will generate future economic benefits. The capitalized
costs are amortized over ithe estimated useful life of the software,
ranging from four to twelve years. Other software acquisition and
development costs are expensed as incurred.

Other intangible assets (consisting principally of patents and
trademarks) are amortized on a straight-line basis over the
estimated period of benefit, not to exceed twenty years.

1.12. Property, plant and equipment
A. Cost

In accordance with 1AS 16—Property, Plamt and Equipment,
property, plant and equipment are stated at acquisition or production
cost excluding borrowing costs, and are not revalued.
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Investment grants are recognized as a reduction in the cost of the
corresponding &ssets.

Maintenance costs are expensed as incurred.

Leased assets include vehicles leased to retail customers by the
Group’s leasing companies and vehicles sold with a buyback
commitment, which are recognized according to the method
described in note 1.5.A.

Assets acquired under finance leases, as defined in IAS 17—
Leases, are recognized at an amount equal to the present value
of the future Jease payments, or to the fair value of the leased
property, whichever is lower. A financial liability is recognized in the
same amount, The assets are depreciated by applying the method
and rates indicated below.

B. Depreciation

{a) Standard method

Depreciation is calculated on a straight-line basis to write off the
acquisition or production cost of the assets, less any residual
value, over their estimated useful lives. Property, plant and
equipment generally have no residual value, except for rental
vehicles. The main useful lives of property, plant and equipment
are as follows:

{years)

Buildings 20-30
Piant and equipment 4-18
Computer eguipment 3-4
Vehicles and handling equipment 4-7
Fixtures and fittings 10-20

{b) Specific toolings

In the Automchile Division, specific toolings are depreciated over
the estimated lives of the comesponding models, which are
generally shorter than the useful lives of the toolings concerned,
due to the frequency of model changes. In the Automotive
Equipment Division, specific toclings are depreciated based on
the quantity of parts delivered to the customer, provided that
accumulaied depreciation at each vear-end does not represent
less than the amount that would be recognized if the asset were
depreciated on a straight-line basis over three years. The estimated
useful lives of property, plani and equipment are reviewed
periodically, particularty whenever a decision is made to halt
praduction of a vehicle or mechanical part.
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1.13. Impairment of long-lived assets

In accordance with IAS 36 —Impairment of Assets, the recoverable
amount of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets is
tested for impairment at each balance sheet date, whenever
events or changes in circumstances indicate that it might be
impaired. The impairment test usually consists in estimating the
asset’s value in use. Assels with indefinite useful lives must be
iested for impairment at least once a year. Goodwill is the only
indefinite-lived asset carried in the Group accounts.

Impairment tests are performed at the level of cash generating
units {CGUs), which are defined as the smallest identifiable group
of assets that generates cash inflows that are largely independent
of the cash inflows from other assets or groups of assets. The
value in use of CGUs is measured as the net present value of
estimated future cash flows. If this value is less than the CGU's
carrying amount, an impairment loss is included in income. The
impairment loss is first recorded as an adjustment to the carrying
amount of any goodwill allocated to the CGU.

The Automobile Division comprises a number of Vehicle CGUS,
each corresponding to a vehicle model. The assets included in a
Vehicte CGU consist of toolings and other specific plant and
equipment used to manufacture the model, as well as capitalized
model development expenditure {see note 1.11.A). The Vehicle
CGUs and all other fixed assets, including goodwill, together
make up the Automobile Division CGU.

In the Automotive Equipment Division, each CGU corresponds to
a program and comprises all customer contract-related intangible
assets (corresponding to capitalized development costs) and
property, plant and equipment. These CGUs are combined in
busingss units (Automotive Seating, Vehicle Interiors, Exhaust
Systems and Front Ends) to which support assets and goodwill
are allocated.

Within the Banque PSA Finance group, fixed assets used in a
given country constitute a homogenous group of assets (CGU).

For Gefco group companies, property, plant and equipment and
intangible assels are allocated to either Automotive or Logistical
Integration CGUs.

1.14. Financial assets and liabilities

A. Definitions

Under IAS 39, financial assets include loans and receivables,
available-for-sale securities, financial assets held for trading and
financial assets accounted for using the fair value option. On the
balance sheet, these categories correspond to investments in




non-cong,olidaied corpanies (note 16), other non-current financial
assets (note 19), loans and receivables—finance companies
{note 21)‘ short-term investments —finance companies (note 22),
trade receivables—manufacturing and sales companies (note 24),
current financial asse:s (note 26}, and cash and cash equivalents
{note 27). The Group does not use the “held-to-maturity” asset
c;ategoryi

Financial‘lfabililies as defined by IAS 39 comprise financial liabilities
at amortizecd cost and financial liabilities accounied for using the
fair value option. On the balance sheet, these categories
correspond to current and non-current financial liabilities (note 31),
financing liabilities (ncte 33) and irade payables.

Financial assets and liabilities with maturities of more than one
year at the balance sheet date are classified as non-current. All
other assets and liabilities are reported as current.

FinancialI asseis and liabilities are recognized and measured in
accordance with |IAS 39, which was only parially adopted by the
European Gommissicn. However, the Group is not affected by the
provisions of IAS 39 which were rejected by the European Union,

B. Recl:ognition and measurement of financial
assets

{a) Investments in non-consolidated companies

These represent the Group's shares in companies that are not
fully consolidated or accounted for by the equity method. They
are shown on the balance sheet at historical cost, which the
Group cpnsiders is representative of the fair value in the absence
of an active market for the shares. Animpairment loss is recognized
when thFre is objective evidence of a prolonged decline in value.
Fair va!ule is determinzd by applying the most appropriate financial
criteria, | considering the specific situation of the company
concerned. The most commonly applied criteria are equity in

N .
underlying ret assets: and earnings outlook.

{b} Loans and reciivables

Loans a}nd receivables include advances {0 non-consolidated
companies, loans under the French government housing scheme,
and other Inans anc receivables. They are stated at amortized
cost, measured by the effective interest method. Their carrying
value includes the outstanding principal plus unamortized
transaction costs, gremiums and discounts. Their recoverable
amount |is tested fo- impairment annually, or more frequently if
events or changes in circumsiances indicate that it might be
impaired. Impairment losses are recorded in the income
statement.

/"

{c} invesiments

Investments are classified as available-for-sale or as accounted
for using the fair value option.

{c1) Investments classified as available-for-sale

Investments classified as available-for-sale include listed securities
that the Group intends to hold on a lasting basis or that can be
sold in the short term. They are stated at market value, which the
Group considers is representative of fair value. Gains and losses
arising from remeasurement at fair value are generally recognized
directly in equity. Only impairment losses reflecting a prolonged
decline in value are recognized in the income statement.

(c2) Investments accounted for using the fair value option

Assets recorded in this category comprise fixed-income securities
hedged by interest rate swaps and unhedged variable-income
securities. Any changes in the fair value of these securities are
recognized directly in profit or loss for the period, together with
the offsetting change in the fair value of the related swaps.

{d} Loans and receivables —finance companies

Loans and receivables reported in the balance sheet correspond
to Banque PSA Finance’s net financial commitment in respect of
the loans and receivables. Consequently, their carrying amount
includes the cutstanding principal and accrued interest plus the
following iterns {before the effect of hedge accounting):

- commissions paid to referral agents as well as directly attributable
administrative expenses incurred with third parties on inception
of toans and receivables, which are added to the outstanding
principal;

- contributions received from the marques, which are deducted from
the outstanding principal;

- unamortized loan set-up costs, which are deducted from the
outstanding principal;

- deposits received at the inception of finance leases, which are
deducted from the amount financed.

Interest income is allocated by the effective interest method, with
the effective interest rate being the rate that exactly discounts
estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the
loan.

Finance loans and receivables are generally hedged against
interest rate risks. The hedged portion of the loan is remeasured
at fair value in accordance with hedge accounting principles. The
gains and losses arising from remeasurement at fair value are
recognized in profit or loss and are offset by the effective portion
of the loss or gain arising from remeasurement at fair value of the
hedging instrument (see note 1.14.D— Derivative instruments).
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Finance receivables are tested for impairment when a loss avent
occuwrs, corresponding in practice to default on a single installment.
Impairment is measured by comparing the receivables’ carrying
amount to the present value of estimated future cash flows
discounted at the effective interest rate.

For retail finance receivables:

- an impairment loss is recognized on sound loans when the
borrower defaults on a single instaliment. Impaimment is assessed
based on the probability of the outstanding loan being classified as
non-performing and on the discounted average loss rate;

- impaimment lesses on non-performing loans are determined based
on the discounted average loss rate, which is used to calculate
provisions for credit losses on non-performing and doubtiul Icans.

For other finance receivables (consisting mainly of wholesale

receivables), provisions for known credit risks are determined on

a case-by-case basis.

{e) Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash at bank, units in money
market funds and other money market securilies that are
convertible into cash at very short notice and are not exposed to
any material risk of impairment in the case of an increase in interest
rates. All cash and cash equivalents are measured at fair value,

C. Recognition and measurement of financial
liabilities
(a) Financial liabilities at amortized cost
Berrowings and other financial liabilities are generally stated at
amortized cost measured using the effective interest method.
lterns hedged by interest rate swaps are accounted for using fair
value hedge accounting. The hedged portion of the financial
liability is remeasured at {air value, with changes in fair value due
to fluctuations in interest rates taken to profit or loss and offset by
the loss or gain arising from remeasurement at fair value of the
hedging instrument.

(b} Financial liabilities accounted for using the fair
value option

Exceptionally, the fair value option has been applied when it allows
for a clearer presentation of the financial statements, namely
because changes in the fair value of liabilities are accounted for
symmetrically with any changes in the fair value of the derivatives
hedging the interest rate risk on such liabilities. In such cases, the
fair value of these liabilities reflects the credit risk specific to the
issuer.
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D. Recognition and measurement of derivative
instruments

{a) Standard method

Derivative instruments are stated at fair value. Except as explained
below, gains and losses arising from remeasurement at fair value
are recognized in profit or loss.

{b} Hedging instruments

Derivative instruments may be designated as hedging instruments

in one of two types of hedging relationship:

- fair value hedges, corresponding to hedges of the exposure o
changes in fair value of an asset or liabiity due to movements in
interest rates or foreign exchange rates:

- cash flow hedges, comesponding to hedges of the exposure to
variahility in cash flows from existing or future assets or liabilities.

Derivative instruments qualify for hedge accounting when:

- at the inception of the hedge there is formal designation and
documentation of the hedging relationship;

- the eflectiveness of the hedge is demonstrated at inception and in
gach financial reporting period for which 1he hedge is designated.

The effects of hedge accounting are as follows:

- for fair value hedges of existing assets and liabilities, the hedged
portion of the asset or labilty is recognized in the balarnce
sheet and measured at fair value. Gains and losses arising from
remeasuremert at fair value are recognized in profit or loss, and
are offset by the effective poriion of the loss or gain arising from
remeasurement at fair value of the hedging instrument;

- for cash flow hedges, the effective portion of the gain or loss arising
from remeasurement at fair value of the hedging instruments is
recognized directly in equity, since the gain or loss arising from
remeasurement at fair value of the hedged portion of the hedge
itern is not recognized in the balance sheet; the ineffective portion is
recognized through profit or loss. The cumulative gains and losses
recognized in equity are included in profit or loss when the hedged
item affects profit or loss.

1.15. Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realizable value,
in accordance with IAS 2 —Inventories. Cost is determined by the
first-in-first-out {FIFC) method and includes direct and indirect
production expenses based on a normal level of activity.

The cost of inventories does not include any borrowing costs.

The Automotive Equipment Division performs development work
and manufactures or purchases specific toolings to produce paris
or modules for programs covered by specific customer orders.
Whenthe contractincludes a payment guarantee, the developmant
costs are recognized in inventories and work-in-progress and the
corresponding revenue is recognized when the customer signs off
on each technical phase.




1.16. peferrecl taxes

In accor,ldance with AS 12—Income Taxes, deferred iaxes are
calculate;d for all temporary differences between the tax base of
assets and liabilities and their camrying amount. Deferred tax
lizbilities ‘are systeratically recognized, while deferred tax assets
are only \ ecognized when there is a reasonable expectation that
they will maierialize.

A deferred tax iiability is recognized for all taxable temporary
differences associased with investments in subsidiaries and
companies at equity, 2xcept to the extent that both of the following
conditions are satisfied:

- the Gr?up is able to contrgl the timing of the reversal of the
temporary difference;

-itis prolbable that tre temporary difference will not reverse in the
for&seelable future,

In practice:

- for subgdhries. a deferred tax liability is recognized only in respect
of distn'[butian taxes on dividends that will be paid by the subsidiary
in the following year Jy decision of the Group;

-for companies at equity, a deferred tax liability on diidend
distribu;tions is recoginized for all differences between the tax base
of the sharas and their camying amount;

- current:tax henefits generated by intragroup provisions and sales
are not cancelled by recognizing deferred tax liabilities, except
when the diference is considered to be temporary, for example,

|
when the Group plans to divest the subsidiary.

1.17. Provisions

In accordanze with |1AS 37 —Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and
Contingent Assets, a provision is recognized when, at the balance
sheet date, the Group has a present obligation towards a third
party; it| is probable that an outflow of rescurces embodying
economic benefits wl be required to settle the obligation; and no
inflow of resources of an equivalent amount is expected. Provisions
for restruciLring costs are recognized only when the restructuring
has been announcec and the Group has drawn up or has started
to implement a detailed formal plan. Discounting adjustments are
only recognized whe 1 material.

1.18. ;Peensions and other post-
employrnent benefits

In addition o pension benefits paid in accordance with the laws
and regulations of the countries in which they operate, Group
companies are liable for the payment of supplementary pensions
and retiremant benefits (see note 30.1). These benefits are paid
under defined contribution and defined benefit plans.

/

The paymenis made under defined contribution plans are in full
discharge of the Group's liability and are recognized as an expense
for the peried.

In accordance with IAS 19— Employee Benefits, obligations under

defined benefit plans are measured by independent actuaries using

the projected unit credit method. This method sees each period

of service as giving rise to an additional unit of benefit entitlement

and measures each unit separately 1o build up the final obligation,

which is then discounted to present value, The calculations mainly

take into account:

- an assumption concerning the expected retirement date;

- an appropriate discount rate;

- an inflation rate;

- assumptions concerning fulure salary Jevels and staff tumover
rates.

The projected benefit obligation is measured every year for the

main plans and every three years for the other plans, except when

more frequent valuations are necessary to take intc account

changes in aciuarial assumptions or significant changes in

demographic statistics.

Changes in actuaria! assumptions and experience adjustments—
corresponding to the effects of differences between previous
actuarial assumptions and what has actually occurred —give rise
to actuarial gains and losses. These gains and losses are
recognized in the income statement using the comidor method,
which consists of recognizing a specified portion of the net
cumulative actuarial gains and losses that exceed the greater of
{iy 10% of the present value of the benefit obligation, and (i} 10%
of the fair value of plan assets, over the remaining service lives of
plan participants.

The purpose of external funds is to cover the total projected
benefit obligation, including the portion not recognized due to the
deferral of actuarial gains and losses. Because aciuarial gains and
losses are deferred, in some cases the amount of these external
funds exceeds the recognized portion of the projected benefit
obligation. This leads to the recognition of an asset in “Other
non-current assets” in an amount not exceeding the sum of net
actuarial losses and unrecognized past service costs.

Other employee benefit obligations recognized in the batance

sheet concern:

- long-service awards payable by French and foreign subsidiaries
(see note 30.2);

- healtheare costs paid by certain subsidiaries in the United States
(note 30.3).
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1.19. Options to purchase existing or
newly issued shares at an agreed
price

Stock options are granted to Group Management and certain
employees under equity-settled share-based payment plans.
These options are measured at the grant date, i.e., or at the date
of approval of the plan by the Managing Board, in accordance
with JFRS 2— Share-based Payment, using the Black & Scholes
option pricing mode!. Changes in the fair value of options after the
grant date have no impact on the initia! valuation,

The fair value of stock options depends in part on their expected
life, which the Group considers as corresponding to the average
opticnlife, i.e., sixysars. Thecompensation expense corresponding
to the options' fair value is recognized in personnel costs on a

straight-line basis over the period from the grant date to the
earliest exercise date {vesting period), with the offsetting
adjustment recognized directly in equity.

In accorcance with IFRS 2, only those stock cptions granted after
November 7, 2002 but not yet vested at January 1, 2005 are
measured and recognized in personnel costs. No compensation
expense has therefore been recognized for stock opticns granted
prior to November 7, 2002,

1.20. Treasury stock

All Peugeot S.A. shares held by the Group are recorded at cost as
a deduction from equity. Proceeds from sales of treasury stock
are taken to equity, so that any disposal gaing or losses have no
impact on profit.

o Note 2 - Adjustments to the reported financial statements

Dongfeng Peugeot Citroén Automobile has opted to apply the
Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises (ASBE) for its
statutory financial statements as from 2007, The work carried out
in preparation for the first-time application of this body of
standards, which are highly comparatle with IFRS, led Dongfeng
Peugeot Citroén Automobile to make ceriain adjustments to the
restatements previously applied to reconcile its statutory financial
statements with the IFRS financial statements used by the
PSA Peugeot Citrogn Group to prepare its consolidated financial
statements.

These adjustments were already made to the interim financial
statements for the six months ended June 30, 2007.
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In comparison with the consoclidated financial statements issued
in February 2007, the impact of these adjustments is a €26 million
increase in shareholders’ equity at January 1, 2005, and increases
of €8 million and €7 million in the share in net earnings of compa-
nies at equity for 2005 and 2006 respectively, Basic earnings per
share for 2005 and 2006 increased by €0.03.

In accordance with paragraph 23 of IAS 28—Accounting for
Investments in Associates, goodwill attributable to acquisitions of
equity-accounted companies is included in “Investments in
companies at equity”. Consequently, goodwill attributable tc the
acquisition of Dongfeng Peugeot Citroén Automobile and
previously recorded in "Goodwill” (note 15) has been reclassified
10 “Investments in companies at equity” {note 17).




o Note 3 - Scope of consolidation

3.1. Number c¢f consolidated companies

A. Number of companies consolidated at year-end

» 00 Dec. 3%, 2006  Dec. 31, 2005

Fully-consolidated companies
Manufat':turmg and sales companies 290 288 310
Financ:elcompanies 36 34 33
| 326 322 343

Compalnie:s at equity

Manufacturing and sales companies 37 33 32
Finance|cornpanies 1 1 -
38 34 32
Consolidated companies at December 31 364 356 375

B. Changes during the year

Consol

idated companies at January 1

Newly consolidated :-ompanies:

- Automotiva equipmant companies

- Transporiztion and logistics companies

- Other qnanufactuﬁng and sales companies

- Finance companies

Companies sold

Merger
Merged

of subsidiarie:s into the banking business
.companies and other

356

14

)
()
@

Consol

idated comanies at December 31

3.2. M

No materjal changes in the scope of consolidation occurred during 2007.

ain changes in the scope of consolidation in 2007

Ve
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o Note 4 - Segment information

In accordance with IFRS B8—Cperating Segments, segment
information is presented in line with the indicaters used internally by
Management 1o measure the performance of the Group's different
business segments. The Group's main performance indicator is
recurring operating income.

4.1. Business segments

The Group's operations are organized around five main segments:

- the Automchile Division, covering the design, manufacture and sale
of passenger cars and light commercial vehicles under the Peugeot
and Citroén marques;

- the Autormotive Equipment Division, corresponding to the Faurecia
group, which specilizes in the Vehicle Interiors, Automotive
Seating, Front End and Exhaust Systems businesses;

- the Transportation and Logistics Division, corresponding 10 the
Gelce group, which specializes in logistics and vehicle and goods
transponation;

- the Finance Division, carresponding to the Bangque PSA Finance
group, which provides retail financing te customers of the Peugeot
and Citreén marques and wholesale financing to the two marques’
dealer networks;

- other businesses, which include the activities of the holding
company, Peugeot S.A., and Peugeot Motocycles.

Balances for each segment, as shown in the table below, are on
a stand-alone basis. All intersegment balance shest items and
transactions are eliminated, and for the purposes of reconciliation
with the Group’s financial statements are shown under the heading
“Eliminations and reconciliations” together with unatlocated
amounts.

All intersegment commercial transactions are carried out on an
arm's length basis on the same terms and conditions as those
applicable to the supply of goods and services to third parties.

2007 Automotive  Transportation Finance Eliminations and
{in millions of euros) Automobile Equipment and Logistics companies Other reconciliations Total
Sales and revenue
- third parties 47,408 10,028 1,403 1,544 230 - 60,613
- intraéroup, intersegment 48 2,633 2,151 455 266 {5,553} -
Total 47,456 12,661 3,554 1,999 496 {5,553} 60,613
Recurring operating income 858 121 155 608 10 - 1,752
Restructuring costs (229) {105) {42) - {4 - (380}
Impairment losses (216) 61) - - (12) - (289}
e oo opaaing o e S -
Operating income (loss) 510 (105) 113 608 (5] - 1,120
Interest income 16 - 267 283
Finance costs (121} - (185) (306)
(e s (o) 0 ®
Net financial income {expense) - (115) - (1) - 76 (40)
Income taxes (13} (186) (103) (302)
gthggz :{; net earnings of companies 46 2 ) ) ) ) 48
g)c:r:rs‘t;l:jea;fd profit {loss} (231) 421 @7 826
Segment assets 27,544 6,228 1,203 28,768 (560) (1,847) 61,336
gtf ggﬁ; investments in companies 677 45 3 12 ) ) 737
Segment liabilities {20,040) (3.415) (B44)  (25.874) 141 1,855  (48,177)
Capital employed (note 39.1) 7,504 2,813 359 2,894 (419) 8 13,159
Capital expenditure (excluding
sales with a buyback commitment} 2,182 472 53 27 6 - 2,740
Depreciation and amortization (2,728) (479) (55} {14) (8) - (3,284)
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2006 Automotive Transportation Finance Eliminations and
fin milions of euras) Automobile Equipment and Logistics  companies Other  reconciliations Total

!
Sales and revenue

- third parties 44,444 9,199 1,272 1,396 283 - 56,594
- intragroup, intersegment 122 2,450 1,973 365 370 {5,280) -
Total | 44,566 11,649 3,245 1,761 653 {5,280} 56,594
Recurri:ng operating income 267 69 151 604 17 11 1,119
Restruc'turing costs (245) (169) (6} - S} - (429)
Impairment losses (194) (234) - - {41) - {469)
income anc (openesd 64 17 9 : : - W
Operating income (loss} {108} (317} 154 604 (33) 11 311

Interest income 11 - 167 178
Finance|costs (86) - (148) (234}
Cther financial incorre

and (expenses). net {(15) {1 (33) (49}
Net fin#ncial income {expense} - (90} - {1 - {14) (105)
Income taxes (35) (205) 84 (156)
Sth\:;i xltr:‘( net earnings of companies 16 4 3 ) ) R 20

g(:rlls‘:ltlezgtred profit {loss) {438) 298 81 70

Segmer:lt assets 27,710 6,462 1,160 27,191 (155) (1,850} 60,518

g;‘ gg;:g}( investment: in companies 644 20 3 12 i ) 699

Segmenh ligbilities (19,612) {3,337) {790) (24,539) (100} 1,99 {46,387)
Capital jemployed (note 39.1) 8,088 3,125 370 2,652 (255} 141 14,131

Capital expenditure [excluding

sales with & buybaclk commitment) 2,852 515 70 27 20 - 3,484

Deprecilation and arnortization (2,547) (530) (54) (12) (15) - {3,158)

(1) Resaﬂcru.mg costs for the Automobile Division include €71 million in impairment fosses finked to the sale of the Ryton site in the UK {note 9.4)
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2005 Automotive  Transportation Finance Efiminations and

fin milfions of euros) Automobile  Equipment and Logistics  companies Other reconciliations Total
Sales and revenue

- third parties 44,940 8,510 1,157 1,380 280 - 56,267
- infragroup, intersegmenit 131 2,468 1,843 276 429 (5,147) -
Total 45,071 10,978 3,000 1,656 709 {5,147}y 56,267
Recurring operating income 916 267 145 607 1 4 1,940
Restructuring costs (21} {138) - - (1} - (i60)
impairment losses ' - (180) - - - - (180)
e o e m o s 2 .
Operating income (loss) 894 {48) 148 609 1 4 1,608
Interest income 9 - 148 157
Finance costs (76) - {143) (219)
Other financial income

and {expenses), net {(11) i} 4 {16)
Net financial income {expense) - (78} - (1) - 1 (78}
[ncome taxes (53) {207} {225) (485)
bl R N -
gorr:zzlz:lea;fd profit {loss) (173) 401 (220) 998
Segment assets 27,178 6.640 1,208 26,623 11 {1,720} 59,940
g: :c?;?r; investments in comparnies 661 35 3 ; . - 699
Segment liabilities (19,284) (3.197) (766} (24,204) (144) 1,818  (45777)
Capital employed (note 39.1) 7,894 3,443 442 2,419 {133} 98 14,163
Capital expenditure {excluding

sales with a buyback commitment) 3,061 656 63 31 21 - 3,832
Depreciation and amortization (2,422) (504} {51} (12) (17) - {3,006)

(1) Additional impairment losses of €13 million atiributable to the “Other” segment were also recorded in recurring operating income,

4.2. Geographical segments

In the 1able below, sales and revenue are presented by destination of products sold, and investments and assets by geographic location

of the subsidiary concerned.

In accordance with [FRS 8, the Group's geographical segment analysis presents all non-current assets other than financial instrurments,

deferred tax assels and external pension plan assels.

2007

Western Rest of
fin milions of euros) Europe Europe  Latin America  Rest of world Total
Sales and revenue 47,533 3,552 3,391 6,137 60,613
Capital expenditure {intangible assets and property,
plant and equipment) 2,319 156 183 82 2,740
Non-current assets (excluding deferred tax assets
and financial instruments) 16,807 1,061 610 321 18,799
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2006 Western Rest of
fin milions of euros) Europe Europe Latin America  Rest of world Total
Sates and revenue 45,087 2,844 2,758 5,905 56,594
Capital Iexpenditure (intangible assets and property,
plant and equipment) 2,968 242 145 131 3.484
Non-current assets (excluding deferred tax assets
and financial instruments) 17,493 1,048 483 372 19,396
2005 Western Rest of
(in mifions of auros) Europe Europe Latin America  Rest of world Total
Sales and revenue 46,083 2,300 2,150 5,734 56,267
Capitallexpenditure (intangible assets and property,
plant and equipmert) 3,105 484 83 160 3,832
Non-current assets (excluding deferred tax assets
and financial instruments) 17,255 904 485 389 19,013
o Note 5 — 5ales and revenue
{in miﬁiais of euros) 2006 2005
Vehicles and other goods 55,117 51,550 51,278
Services 3,852 3,648 3,609
Finance companies 1,544 1,396 1,380
Total 60,613 56,594 56,267
8 Note 6 - Personnel costs
Group personnel costs are as follows:
{inn miltions of euros} 2006 2005
Auioml:)bila Divisior (6,225) 6.147) (6.162)
Autom;otive Equiprment Division (2,104) (2,104) (2,002)
Transpiortation and Logistics Division (413) (390) (368)
Finance companies {126) (123) (120)
Other businesses (131) (120 (140}
Total | (8,999) (8,684) (8,792)
Details of stock option expenses are provided in note 28.3.0, and pension expenses are detailed in note 30.1.F.
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Depreciation and amortization expense included in recurring operating items breaks down as follows:

o Note 7 — Depreciation and amortization expense

{in mifions of euros} 00 2006 2005
Capitalized develcpment expenditure (752) (704} (594)
Other intangible assets (60) {70y (B85}
Specific toolings (811) (748) (670}
Other property, plant and equipment {1,661} (1.636) (1.677)
Total (3,284) (3,158) {3,006}

increase in this item compared with the previous depreciation and amortization schedule.

o Note 8 - Research and development expenses

8.1. Impact of capitalization on the statement of income

Depreciation and amortization expense for 2007 reflects the reduction in the useful lives of certain assets, which led 10 a €132 million

fin mitions of euros) 2006 2005
Total expenditure (2,074) (2,195) (2,168)
Capitalized development expenditure (note 15.1) 754 882 856
Non-capitalized expenditure {1.320) {1,313 {1.312)
Amortization of capitalized development expenditure (note 15.1) {752) {704) (594}
Total (2,072) (2,017 (1,906)

Certain costs incurred by Faurecia and previously recorded under *Cost of goeds and services seid” and *Selling, general and administrative
expenses” were reclassified to “Research and development expenses” (€20 milion in 2006 and €17 million in 2005).

Impairment losses on capitalized development expenses are disclosed in note 9.

8.2. Impact of capitalization on the statement of cash flows

{n millions of eurcs} 2006 2005
Impact on profit 2 178 262
Impact on amortization (7562) (704) (594}
Impact on working capital provided by operations 754 882 856
Impact on net cash used in investing activities {754) (882) {856}
Total 0 0 0
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o Note 9 - Non-recurring operating income and {expenses)

fin milions of euros} 00 2006 2005
Irnpairrﬁenl loss taken on Automobile CGUSs (note 9.1) (216) (194) -
mirdn;ﬁﬁiisg?;) on Faurecia group CGUs and other Faurecia group asseat (65) (234) (180)
Provisions for contingencies and charges (Faurecia group) {56) - 8
lmpairnl\en': loss takan on CGUs from other businesses {(note 9.3) {12) 41) -
Restructuring costs (note 9.4) {380) {429) (160)
Net gains on disposals of property (note 9.5} a5 93 6
Other 2 {3) {6)
Total (632) (808) (332)

9.1. Impairment loss taken

0|n Automobile CGUs

In accordanice with the principle set out in note 1.13, the carrying
amount lof each vehizte CGU and the overall Automobile Division
CGU was compared with its valug in use. Value in use is defined
as the presant value of estimated future cash flows expected to
be genelrated by the assets based on the latest projections from
the Me?ium-Term Flan (2008-2011 plan for 2007 impairment
tests) and the 10-year strategic plan for wvehicles under
developlment.

The discount rate wes calculated using a post-tax average cost of
capital claf 8% determined in 2007 using the same methed as that
applied |in 2006 by an independent expert. This was also the rate
applied in the impair nent tests carried out in fiscal 2006.

At end-20086, these impairment tests led to the recognition of a
€194 milion write-down on two wvehicle CGUs, essentially
attribut?ble to a declne in volumes sold for these models.
Impairment losses were first allocated against capitalized
development expenditure (€108 million), and then against specific
toolings in proportion to their net carrying amount (€86 million).

|

In the ﬁr:st ralf of 2007, a decrease in volumes on these two CGUs
led the Group to per'orm further impairment tests. The impairment
tests Ieg the Group "0 record a full write-off of fixed assets related
to these two CGUSs, for a 1otal additional amount of €216 million.
No chajnges in the cutlook oceurred during the second half of the

year to justify reviewing this impairment loss.

Al end-2007, all of the CGLs were tested for impairment and no
further assat write-c owns were recorded.

9.2. Impairment loss taken
on Faurecia group CGUs

In accordance with the principle set out in note 1.13, the carrying
amount of each group of assets was compared with its value in
use. Value in use is defined as the present value of estimated
future cash flows expected to be generated by the assets based
on Management's latest projections for each cash-generating unit
(2008-2011 Medium-Term Plan).

The calculation was performed by extrapolating to perpetuity
projected cash flows for the last year of the Medium-Term Plan
(2011) using a growth rate of 1.5% based on estimated trends
developed by analysts for the automobile market. This was also
the rate applied in the impairment tests carried out in fiscal 2006.

An independent expert was consulted to determine the weighted
average cost of capital to be used to discount future cash flows.
The market parameters used by the expent {or the calculation
were based on a sample of 11 companies from the automotive
equipment sector (six European companies and five US
companies). Using these parameters and a risk premium of 4.7%,
the post-tax average cost of capital used to discount future cash
flows was set at 8.3% (2005 and 2006: 7.9%).

In 2007, these impairment tests led 10 the recognition of a €61
million write-down on fixed assets. No impairment was recorded
against goodwill.

In 2006, impairment tests led to the recognition of a €198 million
write-down on the Vehicle Interiors business (including €125 million
against goodwill; and to a €180 milion write-down (including
€138 million against goodwill) on the same business in 2005.
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The sensitivity of the impairment test 1o changes in the assumptions used to determing the value in use of the two CGUs accounting for

the bulk of goodwill at end-2007 is illustrated in the table below:

Automotive Seating Vehicle Intericrs
{in miflions of ewros) 1% -1% 1% -1%
Discount rate (283) 381 (133) 179
Perpetual growth rate 312 {237 147 (110)

9.3. Impairment loss taken on CGUs
from other businesses

In 2007, a €12 milion impairment 10ss was recorded against
property, plant and equipment belonging te Peugeot Motocycles
based on revised estimates during that year regarding the
company’s business outlook.

9.4. Restructuring costs

A. Analysis by type

The calculation was performed on the basis of value in use,
defined as the present value of estimated future cash flows
expected to be generated by the assets based on the latest
projections from the 2008-2011 Medium-Term Plan, extrapolated
to perpetuity using a zero growth rate. The discount rate was
calculated using a post-tax weighted average cost of capital of
9.7% (unchanged from the rate used in fiscal 2006).

(in milions of euros) 2006 2005
Early-termination plan costs ™ 1 (5} 4
Workforce reductions (379) (347) (152)
Discontinued production operations (2) {77) (12)
Total (380} {429) {160)

(1) Earty-termination plans relate to the agreements signed in 7989 for the Autormobile Division and in 2001 for the Automotive Equipment Division,

At the 2007 year-end, 4,428 employees were concerned by the plans, inciuding 200 Faurecia group employees,

B. Analysis by business segment

{in milions of ewros} 00 2006 2005
Automobile Division (229) (245) {21)
Automotive Equipment Division (105) (169) (137)
Transportation and Logistics Division (42) &) -
Finance companies - - -
Other businesses (4) (9) (2
Total (380) (429) {160)

Automobile Division

Cn May 9, 2007, Management in France presented its workforce
strearmlining plan to Peugeot Citroén Automobiles’ Central Works
Committee. This plan, which was designed to adapt the Group o
its changing economic envirorvment, offers voluntary departure
incentives over the period June 1, 2007 to December 13, 2007,

L
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The Group estimates the net cost of the plan, which concerns
6,217 employees, at €211 miltion. This amount was recognized in
full in the 2007 financial statements.

The estimated net cost corresponds to termination payments
amounting to €263 million as well as €14 milion in regutatory
expenses and €5 million in career consultancy services, and takes
account of an €71 milion fall in the provision for pension
obligations.




The cost of workforce reduction measures in other European coun-
tries amounts to €15 million.

In 2006, restructuring costs included €237 millicn in connection
with the discontinuation of production at the PSA Peugeot Ciircén
site at Ryton, UK. In 2005, this item included the costs of phasing
out the third team at the Ryten plant, in an amount of €26 million,

C. Employees affected
|

Automotive Equipment Division {(Faurecia Group)

Restructuring costs attriputable to the Faurecia Group amount to
€105 million in 2007, and concern 1,728 employees.

Restructuring costs attributable to the Faurecia Group amounted to
£169 million in 2006 and €137 miflion in 2005.

Transportation and Logistics Division

Restructuring costs attributable to Gefco in Germany amount to
€40 million in 2007, and concern 430 employees.

fumber of erployees) 00 2006 2005
France, 6,812 1,820 1,111
United Kingdom 101 2,266 932
Germal!'ly 853 617 689
Rest of Europe 1,130 363 498
Rest of world (exchuding Europe) 422 88 258
Total 9,318 5,154 3,488

9.5. Net gains on disposals of property

In 2007 net gains on disposals of property include €85 million from the sale of a site at Ryton, UK.

In 2008, ne: gains on disposals of property include €80 milion from the sale of a site in Coventry (UK) and two sites in Madrid (Spain}.

o Note 10 -- Interest income

Interest income on laans relates to interest accrued according 10 the method set out in note 1,14.8 (b).

(in millions of euras} 2006 2005
Interest income on 10ans 10 11 16
Interesi income on cash equivalents 275 167 138
Remeasurement of investments accounted for using the fair value option 1 @ (1)
Net gain {loss) on interest rate instruments designated as hedges of investments (3) 2 4
Total ! 283 178 157
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o Note 11 - Finance costs

{in mitkions of euros) 2006 2005
Interest on other borrowings {205) (158) (125)

Interest on bank overdrafts 65) {60) (67)
Interest on finance lease liabilities (17} {14} 3)]
Foreign exchange gain (loss) on financial transactions 5 3 (N
Net gain (Joss} on hedges of borrowings ™ ] 11 5]
Other (i7n (16) (17
Total (306) (234) (219}

{1) Net gain {loss) on hedges of borrowings relates to the remeasurement of interest rate linked loans and to the remeasurement of hedging instruments
at fair value, as described in note 1.14.C (a).

o Note 12 - Other financial income and {expenses}, net

{in mitions of euros) 2007 2006 2005

Interest cost on pension obligations (197) (186} (187)
Expected return on external pension funds 180 188 168
Change in the ineffective portion of foreign currency options (1 {(43) {40)
Other financial income and (expenses) ©) B 43
Total (17) (49) (16)

o Note 13 - Income taxes

13.1. Change in balance sheet items

2007 Transiation
adjustment and
{in mitiions of euros) At Jan. 1 Expense Equity Payment  other changes At Dec. 31

Current taxes

Assets 213 162
Liabilities {169} {189}
Total 44 (367) - 327 (11) 4]
Deferred taxes

Assels 535 465
Liabilities {2,183) (2,053)
Total (1,648) 65 (8} - 3 (1,588}
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2006 Translation
adjustment and
{in millions of euros) At Jan. 1 Expense Equity Payment  other changes At Dec. 31
Current taxes
Assets 156 213
Liabilities (137) (169)
Total 19 (279) - 300 4 44
Deferred taxes
Assets 610 535
Liabilities (2,367) (2,183
Total {1,757) 123 2 - {16} {1,648)
2005 Translation
adjustment and
{in milions of euros) At Jan. 1 Expense Equity Payment  cther changes At Dec. 31
Current taxes
Assets 128 156
Liabifities (136) {137)
Total (8) {367) - 395 (1) 19
Deferred taxes
Assets 532 610
Liabilities (2,218} (2,367)
Total (1,686) (118) 29 - 18 (1,757)
13.2. Income taxes of fully consolidated companies
(in millions of euros) 00 2006 2005
Gurrer{t taxes
Corporate iIncome taxes (363) (276) (362)
Jax on intragroup dividends (4) [16)] (5)
Deferred taxes
Deferred taxes arising in the year 179 342 {75}
Unrecognized defened tax assets and impairment losses (114) (219) (75}
Effect o*f change in the French tax rate {(note 13.2.8) - - 32
Total (302) {156) {485)

A. Current taxes

Current tax expenses represent the amounts paid or currently due
to the taft authorities for the year, calculated in accordance with
the tax requiations ar d rates in effect in the various countries,

/

Effective January 1, 2005, Peugeot S.A. and its French subsidiaries
that are at least 95%-owned renewed their election to determine
French income taxes on a consolidated basis in accordance with
Article 223-A of the French Tax Code.
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B. Deferred taxes

Deferred taxes are determined as described in note 1.16,

The December 30, 2004 Amended Finance Act (Act no. 2004-

1485) provided for:

- a reduction in the tax rate on all long-term capital gains from 19%
o 15% as of 2005;

- the gradual phasing out of taxation of capital gains realized on the
sale of long-term equity investments. This tax was reduced tc 8%
in 2006 and was abolished as of 2007.

The French statutory income tax rate is 33.33%.

Actno. 99-1140 of December 29, 1999 dealing with the financing
of the social security system provided for the introduction of a
surtax equal to 3.3% of the corporate income tax liability of French
companies. This surtax had the effect of raising the French
corporate income tax rate by 1.1%.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities have been reduced to take into
account these new tax rates.

In accordance with the Amended Finance Act, the Group
transferred €200 million from the special long-term capital gains
reserve {0 an ordinary reserve account in 2005. No additional tax
is now cue, following payment of an exit tax of 2.5%. A
corresponding €6 million tax charge was recorded in the 2004
consolidated financial statements for all Group entities.

13.3. Reconciliation between theoretical tax expense and tax expense
in the consolidated statements of income

fin millions of euros) 00 2006 2005
Income before tax of fully consolidated companies 1,080 206 1,530
French statutory income tax rate for 2007 34.4% 34.4% 34.9%
Theoretical tax expense for the year based on the French statutory

income tax rate {372} {71) {534)
Change in French tax rates - - 32
Permanent differences 30 6 (31}
Income taxable at reduced rates 46 52 28
Tax credits 42 76 38
Effect of differences in foreign tax rates and other 66 12 57
Unrecegnized deferred tax assets and impairment losses (114) (219) (75)
Income taxes (302) {156) (485)

With effect from 2007, research-based tax credits meeting the definition of subsidies are classified in recurring operating income.

In 2005 and 20086, the "Effect of differences in foreign tax rates and other” ling includes the impairment loss taken on gocdwill relating to
Faurecia group CGUs, which has no impact on taxes. Unrecognized deferred tax assets and impairment losses essentially concern the

Faurecia group.

~
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13.4. Peferrecl tax assets and liabilities

fin millons of uros) 00 2006 2005
Tax crédits

Tax credits before ofsetling 10 21 25
Tax credits after cffsetting {French tax group) 9 © (10)
Total tax credit 1 12 15
Deferred tax assets on tax loss carryforwards

Gross valus before offsetting 858 621 507
Impairmen (75) 83) (70}
Deferred tzx assets unrecognized at inception {535) (486) (308}
Tax 103.7; carryforwards after offsetting (French tax group) (209) - -
Total deferred tax assets on tax loss carryforwards 39 52 129
Other (::leferred ta)y assets 425 471 466
Deferréd tax assels 485 535 610
Deferred t2x liabilities before offsetting (2,271) (2.192) (2.377)
Deferred tax assets after French tax group ofisetting adjustments 218 9 10
Deferréd tax liabifities (2,053) {2,183) (2,367}

|
o Nc#te.- 14 - Earnings per share
|

Earnings per share ae calculated on the basis of the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the year.

The average number of shares outstanding is calculated by taking into account the number of shares issued and cancelled during the

period and the numker of shares held in treasury stock.

The dilutive effect of stock options is calculated using the *treasury stock” method, as follows:

00 2006 2005
Average number of €1 par value shares ocutstanding 228,349,123 | 228,662,232 230,211,537
Diltive effect of stock options, calculated using the “treasury stock”™ method 861,186 389,015 535,209
Diluted average number of shares 229,210,309 | 229,061,247 230,746,746

In view Pf the terms of the stock option plans {note 28.3) and Peugeot S.A.'s average share price, the plans implemented from 1999
through 2006 have & dilutive impact in 2007. In 2005 and 2008, only the plans implemented from 1999 through 2003 were dilutive.

Ve
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o Note 15 - Goodwill and intangible assets

15.1. Change in carrying amount

2007 Software and
Development other intangible

{n millions of euros) Goodwill expenditure assets  Intangible assets
Gross value
Opening balance 1,826 6,651 1,382 8,033
Purchases/additions - 754 65 819
Dispcsals - {51) (8 {59)
Change in scepe of consolidation and other 11 (26) 14 (12}
Translation adjustment a1y {16) {2) {18}
At December 31 1,826 . 7,312 1,451 8,763
Amortization and impairment ‘
Opening halance (263) | {2,979) (1,020) (3,999)
Charge for the year N/A | (752) (60} 812)
Impairment losses - {37) - (37)
Dispesals N/A 51 2 53
Change in scope of consolidation and other - i (11) -
Translation adjustment - 9 2 11
At December 31 (263) {3,697 (1,087) (4,784)
Carrying amount at January 1 1,663 3.672 362 4,034
Carrying amount at December 31 1,563 | 3,615 364 3,979
2006 | Software and

| Development other intangible
fin mifiions of euros) Goodwill | expenditure assels  Intangible assets
Gross value :
Opening balance 1,827 : 5,824 1,265 7,089
Purchases/additions . 882 102 984
Disposals - 8 (8) (16)
Change in scope of consolidation and other - ‘ (34} 27 7
Translation adjustment () (13) {4) (17
At December 31 1,826 6,651 1,382 8,033
Amortization and impairment ‘
Opening balance (138) (2,173) {952) (3,125)
Charge for the year N/A (704) (70} (774)
Impairment losses (125) (131) - (131)
Disposals N/A 9 4 13
Change in scope of consolidation and other - 17 4 13
Transtation adjustment - : 3 2 5
At December 31 (263) | (2,979) (1,020) (3,999)
Carrying amount at January 1 1,683 3,651 313 3.964
Carrying amount at December 31 1,563 3,672 362 4,034
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2005 Software and
Development other intangible
{in miflions of euros) Goodwill expenditure assets  Intangible assets
Gross value
At January 1 1,820 4,965 1,158 6,123
Purchases/additions 7 856 104 960
Disposals - - ) {5)
Changa in scope of consclidation and other - - 3 3
Translation adjustment - 3 5 8
At December 31 1,827 5,824 1,265 7,089
Amorti:zation and impairment
At Jan{xary 1 - {1,572) (887) (2,459)
Charge for the year N/A {504) (65) (659)
Impairmen: losses (138) - - -
Dispos:r;ﬂs N/A - 3 3
Changé in scope of consolidation and other - - {1 (1)
Translation adjustmint - 7} {2) 9)
At Dec:ember 31 {138) (2,173) (952) (3,125)
Carrying amount at January 1 1,820 3,393 271 3,664
Carryiﬁg amount at December 31 1,689 3,651 313 3,964
15.2. Breakdown of goodwill
{in miltions of euros) De 00 Dec. 31, 2006  Dec. 31, 2005
Net
Faurecia 187 187 187
Faurecia businesse::
- Automotive Seating 793 793 793
- Vehiclle Interiors 247 239 364
- Front Endl 96 96 96
- Exhaust Systems 153 161 162
Peugeot Automotiv Pazarlama AS (Popas} 12 12 12
Crédipar 75 75 75
Total 1,563 1,563 1,689

e
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o Note 16 - Property, plant and equipment

2007 Vehicles and Agsets
Land and Plant and Leased handiing  Fixtures, fittings under
{in miflions of euros) buikdings  equipment vehicles @ equipment and other  construction Total
Gross value
At January 1 6,501 25,292 2,736 368 981 1421 37,297
Purchases/additions 240 1,451 22 37 238 1,988
Disposals (102) (863) - 27) {46) - {1,038)
Change in scope of consoldstion 62 186 187 1 12 ero) 178
Translation adjustment (19) (19) - - @) {12) {54)
At December 31 6,682 26,047 2,923 362 980 1,377 38,371
Depreciation and impairment
At January 1 {3,159) {(17,653) (312) (256) (649) - {22,029
Additions (281} {2,037) (76 (26) (72) - {2,472)
Impairment kosses (18) (234) - - - - (252)
Disposals 9D 831 - 16 44 881
g:jggﬂ? 91:1 scope of consolidation @ 20 T i 4 i 61
Translation adjustment 12 16 5 - 3 - 36
At December 31 {3,340) (19,057} (342) (266) {670) - {23,679)
Carrying amount at January 1 3,342 7,639 2,424 110 332 1,421 15,268
Carrying amount at December 31 3,342 6,990 2,581 96 310 1377 14,696
2006 Vehicles and Assets
Land and Plart and Leased handling  Fixtures, fittings under
i mitions of evros} buidngs  equipment vehicies @ equipment and other  construction Total
Gross value
At January 1 6,098 23,457 2,309 377 963 2,393 35,597
Purchases/additions 529 2,767 - 29 83 (763) 2,645
Disposals (115) (1,063} - (33} {20} - (1.231)
Ghange n scope of consolidation 8 210 427 ) (39 @23 377
Translation agjustrnent {19} 79) (1) (6) 14 ©1)
At December 31 6,501 25,292 2,736 366 981 1,421 37,297
Depreciation and impairment
At January 1 (2.914) (16,568) (207) (254) (607) - {20,640)
Additions 297) {1,930) {4n {26) (84) {2,384
Impaiment losses @3N (253) - - - - (284)
Disposals 85 1,038 - 24 16 - 1,183
g:jg?ﬁ; scope of conselidation ©) 21 32 ) 9 } 66
Transglation adjustment 7 39 - - 4 - 50
At December 31 {3,159) (17,653) (312) (256) {649) - {22,029)
Carrying amount at January 1 3,184 6.889 2,012 123 356 2,393 14,657
Carrying amount at December 31 3,342 7,639 2,424 110 332 1,421 15,268
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2005 Vehidles and Assets

| Land and Pant and Leased handing  Fixtures, fittings under
in milions of ouras) buidings  equipment vehicles @ equipment and other  construction Total
Gross value
At January 1 5618 22,668 2,254 494 966 1,556 33,556
Purcha:s{es/additions" 329 1,356 - 42 67 1,133 2,927
Disposafs (127) 937) - 27) (32) - {1,133
criange i scope of consoldation 228 208 55 (134) (49) 314) ()
Translaipn adustment 60 162 - 2 1 18 253
At December 31 6098 23457 2,309 377 963 2398 35507
Depreéiation and impairment
At January 1 (2,601) (15,462) {305) (371) (599) - (19,338)
Additions (239) {1.929) (60) {33) (86) -
Impairment kosses - (56) - - . (55)
Disposa‘Js 127 902 18 30 - 1,077
gnhgr;g;g? scope of consolidation (187) 65 68 133 54 ) 123
Translation adjustrmert (14) (89) ) 6) - {110)
At December 31 (2914)  (16,568) {297} (254) (607) - (20,640)
Carrying amount at Jinuary 1 3,017 7,206 1,049 123 367 1556 14,218
Carrying amount al December 31 3,184 6,889 2,012 123 356 2393 14,957

I
(1) Inchuding property, piant and equipment acquired under finance leases.

(2) The change in “*Other” under “Leased veficles™ includes the net change for the year (addiitions less disposals) since those changes essentially have no

cash impact.

Leased iueh cles include those leased under short-term leases to retail customers by the Group's leasing companies and vehicles sold with
a buyba'ck commitment, which are recognized according to the method described in note 1.5.A.

They can be analyzed as follows:

{in miflions of euros) De 00 Dec. 31,2006  Dec. 31, 2005
Vehiclas subject 10 a buyback commitment 2,297 2,174 1.800
Vehicles under shoit-term leases 284 250 212
Total, net 2,581 2,424 2,012

e
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o Note 17 - Investments in companies at equity

Most companies accounted for by the equity method are rnanufacturing and sales companies that manufacture automotive parts and
components or complete vehicles.

17.1. Changes in the carrying value of investments in companies at equity

{in millions of ewros} 00 2006 2005
At January 1 699 699 693
Dividends and profit transfers (2) (3 (4)
Share of net earnings 48 20 {47}
Newly consolidated companies:

- Dongfeng Peugeot Citroén Automebile Finance Comparny - 12 -
- Faurecia group companies 3 3 -
- Gefco China - - 2
Capital increase - 1 -
Disposals - (3) -
Translation adjustment ()] (30) 55
At December 31 737 699 699
o/w Dongfeng Peugect Citrogén Automobile goodwill 56 59 63

17.2. Share in net assets

fin milions of euras) Latest % interest Dec. 31,2006 Dec. 31, 2005
Renault cooperation agreement

Frangaise de Mécanique . 50% 22 49 58
Societé de Transmissions Automatiques 20% 3 3 3
Fiat cooperation agreement

Sevelnord 50% 73 62 62
Giesevel 50% 18 15 12
Sevelind 50% 19 16 6
Sevel SpA 50% 95 86 107
Toyota cooperation agreement

Toyota Peugeot Citroén Automobiles 50% 137 118 113
Dongfeng cooperation agreement

Dongleng Peugeot Citroén Automobile ™ 50% 303 288 293
Bongfeng Peugeot Citroén Automobile Finance Company 25% 12 12 -
Other

Siemens Automotiv Hydraulics® 5% - - 2
Stafim 34% 7 7 6
Gefco Tunisia 50% - - -
Gefco China 50% 3 3 2
Faurecia group companies 45 40 35
Total 737 699 699

{1) Inciuding Dongfeng Peugeot Citroén Automobile goodwill

{2) In November 2006, the Group sold 43% of the capital of Siamens Automotiv Hydraulics to Siemens AG and retained a 5% interest. Siemens Automotiv
Hydraulics was previously accounted for at equity until November 1, 2006, when the Group's residual interest in that company was transferred to
“Investments in non-consolidated companies”.

70 PSA Peugeot Citroén //7 2007 Annuai Results \




17.3. Share in net earnings

{in miflions of auros) Latest % interest 00 2006 2005
Renau:lt cooperation agreement
Francaise de Mécanique 50% (27) ©) (10)
Sociétd de Transmissions Automatiques 20% - - -
Fiat cqtoperation féigreement
Sevelnord 50% 11 - (1)
Gisevel‘ 50% 3 1
Sevelind 50% 10 25
Sevel SpA 50% e] 21) {4
Toyota cooperation agreement
Toyota Peugeot Citrogn Automobiles 50% 14 13 (34)
Dongféng cooperation agreement
Dongfe‘ng Peugeot Citroén Automobile 50% KN 18 (30)
Dongfeng Peugeot Citroén Automobile Finance Company 25% - - -
Other
Siemens Automotiv Hydraulics 5% - 1 (1)
Stafim 34% 1 1 1
Gefeo ffunisia 50% - - -
Gefco China 50% - - -
Faurec:J‘ia croup coripanies 3 4 [¢]
Total 48 20 47
17.4.|Key financial data
A. Aggregate clata
{in miﬂio;s oF euras) 00 Dec. 31,2008 Dec. 31, 2005
Capite'ﬂ employec!
Property, plant and equipment 1,502 1,577 1,540
Working capital (33) (28) (42)
Other capital employed © 66 a7 66
Total 1,535 1,646 1,564
Capital expenditure 215 408 486
Net financial position
Long-jand medium-term debt {409) (625} (644)
Other financial items (389) (322) (221)
Total (798) (947) (865)

{1} At Decernber 31, 2007, the main balance sheet itams included in *Other capital employed” concern intangible assets for €144 million and provisions

for €102 million.
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B. Key financial data by company

{a) Capital empioyed
(in millions of euros) Latest % interes Dec. 31,2008 Dec. 31, 2005
Renault cooperation agreement
Frangaise de Mécanique 50% 99 141 153
Société de Transmissions Automatiques 20% 6 9 8
Fiat cooperation agreement
Sevelnord 50% 157 164 144
Gisevel 50% 24 25 32
Sevelind 50% 18 14 29
Sevel SpA 50% 367 366 237
Toyota cooperation agreement
Toyota Peugeot Citrocén Automobiles 50% 222 234 294
Dongfeng cooperation agreement
Dongleng Peugeot Citroén Automobile 50% 594 628 593
Dongfeng Peugeoct Citroén Automobile Finance Company 25% 12 12 -
Other
Siermens Automotiv Hydraulics 5% - - 5
Stafim 34% 5 - @
Geico Tunisia 50% - - -
Geico China 50% 2 2 2
Faurecia group companies 39 51 69
Total 1,535 1,646 1,564
{b) Net financial position
{in millions of euros) Latest % interest JRVCI-RCIMELIFEE Oec. 31, 2006  Dec. 31, 2005
Renault cooperation agreement
Frangaise de Mécanique 50% 77 (92) (95}
Société de Transmissions Automatiques 20% 3 (6) (5)
Fiat cooperation agreement
Sevelnord 50% (84} (102} (82)
Gisevel 50% (B) (10) {20)
Sevelind 50% 1 2 (23}
Sevel SpA 50% (272) (280) (131)
Toyota cooperation agreement
Toyota Peugeot Citroén Automobiles 50% (85) {116) (181}
Dongfeng cooperation agreement
Dongfang Peugeot Citroén Automobile 50% (291) (340) (300)
Dongfeng Peugect Citroén Automobile Finance Company 25% - - -
Other
Siemens Automotiv Hydraulics 5% - - 3
Stafim 34% 12 7 8
Gefeco Tunisia 50% - - -
Gefco China 50% 1 1 1
Faurecia group companies 6 {11} (34)
Total (798) {947) (865)
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o Note 18 - Investments in non-consolidated companies

The recagnition and measurement principles applicable to investments in non-consalidated companies are set out in note 1.14.8 (a).

18.1. f\nalysis by company

fin milfions of aurcs) Latest % interest [e: 7@l Dec.31,2006 Dec. 31, 2005
Football Clb de Sechaux Montbéliard 100% 14 14 14
F’eugeo!t Citroén Automotive China

(consolidated as of Jan. 1, 2007) 100% - -
Peugect Automobiliz Nigeria ® 10% 2 8 8
Citroén Rornania 100% 4 - -
Non-cojnsolidated cealers 12 12 13
Gelco b;-lorg Kong (zonsolidated as of Jan. 1, 2007) 100% - -
Jinan Qinggi Peugest Maotocycles Co Ltd 50% 7 -
Banqu.le PSA Finance Financiranje 100% 3 - -
Faurecia group portfolio 2 2
Other investrments 6 7 9
Total | 50 53 46

{1) In Januarv 2007, the Group sold 30% of its interest in the capital of Peugeot Automobile Nigeria, and retained a residual 10% stake.

18.2. Movements for the year

fin miliofts of euros) 2006 2005
Gross value
At Jan‘uary 1 78 88 109
Acquisitions 10 31 2
Disposals (i1 (1} (4)
Change in scope o' consolidation and other (9 {40} (19}
Transle{tion adjustrrent (1) - -
At De(;:ember 31 67 78 88
Allowances
At January 1 {25) {42) {43)
Charges (1) {6) (1
Disposals 5 1 3
Changé ir scope of consolidation and other 3 22 -
Translétion adjustment 1 - {1}
At De:cember 3 (17) (25) {42)
Carryirhg amount a+ January 1 53 48 66
Carrying amount at December 31 50 53 46
I
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o Note 19 - Other non-current financial assets

The recognition and measurement principles applicable to other non-current financial assets are described in note 1.14.8 {b) for loans and
receivables, (c1) for investments classified as available for sale, (c2) for investments accounted for using the fair value option, and note
1.14.D for derivatives.

2007 Investrents
Accounied for

Loans and Classified as using the fair Derivative
{in mitions of eurcs) receivables  available for sale value option instruments Total
Gross value
At January 1 216 283 797 165 1,461
Purchases/additions 21 - 262 - 283
Disposals - - (31) 2) (33)
Remeasurement - (29) (1 (104) {134)
Transfers 10 current financial assets ™ (10 - (295) - {305)
Translation adjustment and changes
in scope of consolidation - - (8} - 8
At December 31 227 254 724 59 1,264
Allowances
At January 1 (93) - - - {93)
Net charge for the year (3) - - - (3)
At December 31 (96) - - - (96)
Carrying armounit at January 1 ) 123 283 797 165 1,368
Carrying amount at December 31 13 254 724 59 1,168

The carrying amount of available-for-sale securities includes an unrealized gain of €191 million at December 31, 2007 (€218 million
at January 1, 2007).

(1) investrments accournted for using the fair valuse option transferred to current financial assets comespond o money market securitios with maturities
of less than one year at December 31, 2007,

2006 Investments
Accounted for

Loans and Classified as using the fair Derivative
{in miions of euros) receivables  available for sale value option instruments Total
Gross value
At January 1 220 263 1,174 410 2,087
Purchases/additions 18 - 475 - 491
Disposals {7 (30) (82} 82) {201)
Remeasurement - 50 8 (163} (121)
Transfers to current financial assets (13) - (762) - (775)

Translaticn adjustment and changes
in scope of consclidation

At December 31 216 283 797 165 1,461

Allowances

At January 1 (81) - - - {81)
Net charge for the year (12) - - - (12}
At December 31 (93) - - . (93}
Carrying amount at January 1 139 263 1,174 410 1,986

Carrying amount at December 31 123 283 797 165 1,368

The carrying amount of available-for-sale securities includes an unrealized gain of €218 million at December 31, 2006 (€172 million
at January 1, 2006).

(1) Investments accounted for using the fair value option transferred to current financial assets correspond to maoney market securities with maturities
of less than one year at December 31, 2006.
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2005 Investments
Accounted for

Loans and Classified as using the fair Derivative
{in milions of euras) receivables  available for sale value option instruments Total
Gross #alue
At January 1 237 204 1,699 322 2,462
Purcha‘ses"additions; 21 5 435 - 461
Disposals (13) - {25) - (38)
Remeasurement - 54 (71) 88 71
Transfers 10 current financial assets ™ (18) - (863) - {881}
Transla{ion adjustment and changes in scope
of consolidation @ - (1) - {8
At December 31 220 263 1,174 410 2,067
Allowances
At Janluary 1 (84) - - - (84)
Net charge for the year 3 - - - 3
At December 31 81) - - - 81)
Carrying amount at January 1 153 204 1,699 322 2,378
Canyihg amount at December 31 139 263 1,174 410 1,986

The carrying amoun: of available-for-sale securities includes an unrealized gain of €172 milion at December 31, 2005 (€117 million

at Janua}ry 1, 2008).
|

(1} Investments accounted for using the fair vake option transterred to cumrent financial assets comespond to money market securities with maturities

of less than one year at December 31, 2005.

o Note 20 - Other non-current assets

fin mitiors of euros) 00 Dec. 31,2006 Dec. 31, 2005
Excess of payrment: to external funds over pension obligations {note 30) 3 3 3
Guararniee deposits and other 124 94 92
Total 127 97 85
|
|
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o Note 21 - Loans and receivables — finance companies

The recognition and measurement principles for loans and receivables relating to Group finance companies are defined in note 1.14.8 (d).

21.1. Analysis

{in millions of euros} Dec. 31,2006 Dec. 31, 2005
Net loans and receivables outstanding

Credit sales 10,550 10,694 10,768
Long-term leases 4,031 3,625 3,213
Leases subject to buyback commitrments 2,295 2,236 2,073
Other receivables 760 685 725
Guarantee deposits on leases {57) (73 (94)
Total net loans and receivables outstanding 17,579 17,067 16,685
Net wholesale finance receivables outstanding

Wholaesale finance receivables 5,689 5,727 5,564

Guarantee deposits on wholesale finance receivables ™ (83) {77) (59)
Total net wholesale finance receivables outstanding 5,606 5,650 5,505
Ordinary accounts 168 116 111

Retail and lease finance receivables at amortized cost 103 66 59

Remeasurement of interest rate hedged portfolios {63) (97) (19)
Eliminations (7q) (99) (103)
Total 23,223 22,703 22,238

(1) in the reported financial statements at December 31, 2006, guarantee deposits paid by dealers in respect of financed vehicles and placed in escrow
were included in "Financing liabilities®. These kabilities are now recorded in "Loans and receivables —finance companies™ in the negative amounts of

€77 miflion at December 31, 2006 and €59 million at Decernber 31, 2005.

Retail and lease finance receivables represent loans made by
finrance companies to Peugeot and Citroén customers for the
purchase or lease of cars.

Wholesale finance receivables represent amounis due 10 Peugeot
and Citroén by their dealer networks and certain European
importers which have been transferred to the Group finance
companies, and working capital loans made by the finance
companies to the dealer networks.

Retail and lease finance receivables include €3,823 million in
securitized finance receivables that are still carried on the balance
sheet at the year-end {€2,3171 million at December 31, 2006 and
€1,655 million at December 31, 2005). The Banque PSA Finance
group carried oul several securitization transactions through the
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French Aute ABS umbrella fund (FCC} set up in June 2001 and
the Italian Auto ABS S.r.l. fund set up in July 2007.

The compartments of both the French and Italian funds qualify as
special purpose entities and are fulty consolidated insofar as the
revenues and residual obligations attributable to the subsidiaries
of the Bangue PSA Finance group represent substantially all of
the risks (essentially the credit risk) and rewards of ownership {the
recurring operating income generated by the SPEs).

Liabilities corresponding to securities issued by securitization
funds are showr in note 33.




21.2. Financing costs borne by the Automobile Division

The Automobile Division bears the financing cosis on the following amounts due by its dealer networks, which have been transferred to

I i
the Grou[p finance companies:

in million§ of auros)

Dec. 31, 2007

Dec. 31, 2006

Dec. 31, 2005

| 3,459

3,318

3,345

The corrlesponding financing costs are included in “Cost of goods and services sold” in the accounts of the manufacturing and sales

companies, as follows:

fin milions of 2uros) 2006 2005
(255) (182) (149)
21.3. Maturities of finance receivables
{in mifans of euros) Dec. 31,2006  Dec. 31, 2005
Less than 3 months 2,483 2,419 2,270
3 mont‘hs to 1 year 4,620 4,706 4,649
1to 5 years 10,587 10,179 10,045
Beyonc!j 5 years 199 173 129
Total dross loans and receivables outstanding 17,889 17 477 17,093
Guarantee deposits on leases {57) (73) (94)
Allowances (253) (337) {314)
Total net loans and receivables outstanding 17,579 17,067 16,685
fin mitiots of euros) Dec. 31,2006  Dec. 31, 2005
Less than 3 months; 2,855 3,562 3,198
3 mont‘hs 1o 1 year 2,851 2,178 2,379
1to 5years - - -
Beyonc!i 5 years - - -
Total dros;s wholesale finance receivables outstanding 5,706 5,740 5,577
Guarantee deposits. on leases (83) 77 (59
Allowances (17) {13) (13)
Total riet wholesale finance receivables outstanding 5,606 5,650 5,505

|

e
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21.4. Allowances for credit losses

fir milfions of euros)

Dec. 31,2006 Dec. 31, 2005
Performing loans with no past due balances 17,056 16,584 16,256
Performing loans with past due balances 418 413 408
Doubtful loans 415 480 429
Total gross loans and receivables outstanding 17,889 17,477 17,093
Guaraniee deposiis (57} {73) (94)
Allowances for performing loans with past due balances (46) (50) (50}
Allowances for doubtful loans (207) {287) (264)
Allowances {253) {337} (314)
Total net loans and receivables outstanding 17,579 17,067 16,685
Allowances booked (59) (90) 92)
Releases {utilizations}) 142 67 97
fin millions of euros) D 00 Dec. 31, 2006 Dec. 31, 2005
Perforrming loans with no pasi due balances 5,671 5,706 5,556
Doubtful toans 35 34 21
Total gross wholesale finance receivables outstanding 5,706 5,740 5,577
Guarantee deposits {83} ) (59)
Allowances for doubtful loans (1N (13) (13)
Total net wholesale finance receivables outstanding 5,606 5,650 5,505
Provisions booked (13) N N
Releases (utilizations}) 10 8 7

o Note 22 - Short-term investments — finance companies

The recognition and measurement principles applicable 1o shori-term investments of the finance companies are described in note 1.14.8 (c2).

This item includes liquidity reserves held by the Bangque PSA Finance group in connection with its financing strategy. The reserves are

invested in mutual funds and meney market securities.

{in miffons of euros) IO iPEl Dec. 31, 2006 Dec. 31, 2005
Bangue PSA Finance liquidity reserves 2,635 2,352 2,262
Other 675 466 447
Total 3,310 2,818 2,709
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o Note 23 - Inventories

Dec. 31, 2007 Dec. 31, 2006

{in milons of euros) Gross  Allowance Net Gross Allowance Net
Raw matarials and supplies 853 (137} 716 936 {158) 778
Semi-ﬁrpished products and work-in-progress 781 (48) 733 793 (47) 746
Goads for resale anid used vehicles 1,614 {146) 1,468 1,476 {137) 1,339
Finished products ad replacement parts 4,158 (162) 3,806 4,123 (1609 3,963
Total 7,406 {(493) 6,913 7328 {502) 6,826
Dec. 31, 2005
fin mx‘!ﬁon§ of 2uros) Gross Allowance Net
Raw méterials and supplies 876 (142) 734
Semi-finished prod. ¢ts and work-in-progress 752 (34) 718
Goods for resale and used vehicles 1,401 (121) 1,280
Finished products and replacement parts 4315 (158) 4,157
Total 7,344 (455) 6,889

Changes in this item are analyzed in note 35,

o Note 24 - Trade receivables — manufacturing and sales companies

{in miions of euros) De 00 Dec. 31,2006 Dec. 31, 2005
Trade recevables 3,004 3,172 3,218
Allowar‘wces (147) (129) (121}
Total—manufacturing and sales companies 2,857 3,043 3,097
i Elimination of transactions with the finance companies (157} {193) {166}
Total 2,700 2,850 2,931

Changes in this itern are analyzed in note 35. recourse to a subordinated deposit, and is for a one-year term

renewable up until November 2012. Qutstanding receivables sold
This itern does not include receivables from dealers transferred to - under this agreement and ne longer carried on the balance sheet
the finance comparies, which are reporied in the consolidated  amount to €128 million at December 31, 2007 (€188 million at
balancelsheet under “Loans and receivables —finance companies” December 31, 2006 and €148 million at December 31, 2005).
(note 21.2). The subordinated deposits recognized as a deduction of Faurecia’s
borrowings iotaled €28 million at December 31, 2007 (€79 million
In Decembar 2002, Faurecia entered intc an agreement 10 sell  at December 31, 2006 and €86 million at December 31, 2005).
trade receivables with one of its banks. This agreement has limited
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o Note 25 - Other receivables

25.1. Manufacturing and sales companies

{in mitlions of ewros) Dec. 31, 2006  Dec. 31, 2005
Prepaid and recoverable taxes other than income tax 1,034 1,038 1,017
Employee-related receivables 88 103 128
Due from suppliers 180 194 177
Derivative instrurments 64 13 29
Prepaid expenses 117 az 88
Miscellaneaus other receivabiles 299 289 257
Total 1,782 1,719 1,694

(1) This itern corresponds to the fair value of instruments purchased by the Group to hedge currency risks on current or forecast operating receivables
and payables. These instruments are analyzed by maturity in note 37, "Management of market risks”

25.2. Finance companies

{in millions of euros) VKT iral Dec. 31,2006 Dec. 31, 2005

Prepaid and recoverable taxes other than income tax 26 3z 75
Derivative instruments 246 236 194
Deferred income and accrued expenses—finance companies 201 87 156
Miscellaneous cther receivables 298 262 217
Total 772 617 643

{1) This iterm corresponds to the fair value of instruments purchased by the Group essentially to hedge interest rate risks on finance reccivables and
financing liabiities. These instruments are analyzed by maturity in note 37, *"Management of market risks”,

o Note 26 - Current financial assets

The recognition and measurement principles applicable to current financial assets are described in note 1.14.8 {b) for loans and receiva-
bles, (1) for investments classified as available for sale, (2} for investments accounted for using the fair value option, and note 1.14.D for
derivative instruments.

2007 Investments
Classified as ~ Accounted for
Loans and available for using the fair Derivative

(i millions of ewros) receivables sale value gption instruments Total
At January 1 171 - 918 43 1,132
Purchases/additions 397 - 651 - 1,048
Disposals (79) - 2 - (991)
Rermeasurement at fair value - - @ (5 9
Transfers from non-current financial assets ™ 10 - 295 - 305
Translation adjustment and changes in scope

e {2 - - - {2
of consolidation
At December 31 497 - 948 38 1,483

(1) Investments accounted for using the fair value option transferred to current financial assets correspond to money market securities with maturities of
less than ane year at December 31, 2007,
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2008 Investments
Classified as  Accounted for
Loans and available for using the fair Derivative

{in mitions of suros) receivables sale value option instruments Total
At January 1 176 41 971 26 1,214
Purcha?esfadditions. 54 - 300 - 354
Disposals {69) 41) {1,113 - {1,223)
Remea?urement at 1air value - - (2} 17 15
Transfers from non-current assets™ i0 - 762 - 772
Translation adjustment and changes ) _ A }
in scope of consclidation

At December 31 171 - 918 43 1,132

(1) Investments accouried for using the fair value option transferred to current financial assets comrespond to mongy market securities with malurities

of Iess; than one year at December 31, 2006.

|
2005 Investments

| Classified as  Accounted for

! Loans and available for using the fair Derivative
(in millons of curas) receivables sale value option instruments Total
At January 1 240 103 358 11 712
Purchases/additions: 18 - 149 - 187
Disposals (94) (39) (409) - (538)
Remeasurement at “air value - 23) 6 16 {1}
Transfe‘}s from non-current assets ™ 18 - 863 - 881
Translation adjustment and changes
; ‘ - {6 - - (1) {7)
in scope of consolidation
At December 31 176 4 971 2 1,214

(1} investments accoun.ed for using the fair value option transferred to current financial assets comespond 10 money market securities with maturities

of less

than one year at December 31, 2005.

}
|

& the 27 - Cash and cash equivalents

Cash anﬁ cash equivalents are defined in note 1.14.8 (e) and include:

27.1. Manufacturing and sales companies
\

i illions of uros) Dec. 31,2006 Dec. 31, 2005
Mutual fund units and money market securities 4,115 5,197 5,164
Cash ar‘jd current account balances 1.070 1,142 1,187
Total—manufacturing and sales companies 5,185 6,339 6,351

ofw de,bosirs with finance companies {149) (292) {230)
Total | 5,036 6,047 6,121

27.2. LFinance companies

fin milions of auros) De Wrll Dec. 31,2006 Dec. 31,2005
Due from credit institutions 921 578 625
Cenitrallbank curren; account balances and items received for collection 22 42 10
Total 943 620 635

e
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oNote 28 - Equity

28.1. Capital management policy

The Group's capital management policy concerns equity as defined under IFRS. Managing capital essentially involves deciding the level
of capital to be held currently or in the future, in addition to the payment of dividends.

Equity breaks down into portions attributable to minority interests and to equity helders of the parent company.

Minority interests mainly represent non-Group shareholders of Faurecia. Equity attributable to minority interests varies in line with changes
in the consolidated shareholders' equity of the Faurecia group (in particular net earnings and translation adjustments) and could change
significantly in the event of a sale, purchase or any other equity transacticn carried ocut by Peugeot S.A. in respect of Faurecia. The Group's
percentage interest in Faurecia has remained stable since 2001.

Equity attributable to equity holders of the parent is equal to the share capital of Peugeot S.A. less any treasury stock held, plus retained
earnings and other accumulated eqguity of the group’s various businesses.

The Group manages its equity in the aim of securing its long-term financing and optimizing the cost of capital. The level of consolidated

equity approximates the level of capital employed, as shown in the table below:

in milions of eurcs)

% w

Capital employed (ncte 39.1)

13,159 14,131 14,183

Consolidated equity

14,555 14,106 14,446

The equity of the Group's parent company Is not subject to
financial covenants or any other external constraints. However,
the Group's bank, Banque PSA Finance, is required to comply
with prudential ratios laid down by current banking regulations,
while Faurecia’s equity is included in the caiculation of the minimum
financial ratios it is required to maintain for its existing credit
facilities. At the balance sheet date, all Group companies complied
with such ratios.

At December 31, 2007, the Peugeoct family holds 30.3% of the
Group's capitai and 44.5% of its voting rights.

The Group's share buyback program is aimed at:

- reducing the company’s share capital;

- awarding shares to employees, directors and officers of the
Company and its subsidiaries and related parties on exercise of
stock options; and

- allocating such shares tG issues of equity instruments.

In order to cover obligations with regard to stock option plans, the
Group buys back shares during the period when the exercise
price of options is being determined. Purchases of treasury stock

are carried out on in line with market opportunities and only when
the Group has surplus cash. Shares bought back in 2007 were
assentially held for allocation on exercise of stock options.

The per share dividend has been maintained at a stable level for
the past three years.

28.2. Analysis of share capital
and changes in the year

Inaccordance with the autherizations granted by the Shareholders’
Mesting of May 23, 2007, the meeting of the Managing Board of
Peugeot S.A. held on November 22, 2007 decided to cancel
337,968 shares.

At December 31, 2007 the Group's share capital amounted to
€234,280,298 and was made up of ordinary shares with a par
valug of €1, all fully paid. The shares may be held in bearer or
registered form, at the discretion of sharehclders. Shares
registered in the name of the same holder for at least four years
carry double voting rights (Article 11 of the bylaws).

fin eurcs)

o

Share capital at January 1 234,618,266 | 234,618,266 243,109,146
Cancellation of shares (337.,968) - (8,490,880)
Share capital at December 31 234,280,298 | 234,618,266 234,618,266
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28.3. Employee stock options

A. Plan characlieristics

Each yelar since 199, the Managing Board of Peugeot S.A. has granted options to certain employees, directors and officers of the
Company and its subsidiaries, allowing them to purchase shares at a specified price. Following the 2001 stock split, the current terms
of :hese'plans are at follows:

[ Dzte of Managing Number of initial Exercise price Number of
i Board decision Vesting date  Last exercise date grantees {in euros) options granied
1999 Plan 31/03/1999 31/03/2001 31/03/2007 97 20.83 462,900
2000 Pllan 05/10/2000 05/10/2002 04/10/2008 154 35.46 709,200
2001 Pllan 20/11/2001 20/11/2004 19/11/2008 147 46.86 798,600
2002 Filan 20/08/2002 20/08/2005 20/08/2009 178 46.28 860,100
2003 Plan 21/08/2003 21/08/2006 20/08/2011 184 39.09 996,500
2004 Filan 24/08/2004 24/08/2007 23/08/2012 182 47.59 1,004,000
2005 Plan 23/08/2005 23/08/2008 22/08/2013 169 52.37 953,000
2006 Rlan 23/08/2006 23/08/2009 22/08/2014 92 41.14 983,500
2007 Plan 22/08/2007 22/08/2010 21/08/2015 169 60.43 1,155,000
I
B. Ch.ianges in the number of options outstanding
Changes in the number of options outstanding under these plans (exercisable for €1 par value shares) are shown below:
(numbefr of options) 00 2006 2005
Total at January 1 6,078,007 5,274,725 4,615,753
Optionls distributed 1,155,000 983,500 953,000
Options exercised (1,348,793 {178,218} (257,028)
Optionfs cancelled (18,000) (2.000) (37,000
Total at December 31 5,866,214 6,078,007 5,274,725
o/w cptions exercisable 2,811,714 3,146,507 2,334,225
Options outstanding at year-end are as follows:
{(nurnber of options) De 00 Dec. 31,2006 Dec. 31, 2005
1999 FI’Ian - 114,930 144,247
2000 Plan 191,607 463,077 561,978
2001 Tian 394,200 726,900 776,800
2002 i‘:'Iar 534,300 849,100 851,100
2003 Plar 712,607 992,500 992,500
2004 Ffiar. 979,000 995,000 995,000
2005 I'Z‘Jan 931,000 953,000 953,000
2006 IIDIan 968,500 983,500 -
2007 Plari 1,155,000 - -

e
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C. Average weighted value of options and underlying shares

2007

{in euros) Exercise price Share price
Value at January 1 44,2
Opiions distributed 60.6 60.4
Options exercised 40.6 56.8
Options cancelied 49.8 56.3
Value at December 31 48.3

D. Valuation

In accordance with the principles described in note 1,19, stock options granted after Novermber 7, 2002 have been valued as follows:

i millions of euros} 2007 Plan 2006 Plan 2005 Flan 2004 Plan 2003 Plan Total

Valuation at grant date

Peugeot S.A. 22 9 9 14 12 66
Faurecia 4 4 5 - 16
Total 26 12 13 19 12 82
Charge for 2007

Peugeot S.A. 2 3 3 3 - i
Faurecia 1 - . 1 . 2
Total 3 3 3 4 - 13
Assumptions

Peugeot S.A.

Share price at the grant date (in euros) 60.70 42.92 51.80 48.70 41.60

Volatility 32% 27% 25% 39% 39%

Interest rate (zero coupon bonds) 4.57% 3.75% 2.76% 3.12% 3.12%

Exercise price {in evros) 60.43 41.14 52.37 47.59 39.09

Option life {in years) 1 6 4 4 4 4

Dividend payout rate 2.30% 3.15% 2.75% 2.75% 2.75%

Fair value of the cptions {in euros) 18.65 8.94 8.94 13.82 12.30

Faurecia

Shara price at the grant date (i eures) 56.15 53.15 62.05 58.45

Volatility 30% 30% 40% 40%

Interest rate [zero coupon bonds) 4.41% 3.50% 2.93% 3.33%

Exercise price {in euros) 53.19 53.80 63.70 58.18

Option life fin years) ™ 6 4 4 4

Dividend payout rate 0.00% 1.50% 2.00% 2.00%

Fair value of the options {in euros} 22.78 13.13 20.4C 18.61

{1} Option fife corresponds to the average time hefore exercise. Until 2006, the average period to exercise of options was considered ta be equal to the
tax lock-up period.
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28.4. Treasury stock

Transactions under shareholder-approved programs to buy back Peugeot S.A. shares can be analyzed as follows:

A. Number of shares held

Authorizations Transactions
{riumber of shares) 00 2006 2005
At Janvary 1 6,534,475 5,612,693 10,230,439
Share buybacks
AGM of May 26, 2004 24,000,000 - - 2,957,805
AGM of May 25, 2C05 24,000,000 - - 1,172,267
AGM o‘f May 24, 2006 23,000,000 - 1,100,000 -
AGM af May 23, 2007 18,000,000 1,250,000 - -
Share cancellations
AGM af May 25, 2005 10% of capital - - (8,490,880}
AGM af May 23, 2007 10% of capital (337,968) - -
Sharesales
On exercise of stock options (1.348,793) (178,218) {257.,028)
At December 31 6,097,714 6,534,475 5,612,693
Shares he'd for allocation on exercise of stock options 5,866,214 6,078,007 5274725
Shares held for car cellation 231,500 456,468 337,968
B. Ch\ange in value
fn miﬂfbr:ws of euros) 00 2006 2005
At January 1 {261) (220) (431)
Acquired (76) 45} (198}
Cancelﬂed 17 - 401
Exercis!:ed 49 4 B
At December 31 271) (261) (220)

28.5.| Retained earnings and other accumulated equity, excluding minority interests

This iteTn can be analyzed as follows:

fin mitions of euros) D Wl Dec.31,2006 Dec. 3%, 2005

Peuge;ot $.A. legal reserve 28 28 28

Other Peugect S.A. statutory reserves and retained earmnings 6,890 6,689 6,250

Hetamgd earnings _and other accurnulated equity of consolidated companigs, 7.364 7.027 7611

excluding minority interests

Total 14,282 13,744 13,889
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Other Peugeol S.A. statutory reserves and retained earnings are as follows:

(in mifions of euros) De 00 Dec. 31, 2006 Dec. 31, 2005
Reserves available for distribution

Tax-exempt reserves 5,822 5,621 5,182
Subject to payment of surtax ™M 1,068 1,068 1,068
Total 6,890 6,689 6,250
Tax payable on dividends 169 169 169

{1} Corresponding to the portion of the long-term capital gains reserve that the Group decided not o transfer to an ordinary reserve account before

December 31, 2006, that remains subject 10 a surtax.

28.6. Minority interests

Minority interests essentially concern shareholders of Faurecia and of some of its subsidiaries.

o Note 29 - Current and non-current provisions

29.1. Non-current provisions

A. Analysis by type

{inn miions of euros) De 00 Dec. 31,2006 Dec. 31, 2005
Pensions (note 30.1) 885 1,063 1,108
Early-termination plan 92 152 233
Other employee benefit obligations 120 126 143
End-of-life vehicles 30 59 55
Other 5 6 7
Total 1,132 1,406 1,544
B. Movements for the year
{in mifions of euros) 00 2006 2005
At January 1 1,406 1,544 1,769
Movements taken to profit or loss
Additions 108 121 152
Releases {utilizations} (236} (227) (244}
Releases {surplus provisicns) (102) (37) (150)
(230) {143) {242)
Other movements
Translation adjustment {42) 7 23
Change in scope of consolidation and other @) @ (6)
At December 31 1,132 1,406 1,544

Provisions released in 2005—mainly relating to pensions—reflact the impact of the operations described in note 30.1.F. In 2006, they
include the impact of the discontinuation of production at the Ryton site for €14 million (hote 9.5). In 2007, provisions released mainly relate

to pensions and are linked to workforce streamlining measures (note 9.4).
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29.2. bLlrrent provisions

A. An:laly:sis by type

fin millions of euros) De VWA Dec. 31,2006 Dec. 31, 2005
Warranties 1,246 1,083 1,073
Claimsland litigatior: g9 103 98
Restructur ng plans 305 285 93
Long-term contract losses 46 16 29
Sales subject to a kuyback commitrment 44 26 32
Other 421 282 310
Total 2,161 1,785 1,635

(1) The plrov.v':;ion for werranties mainly concerns sales of new vehicies, where the contractual obligations generally cover two years. The provision for
warranties corresponds to the expected cost of warranty claims. The amount expacted to be recovered from suppliers is recognized as an asset,

under “Miscellaneou's other receivables™ {see note 25).

B. Mo:vements for the year

fin mi.’hbris of euros) 2006 2005
At Jan;uary 1 1,785 1,635 1,397
Movements taker to profit or loss
Additions 1,725 1,436 1,137
Releases (utilizations) (1,174) (1,186) (852)
Releases (surplus grovisions) {149) (78) (65)
| 402 172 220
Other fmavementu
Translait ion adjustment (30) {8) 21
Changeg in scope o” consolidation and other 4 (16) 3
At December 31 2,161 1,785 1,635

Note 30 -- Pensions and other post-employment benefits

30.1.|Supplernentary pensions

and retirement bonuses

A. Description of plans

Group employees in certain countries are entitled to supplementary
pensionI benefits payable annually to retirees, or retirement
bonuses representing one-off paymenis made at the time of
retirement. These tenefits are paid under defined contribution
and defined benefit plans. Payments under defined contribution
plans are in full discharge of the Group's liability and are recognized
as an Expense for the year in which they are incurred. Payments
under cliefined benefit plans concern primarity France and the
United Kingdom.

In Francie, the existing defined benefit plans concern the retirement
bonuse§ p-ovided far by collective bargaining agreements, the

internally-managed portion of the supplementary pension scheme

for engineers and management personnel (cadres) that was not
externalized in 2002, which guarantees a defined level of pension
benefit for alt plans of up to 60% of the employee’s last salary (300
serving employees and 2,700 beneficiaries), and the pension plan
set up by the former subsidiary of the Chrysler group in France
(Talbot), which was closed in 1981 and covers 4,000 serving
employees and 14,900 beneficiaries at end-2007.

Most of the members of the Group's management bodies are
eligible for the supplementary pension plan, on two conditions: (i}
that they have sat on the Managing Board, Executive Committee,
other senior management body or the Extended Management
Committee for at least five years, unless the beneficiary had less
than five years’ professional service remaining at the time of taking
up that position; and (i} that they end their career with the Group.
This plan guarantees a defined level of pension benefit for all plans
(statutory and supplementary} equal to 50% of a benchmark
salary, taken 1o be the three highest annual salaries received over
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the last five years of employment. Under this plan, benefits may
be paid over to the employee’s spouse.

Four defined benefit plans are managed in the United Kingdom as
part of trusts. These plans are not open to employees recruited

B. Assumptions

after May 2002, At December 31, 2007, 25,000 pecple were
eligible for these plans: 2,000 serving employees, 11,500 former
employees and 11,500 other beneficiaries. The plans guarantee a
defined level of pension benefit representing up to 66% of the
employee’s last salary.

The assumptions used to calculate the Group's projected benefit obligation for the last three years are as follows: The assurmptions used
to calculate the Group's projected benefit obligation for the last three years are as follows:

Eurc zone United Kingdom
Discount rate
2007 5.25% 5.75%
2008 4.50% 5.10%
2005 4.00% 5.00%
Inflation rate
2007 2.00% 3.10%
2006 2.00% 2.80%
2005 2.00% 2.50%
Expected return on external funds
2007 6.00% 7.00%
2006 6.00% 7.00%
2005 6.00% 7.00%

The assumptions regarding future salary increases take into account
inflation and forecast pay rises in each couniry, The assurmption for
French plans is an increase in inflation plus 1.0% in 2008, and
inflation plus 0.5% for subsequent years. The assumption for UK
plans is based on an increase in inflation plus 1.5%.

Mortality and staff turnover assumptions are based on the specific
economic conditions of each Group company or the country in

which they operate.

C. External funds

Sensitivity of assumptions: a 0.25-point increase or decrease in
the actuarial rate (discount rate less inflation rate) would lead to an
increase or decrease in the projected benefit obligation of 2.4%
for French plans and 4.1% for UK plans.

The expected raturn on external funds is estimated based on
asset allocation, the pericd remaining before the benefits become
payable and experience-based yield projections that take into
account discount rate assumptions.

External funds intended to cover these obligations break down as follows:

De 00 Dec. 31, 2006 Dec. 31, 2005
Equities Bonds Equities Bonds ' Equities Bonds
France 34% 66% 37% 63% 30% 70%
United Kingdom 55% 45% 65% 35% E 65% 35%

The actual return on external funds in 2007 was 3.9% for French
plans and 8% for UK plans. In France, equity funds comprise index-
linked portfolios representative of the Eurostoxs 600, while bond
funds are confined to top rated sovereign risks in the European
Union.

In the UK, equity funds are generally benchmarked against the
main indices in the UK, US and Japan. Bond funds in the UK
concern sterling-denominated sovereign and commercial bonds
linked to the main bond indexes.
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At December 31, 2007, the PSA Peugeot Citroén Group had not
decided the amount of contributions to be made to external funds
in 2008.

In the United Kingdom, the Group will review the methods used to
determine its annual contributions during 2008 in compliance with
new pension legislation.




D. Reconciliation of pension assets and liabilities shown in the balance sheet

De 00 Dec. 31, 2008 Dec. 31, 2005

United United United
(in miflions of euros) France Kingdom Other Total| France Kingdom Other  Total ~ France Kingdom  Other Total
Presen:t value of
projectled benefit
obligation (1,622) {1,688) (458) (3,768)( (1,838} (1,891) (503) (4,232) (1,821) (1,7B5)  (529) (4,135}
Fair vals of external ‘
funds 1,400 1,388 235 3023 1,509 1474 229 3212 1,502 1319 216 3,087
Fundin:g surplus
or (shartfall) (222) (300) (223) (745) (329} (#M17) (274) (1,020) (319) (466) (313) (1,098)
Unrecoénizzad net [
actuariall {gains) ‘
and losses (10) (88) (39) (137} 54 {113) 19 {40) | 48 (125) 72 (5
Net (prlovision) ;
asset recognized {232) (388) (262) (8B2)} (275 (530} {255) (1,060) (271) (591) (241} (1,103)
ofw proizisions (233) (388) (264) {885) (276) {530} (257) (1,083) | 72 (591) 243y (1.108)
o/w assels 1 - 2 3 1 - 2 3 | 1 - 2 3
o/w unf!uncfed plans 1.0% 0.0% 17.8% 2.6% 00% 00% 181% 22% ' 21% 00% 142% 2.7%

The pre§ent value 0" the projected benefit obligation of French
companies reflects commitments entered inte with members of
the rnanlaging bodies (described in note 43}, in an amount of
€24 .1 million for supplementary pension benefits and €1.5 million
for retirelment bonuszs. The service cost incurred in relation 1o

these twlo pans amounted to €3.3 million for 2007,

The French Social Security Financing Act for 2008 provides for an
additional levy payalsle on retirement bonuses in the event of
compuls.lory retirement before the age of 85. This additional tax is
25% in 2008 and 50'% as of 2009. The Act also discontinues the
favorable tax and sccial security regime for retirement bonuses
negotiated with employees retiring before the statutory age of 85
and paid bstween 2010 and 2014 by companies covered by
collective agreement:s under the terms of the “Fillon” law.

e

The Act has led the Group to adjust its assumptions on the type
of retirement. Inview of the difference in the employer contributions
payable oncompulsory andvoluntary retirement, the corresponding
benefit obligation is €71 million higher at December 31, 2007.

This increase in the obligation represents an actuarial loss and the
portion in excess of the 10% corridor will be amortized as from
2008 over the remaining service lives of the beneficiaries, in
accordance with the Group's current policy for recognizing
actuarial gains and losses
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E. Movement for the year

00 2006 2006
United United United

{in milions of suros) France  Kingdom Cther Total| France Kingdom Other Total  France Kingdom Other Total
Present value of projected '
henefit obligation
At January 1 {1,838) (1,891} (503) (4,232} (1,821) (1,785) 529) (4,135)° (1,882) (1,543) {451}  (3,876)
Senvice cost (49) {19) (12 (80) (48) (33} (17 o8 . M 33 (13 1)
Interest cost 81 93) (23) (197 {r4) {90} (22) (186) ! (84) @1 (22) (187)
Benefit payments for the year 155 173 23 351 139 59 22 220 124 a7 15 186
Actuanal gains and fosses).
- amount 127 (18) 52 161 42) (18) 40 20 : 20 {130) {44) {154)
- as a % of projected benefit .

obligation 6.9% 1.0% 10.3% 3.8% 2.3% 1.0% 7.6% 05% 1 11% 8.4% 9.8% 4.0%
Translation adjustrnent - 160 3 163 - 37 9 {28) I - {44) &) {49)
Effect of changes in scope '
of consolidation and other - . - - - - {20) {20) 2 . - 2
Effect of cuntaiments and ‘
settlements 54 - 2 65 8 13 14 35 | 44 m (9) 34
At December 31 {1,622) {1,688) (458} {3,768} | (1,838) (1,891) {503) {4,232) 1 (1,821) (1,789) (529) (4,135)
External funds
At January 1 1,509 1474 29 3212 1,502 1,319 216 3,037 ¢ 1,502 1,084 195 2,781
Expecied retum on extemal :
funds 78 102 10 190 85 94 9 188 78 7% 1 168
Actuarial gaing and flosses); ‘
- amount (65) 14 4 {@an 36 13 7 5 27 112 a) 136
- a5a % of pian sssets 43%  09%  17%  15% | 24%  1.0%  32%  18% , 18% 103%  15%  49%
Translation adjustment - {131} ()] {134} - 29 3] 21 - 3 6 37
Employer contriputions 28 66 10 104 15 78 15 108 | 17 80 11 88
Benefit payments for the year (150) {(137) (15) (302} {129) {59) (15) 203 (122 {47 @ (178}
Effect of changes in scope ;
of consolidation and other - - - - - - 8 8 - - - -
Effect of curtailments :
and settlements - - - - - - {3) 3 - - 5 5
At December 31 1,400 1,388 235 3,023 1,509 1474 229 3212 1,502 1,319 216 3,037
Deferred items
At January 1 54 {113) 19 {40} 48 (125) 72 {5) (1} {153) 21 {133)
Deferred items arising
in the year 62) 4 56) {114y 6 5 (47 {36) 45 18 48 111
Amortization of defered i
items 3 8 @ 3 i 10 (3 8| 2 9 - 7
Translation adjustment ,
and other - 10 - 10 - 4 @ o 5 2 I
Effect of curtaiments ‘
and seftlements 1 3 - 4 {1) 1 - - ‘ 6 6 1 13
At December 31 {10} {88} {39) (137) 54 {(113) 19 {40} 48 {125) 72 {5)
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F. Pension expense recognized in the income statement

These axpenses are recorded as follows:

- under *Selling, general and administrative expenses” for service cost, amortization of deferred items, and the gain generated by the amend-

| . .
ment 1o the insurancze contract described below;

hos . .
- under “Firancial income and (expenses), net” for the interest cost and the expected return on externa! funds;
- under"‘Nc:n‘recurﬁng operating income and (expenses)” for the impact of restructuring operations.

o
Pension expense breaks down as follows:

I

United United United

fin milions of euros) France  Kingdom Other Total| France Kingdom Other  Total| France Kingdom Other  Total
Servicé cost (49) (19) {12) (80) (48) {33) (7 (98 {45) {33} (13) {©1)
mnlzatlcnn of deferred 3 8 ) 3 i 10 @) 8 @) ) ) 7
items
Interesll cost 81} 93 (23  (197) )] (80) 22y (186} {84) 81} 22y (187)
Expected retumn
onexfemalfunds 78 102 10 190 85 94 9 188 78 79 11 168

|
Amendment 10 AGF ] . ] X ) . i i g2 i i @
insurance contract !
Effect of curtaiments
and settlements 29 65 3 2 70 7 14 1 az 52 5 (3 54
Total 10 1 (25) (14) {(29) 5 (22)  (58) 9 {21) (27} 43

(1) Pension obigations Jelating to former employees of Chrysler in France (Tabbot) are covered by an insurance contract faken out with AGF. At December 31, 2004, the provision
raﬁséd under this cortract exceeded the pension obligation calculated in accordance with IAS 18, although pursuant to the contract, these surplus funds could not be used.
Undf,’l the terms of a supplermental agreement signed in aarty 2005 between PSA Peugeot Gitroén and AGF, these surplus funds became avaliable to pay pansion benglfits to
anpioyees on retiremient, The surplus, for which the associated payment had been recognized in expenses in previous accounting penods, gave fise 10 & gain of €92 milion in 2005,

2 Th& defined benefit pan for executives {cadres) and “ETAM™ status employees {administrative and technical supenvisory staff) of certain comparies in the Faurecia group it
France has been abished and a new supplementary pension scheme introduced for all Faurecia group executives in France, The new scheme comprises:

-a b'erhed contribution pian for salary bands A and B, for which the contribution rate vanies according o the senionty of the employee within Faurecia;

-a defmed benefit £lan for salary band C.
Execums over 53 years of age and with more than 10 years’ service at December 31, 2005 and qualifing *ETAM” employees remain efigible for the previous pension plan. These
ad,nu Iments lsad to 2 significant curtaiiment and/or reduction i future pension entitiment. The decrease in tha pension kabilty (€17 miion), together with the immediate recognition
ofrhe comesponding actuania! differences (€23 mition) gave fise to a gain of €40 mifion in 2005, which was poste [o recuning cperating ncome in accordance with [AS 18,

3 Th:js it also inclucles a €56 milion reversal of pension obligations conceming employees having opted 1o leave the Group in order to pursue personal projects o on
Jassifcation feave, following the workforce streamifining measures decided in May 2007,

Fum‘lermore an amount of €15 million was paid to employees who signed up (o the above schemes (personal projets and reclassification feave) i order to compensate for the
permanerlr loss of certain supplementary pension benefits that were transferred in 2002 through the payment of a one-off permium to an extemal insurance company. Since that
a!jwm has becorre redundant fofowing the loss of nights to benefits descrbed above, the €15 mifion was paid by the insurance company in an agreement aimed at proviging

for the retirement b onuses of the Group's employees,

i
G. Projected 2008 benefit payments

Pengion benefits payable in 2008 are estimated at €208 million.
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! 30.2. Long service awards

The Group estimates its liability for iong-service awards payable to employees who fulfil certain seniority criteria, notably in France. The
calculations are performed using the same method and assumptions as for supplermeniary pension benefits and retirement bonuses (note
30.1.A above). The estimated liability is provided for in full in the consolidated financial staterments and breaks down as follows:

{in mfllons of euros) De 00 Dec. 31,2006 Dec. 31, 2005
French companies 43 46 44
Foreign companies 17 16 i5
Total 60 62 60

30.3. Healthcare benefits

In addition to the pension obligations described above, some Faurecia group companies, mainly in the US, pay the healthcare costs of
retired employees. The related obligation is provided for in full in the consolidated financial statements, as follows:

{ir mitlions of euros) (DRI Dec. 31, 2006 Dec. 31, 2005
27 28 3

o Note 31 - Current and non-current financial liabilities - manufacturing
and sales companies

The recognition and measurement principles applicable to borrowings and other financial liabilities, excluding derivatives, are described in
nete 1.14.C. Derivatives are accounted for as set out in note 1.14.0.

Dec. 31,2007 | Dec. 31, 2006 Dec. 31, 2005
At amortized cost or fair value At amortized cost or fair value At amortized cost or fair value

(it mitlions of euros) Non-current Current Non-current Current Non-current Current
Bonds 2,476 - 2,573 - 2,719 144
Employee prafit-sharing fund 32 a1 73 41 108 30
Finance lease liabilities a4 70 318 48 230 49
Other long-term debt 1,471 82 1,147 283 752 70

Other short-term financing

and overdraft facilities ) 1,737 ) 4.024 ) 4.858

Derivaiive instruments 1 20 14 4 17 15

Total financial liabilities 4,294 1,950 4,125 4,400 3,826 5,166
N
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31.1. Non-current financial liabilities

Nominal amount

Maturities {nominal amount)

Beyond
{in miliorrs of euros) Al amontized cost or fair value 1105 years Syears
Bonds 2,476 2,395 1,796 599
Long-term employee profit-sharing fund 32 32 32 -
Long-tlerm finance {2ase liabilities 314 314 212 102
Other kI)r\g-term deldt 1,471 1,474 1,148 328
Derivative nstruments™ 1 - - -
Total non-current financial liabilities 4,294 - - -

Dec. 31, 2006  Neminal amount Maturities (nominal amount)

Beyond
fin milions of euros) At amortized cost or fair value 1to5years Syears
Bonds 2,573 2,393 1,794 599
Long-tlarm employee profit-sharing fund 73 73 73 -
Long-termr finance ease liabilities 318 318 193 125
Other iong-term dedt 1,147 1,146 1,087 59
Derivatjive instrume 3ts 14 - - -
Total non-current financial liabilities 4,125 - - -

Dec. 31, 2005 Nomina! amount Maturities (nominal amount)

Beyond
{in mi!.'forlm of euros) At amontized cost or fair value 1 to & years 5 years
Bonds 2,719 2,392 300 2,092
Long-term employee profit-sharing fund 108 108 108 - \
Long-term finance lease liabilities 230 230 150 80
Other long-term de bt 752 745 598 147
Derivative instruments 17 - - -
Total non-current: financial liabilities 3,826 - - -

4] Matuiities and noticnal ameunts of derivative instruments are provided in note 37.

e
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31.2. Characteristics of bonds and other borrowings

Dec. 31, 2007 | lssuing
{in miffons of euros) Non-current ‘ Current currency Due Effectiveinterestrate  Rate after hedging
GIE PSA Trésorerie
2001 bond issue 1,554 - EUR 201 5.98%  Euribor 6M +63 bp
2003 bond issue 622 - EUR 2033 6.00% Euribor 3M +92 bp
Faurecia
2005 bond issue ¥ 300 EUR 2010 3.63% 3.63%
Total 2476 -
Peugeot Citroén Automobiles
EB loan@-73 M GBP 121 - GBP 2009 Libor 3M +5 bp Eonia +18bp
EB loan @-125 M EUR 125 1 EUR 2011 Eurbor 3M+9bp  Euribor 3M +9bp
EIB lpan @-250 M EUR 250 1 EUR 2014 Eurbor3M +10bp  Eurbor 3M +10 bp
FDES zero coupondebt @ 24 - EUR 2020
Cther borrowings 28 6
Faurecia
Syndicated loan® 800 - EUR 2009  Eurbor 1M +42.5 bp 4.45%
Cther borrowings 23 39 EUR/USD 2008 Vanable/Fixed Varigble/Fixed
Peugeot Citroén do Brasil
Automoveis 28 30 BRL 2008 Variable/Fixed Variable/Fixed
Other companies 72 5
Total 1,471 a2
(1) These contracts contain covenants based on financial ratios. At Decermber 31, 2007, the Group complied with alf of these ratios.
(2) EIB: European Investment Bank; FDES: French social and economic development fund.
31.3. Characteristics of other short-term financing and overdraft facilities
{in mitkons of euros) Issuing currency De 00 Dec. 31, 2006 Dec. 31, 2005
Commercial paper EUR 504 484 850
Short-term loans N/A 513 689 1,225
Bank overdrafts N/A 678 820 720
Payments issued N/A 42 2,031 2,063
Total 1,737 4,024 4,858

(1) This item corresponds to payments issued but not yet debited on bank statements due to a non-working day for banks. The matching entry is an
increase in cash and cash equivalents under assets.
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31.4. IFinance lease liabilities

The present value of future payments under finance leases reported in “Other borrowings” can be analyzed as follows by maturity:

(in milions cf uros) De 00 Dec. 31, 2006 Dec. 31, 2005
2006 - - 68
2007 - 94 59
2008 116 82 54
2009 107 83 50
2010 100 76 49
2011 52 40 22
Subseguent years 58 43 8
433 418 310
Less interest portion (49) (52} {31)
Present value of future lease payments 384 366 279
@ Note 32 -- Other non-current liabilities
t
fin milians of euros) of? WIBl Dec. 31,2006 Dec. 31, 2005
Liabiliti(es related to vehicles subject to a buyback commitment 2872 2,743 2,335
Other 15 16 19
Total | 2,887 2,759 2,354
o Note 33 -- Financing liabilities — finance companies
Financing liabilities are accounted for as described in note 1.14.C.
33.1.|Analysis by type
fin millidns of euros) Dec. 31,2006 Dec. 31, 2005
Securities issued b ¢ securitization funds {note 21) 4,088 2,537 1,846
Other bond debt 413 413 91
Other 'debt securities 12,165 12,996 12,876
Bank borrowings 7,626 6,895 7,778
! 24,292 22,841 22,591
Customer deposits 378 418 337
24,670 23,259 22928
Amouhts due to Group manufacturing and sales companies (148} (215) (171)
Total | 24,522 23,044 22,757

e
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33.2. Analysis by maturity

Dec. 31, 2007

Securities issued
by securitization

{in millions of euros) funds  Other bond debst Other debt securities Bank borrowings Total
Less than 3 months 203 - 5,896 4635 10,734
3 monihs to 1 year 221 - 2,738 1,385 4,344
1105 years 1,164 - 3,460 1,606 6,230
Beyond 5 years 2,500 413 71 - 2,984
Total 4,088 413 12,165 7,626 24,292
Dec. 31, 2006 Securities issued

by securitization
{in mitlions of euros) funds  Other bond debt Orther debt securities Bank borrowings Total
Less than 3 months - - 4,216 2,472 6,688
3 months 1o 1 year 637 - 2,850 1,948 5,435
1to5years 1,616 - 5,864 2,475 9,955
Beyond 5 vears 284 413 66 - 763
Total 2,537 413 12,996 6,895 22841
Dec. 31, 2005 Securities issued

by securitization
{in milions of euros) funds  Other bond debt Cther debt securities Bank borrowings Total
Less than 3 months 167 - 3,623 4,267 7,957
3 months to 1 year 478 91 2,670 1,536 4,773
1to 5 years 1,203 - 6,574 1,975 9,752
Beyond 5 years - 109 - 109
Total 1,846 o 12,876 7,778 22,591

33.3. Analysis by repayment currency

All bonds and securities issued by securitization funds are repayable in euros. Other debt can be analyzed as follows by repayment

currency:
De 00 Dec. 31, 2006 Dec. 31, 2005
Other debt Bank Cther debt Bank Other debt Bank
(in millons of euros) securities borrowings securities borrowings securities borrowings
EUR 11,569 7,554 12,495 6,022 12,335 6,192
GBP 204 6 248 385 277 1,270
usb - - - - 17 -
JPY 264 - 168 - 161 -
BRL 79 40 256 24 190
CHF - 1 - 47 - 50
CZK 49 3 47 85 62 74
Other . 62 - 100 - 62
Total 12,165 7,626 12,996 6,895 12,876 7,778
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o Note 34 - Other payables

34.1. Manufacturing and sales companies

{in mitlions cf euros) De 00 Dec. 31, 2006  Dec. 31,2005
Taxes payable othe- than income taxes 983 934 938
Personnel-relaied payables 1,079 996 1,063
Payroll taxes 557 580 608
Payable on fixed asset purchases 294 426 529
Cus!oriner prepayments 481 370 370
Derivative instrurments ™ 46 2 7
Deferred income 386 335 320
Miscellaneous other payables 410 422 320
Total 4,241 4,075 4,155

(1} This item correspor ds 10 the fair value of instruments purchased by the Group to hedge currency nisks on curent or forecast operating receivables
and payables. These instruments are analyzed by maturity in note 37, "Management of market risks”.

34.2.[Finance companies
{in miﬂi(lins of euros) Dec. 31,2006 Dec. 31, 2005
Persorﬁnel-relaied payables and payroll taxes 51 52 73
Derivative instruments™ 164 211 175
Deferred income and accrued expenses 330 313 382
Miscellaneous other payables 187 271 214
Total | 732 847 844

(1) This tern correspo ids to the fair value of instruments purchased by the Group {0 hedge interest rate risks on finance receivables and financing

ﬂabiﬁ{ies. These instruments are analyzed by maturity in note 37, “Management of market risks”.

o Npte 35 - Notes to the consolidated statements of cash flows

35.1) Analysis of net cash and cash equivalents as reported

| in the statements of cash flows

{in mr’ﬂi:ons of euros} De 00 Dec. 31,2006 Dec. 31, 2005

Cash and cash eq.ivalents {note 27.1) 5,185 6,339 6,351

Paymints issued (1ote 31.3) {42) (2,031} {(2,063)
Net c:ash and cash equivalents —manufacturing and sales companies 5,143 4,308 4,288
Net c:ash and cash equivalents —finance companies (note 27.2} 943 620 635
Elimination of intragroup transactions {149) (292) (230
Total 5,937 4,636 4,693

(1) The Le!:imr’nanbn of intragroup transactions concerns the transfer of receivables of the Automobite Division to the finance companies on the last day of
the onth. The corresponding cash flows are recognized on the day of the sale by the Automobile Division, and on the following day by the finance

company.

/"
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35.2. Change in operating assets and liabilities as reported

in the consolidated statements of cash flows

A. Manufacturing and sales companies

(i milions of euros) 2006 2005
(Increase) decrease in inventories (118) {16) (194)
(Increase) decrease in trade receivables 153 2 241
Increase (decrease} in trade payables 190 310 (618)
Change in current allowances and provisions 409 185 225
Change in income taxes 57 25 (85)
Other changes 227 {82) 142
920 424 (289)
Net fliows with Group finance companies {106} (5) (24)
Total 814 419 (313}
B. Finance companies
{in millions of euros) 2006 2005
Increase in finance receivables (700) (464) (1,136)
Increase in short-term investments (579) (53) {353)
Increase in financing liabilities 1,612 J6a 1,293
Change in current allowances and provisions (7} (12) (1)
Change in income taxes {1 {46) 56
Other changes (288) (27) 4!
a7 (234} {(148)
Net flows with Group manufacturing and sales companies 240 (32) (24}
Total 277 (2686) (172)

35.3. Detailed analysis of change in operating assets and liabilities - manufacturing

and sales companies

2007 Cash flows Change in scope of
from operating consolidation and Translation  Revaluations taken

{in miffons of euros) At Jan. 1 activities other adjustment to equity At Dec. 31
Inventories 6.826) (116) (313 60 - (6,913}
Trade receivables {3.043) 153 2 3 - (2,857)
Trade payables 10,481 190 23 {(94) - 10,600
Income taxes (58} 57 ()] m - (11)
Current allowances
and provisions 1,747 409 5 (29) - 2,132
Other receivables (1.719) a1 9) 6 9) (1,782
Other payables 4,075 155 9 2 - 4,241

4,657 797 (10} {25} (9) 5,410
Net flows with Group
finance companies 132 (109) 3 - - 26
Total 4,789 688 N {25) 9 5,436
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2006 Cash flows
from operating Change in scope of Translation  Revaluations taken

in milions of euros) At Jan. 1 activites  consolidation and other adjustment to equity At Dec. 31
Inventories (6.889) (16} 6 73 - (6.826)
Trade receivables (3,097) 2 (4} 56 - (3,043)
Trade ;l,:ayables 10,240 310 {13} (56) - 10,481
Incom? taxes (80) 25 2 (5) - (58)
g{:ﬁﬁ?&jg‘;}‘:’g”ws 1,582 185 (12) (8) 1,747
Other receivables (1,694) (47) 4 18 {1,719)
Other payables 4,155 (74) i7 (23) - 4,075

{ 4,217 385 - 55 - 4,657
Net ﬂCJ:ws with Group
finance cormpanies 137 {5} - - - 132
Total 4,354 380 - 55 - 4,789

35.4. Change in other financial assets and liabilities - manufacturing

and sal2s companies
{irr mitions of euros) 2006 2005
Increase in borrowings 414 705 410
Repayment of bonowings and conversion of bonds (389) (238) (389)
(Increése) decreas? in non-current financial assets (565} (318) (271)
(Increase} decreas 2 in current financial assets 261 855 327
Increa|se Idecreases in current financial liabilities {280) (799) (66)

{559) 205 1
Net flows with Grcup finance companies 8 23} 25
Total (651) 182 36
35.5! Change in other financial assets and liabilities - finance companies

This item corresponds to the repayment of subordinated debt in 2005.
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o Note 36 - Financial instruments

A. Financial instruments reported in the balance sheet

Analysis by category of instrument

Loans,
Fair value receivables  Borrowings
Carrying through  Available-for- and other at amortized Derivative
{in mitlions of eurcs} amount Fair value | profit or logs  sale assets liabilities cost  instruments
Investmc_en:s in non-consolidated 50 50 X 50 i X
companies
Other non-current financial assets 1,168 1,168 724 254 131 - 59
Loans and receivables —finance 23,223 23,022 ) . 23,223 ) i
companies
Shon-tefm investments —finance 3.310 3310 3310 i i X i
companies
Trade recewablesi—rnanufactunng 2,700 2,700 i i 5.700 i i
and sales companies
Other receivables 2,420 2,420 - - 2,110 - 310
Current financial assets 1,483 1,483 948 - 497 - 38
Cash equivalents 4,115 4115 4115 - - - -
Cash 1,864 1,864 1,864 - - - -
Assets 40,333 40,132 10,961 304 28,661 407
Non-current financial liabilities 4,294 4 302 - - - 4,293 1
Financing liabilities - finance
companies 24,522 24,465 149 24,373
Trade payables 10,571 10,571 - - 10,571 - -
Other payables 4,681 4,681 - - 4,471 - 210
Current financial liabilities 1,950 1,850 - - - 1,930 20
Liabilities 46,018 45,969 149 15,042 30,596 231
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Dec. 31, 2008 Analysis by category of instrument
Loans,
Fair value receivables  Borrowings
Carrying through Availatle-for- and other  at amortized Derivative
{in miions of euros) amount Fair value profitor loss  sale assets liabilities cost instruments
| . .
lnvestrlngnts in nor -consolidated 53 53 ) 53 ) )
comp?nles
Other non-current financial assets 1,368 1,368, 797 283 123 - 165
Loanq apd receivadles—finance 00703 22529 ) ) 22 703 ) )
companies '
Short-ten_*m investnients—finance 2818 2818 2,818 ) i i i
companies
Trade‘recervables-_—manufactunng 2 850 2,850 ) . 2 850 ) .
and sales comparies :
Otherreceivables 2,268 2,268 - - 2,019 - 249
Current financial assets 1,132 1,132) 918 - 171 - 43
Cash|equivalents 5,197 5197 5,197 - - - -
Cash} 1,470 i,470 1,470 - - . -
Assets 39,859  39,685! 11,200 336 27,866 . 457
Non-turrent financial liabilities 4,125 4,262 - - . 4,111 14
Fmanlcmg liabilitiess — finance 23,044 23,056 ! 150 ) ) 22 892 )
com;|>an|es
Trade payables 10,456 10,4561 - - 10,456 .
Other payables 4,661 4,661 - - 4,448 - 213
Current financial liabilities 4,400 4,400 - - - 4,396 4
Liabilities 46686 46,835 152 - 14,904 31,399 231
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Dec. 31, 2005 Analysis by category of instrument
Leans,
Fair value receivables  Borrawings

Carrying through  Available-for- and other  at amortized Derivative
{in milions of euros) amount Fairvalue | profitorloss  sale assets liabilities cost  instruments
Investmgnts in non-consolidated 46 46 ) 46 i )
companies
Other non-current financial assets 1,986 1,986 1,174 263 139 - 410
Loans apd receivables —finance 22238 29 391 ; ) 22 238 ) )
companies
Shon-term investrments — finance 2.709 2700 2,709 i } ) )
companies
Trade recenvables—. manufacturing 0.931 2931 ) i 2,931 X i
and sales companies
Other receivables 2,276 2,276 - - 2,053 - 223
Current financial assets 1,214 1,214 a71 41 176 - 26
Cash equivalents 5,164 5,164 5,164 - - - -
Cash 1,592 1,592 1,592 - - - -
Assets 40,156 40,309 11,610 350 27,537 - 659
Non-current financial liabilities 3,826 4,005 - - - 3,808 17
Financing liabilities—finance 22757 22778 158 ) ) 22 599 )
companies
Trade payables 10,210 10,210 - - 10,210 - -
Other payables 4,773 4773 - - 4,591 - 182
Current financial liabilities 5,166 5,166 - - - 5151 15
Liabilities 46,732 46,932 158 - 14,801 31,559 214

The main valuation methods applied are as follows:

Iterns recognized at fair value through profit or loss and derivative
hedging instruments are measured by using a valuation technique
which benchmarks interbank rates (Euribor, etc.) and daily foreign
exchange rates set by the European Central Bank. All the financial
instruments in this category are financial assets and liabilities
designated at fair value through profit or loss at inception in accor-
dance with the criteria set out in note 1.14.

Investments in non-consolidated companies and investments are
stated at fair value in the balance sheet, in accordance with 1AS 39
(note 1.14.B (a) and (c)).

Financing loans and receivables are stated at amortized cost
measured using the effective interest methed, and are generally
hedged against interest rate risks. The hedged portionis remeasured
at fair value in accordance with hedge accounting principles.
This means that the margin on loans and receivables outstanding
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is exctuded from the remeasurement. The fair value presented
above is estimated by discounting future cash flows at the rate
applicable to similar loans granted at the balance sheet date.

Borrowings taken out by the manufacturing and sales companies
and the financing liabilities of finance companies are mainly stated
at amortized cost, determined by the effective interest method. The
financial liabilities hedged by interest rate swaps qualify for hedge
accounting. The interest-linked portion is remeasured zat fair value.
The fair value presented above is estimated taking account of the
Group'’s credit risk. Exceptionally, scme financial liabilities are
accounted for using the fair value option.

The Group has decided to recognize such items at fair value
through profit or loss in order to prevent an accounting mismatch
between the fair values of the liability and the related economic
hedging instruments. The change in fair value attributable to credit
risk recognized during the year is not material.




The fair
receivat:I
carrying

value of the manufacturing and sales companies’ trade
las and pavables is considered as being equivalent to
value, due t2 their very short maturities.

The fair valLe of financial instruments held by the Group is calculated
whenever it can be astimated reliably on the basis of market data

considering that they are not intended 1o be sold. The fair value of
financial instruments traded on an aciive market is based on
the market price at the balance sheet date. The market price used
for financial assets held by the Group is the bid price on the market
at the measurement date.

B. Impact of financial instruments on income

Analysis by category of instrument

’ Loans,
Fair value Available-  receivables  Borrowings
through for-sale and other  at amortized Derivative
{in milions of euros} Impact | profit or loss assets liabilities cost  instruments
Manu:facturing and sales companies
Total ir%terest income 10 - - 10 - .
Total interast expense (287) - - - (287) -
Remeasurement 257 276 - - 5 (24
Income on disposzel 17 - 17 . - -
Net impai-ment (3) - - (3) - -
Total - manufacturing
and sgles companies (B} 276 17 7 (282) {24}
Finance companies
Total interest income 1,617 - - 1,617 - -
Total interest expense (978) - - - 978) -
Remeasurement 176 127 - 4 (12) 27
Net impairment 51) - - {51) - -
Total —finance companies 764 127 - 1,600 (990) 27
Net gain {loss} 758 403 17 1,607 (1,272) 3
2006 Analysis by category of instrument
Loans,
Fair value Available-  receivables  Borrowings

| through for-sale and other  at amortized Derivative
{in mikigns of evros) Impact { profit or loss assets liabilities cost  instruments
Mam.:lfacturing and sales companies
Total interest incorne 1 - - 1 - -
Total interest expense (232) - - - (232) -
Remeasurement 115 165 - - 3 (53)
Income on disposal 24 . 24 - - -
Net impairment (15} - - (15) - -
Total"- manutacturing
and sales companies {97} 165 24 (4} (229} {59)
Finar‘tce comparnies
Total interest income 1,462 - . 1,462 - -
Total jnterest expense (757) . - - (757) -
Remeasurement 94 72 - (78) 68 32
Net ir%npairmen! (41) - . (41) - -
Totall—ﬁnance companies 758 72 - 1,343 (689) 32
Net gain (loss) 661 237 24 1,339 (918) (21)
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2005 Analysis by category of instrument
‘ Loans,
Fair value Available-  receivables  Borrowings

through for-sale and other  at amontized Derivative
{in mifons of euros) Impact  profit orloss assets ligbilites cost  instruments
Manufacturing and sales companies .
Total interest income 16 - - 16 - -
Total interest expense (190} - - - (190} -
Remeasurement 80 ' 138 - - (65) 7
Income on disposal 51 - 51 - - -
Net impairment 3 ‘ - - 3 - -
Total—manufacturing
and sales companies {40) . 138 51 19 (255) 7
Finance companies :
Total interest income 1,384 1 - - 1,384 - -
Total interest expense (593) ' - - - {(593) -
Remeasursment 1 46 - {63) 41 (23)
Net impairment (25) . - - 26) - -
Total-finance companies 767 46 - 1,296 (552) (23)
Net gain (loss) 727 184 51 1,315 (807) (16)

All income generated by the finance business on financial assets and liabilities within the meaning of IAS 39 is recorded in recurring

operating income.

a Note 37 - Management of market risks

37.1. Risk management policy
A. Currency risk

The manufacturing and sales companies manage their foreign
exchange positions on transactions denominated in foreign
currencies with the objective of hedging the risk of fluctuations
in  exchange rates. These risks mainly concern the
Automobile Division. Automobile Division positions are managed
primarily by entering into forward currency coniracts, as scon as
the foreign currency invoice is accounted for, through the
PSA Peugeot Citroén Group's specialized company, PSA
Intermational S.A. (PSAl). PSAI also hedges currency tisks on
forecast transactions {0 be carried out by the Automobile Division
in Japanese yen and pounds sterling.

PSAI alsc carries out proprigtary transactions involving currency
instruments. These transactions, which are subject to very strict
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exposure limits, are closely monitored on a continuous basis.
They are the conly non-hedging transactions carried out by
companies in the PSA Peugeot Citroén Group and have a very
limited impact on consolidated profit.

Risks arising on these transactions are managed by applying
simulated changes in market conditions (spot rates and volatility)
to the existing portfolic using parameters drawing on histerical
volatility over a trailing twelve-month period accurate 1o within ten
trading days. These parameters are verified or revised at least
twice a year or in the event of sudden and sharp market shifis.
Stress tests performed on the portfolic at December 31, 2007
resulted in a non-material impact on Group consolidated profit.




Currency fluctuation assumptions applied in the stress tests are as fcllows:

usDh YEN CZK SKK
Hypothletical fluctuetion against the eurg 5.0% 10.0% 55% 5.5%

Faurecia manages the currency risks incurred by its subsidiaries on commercial transactions, principally by forward purchase and sale
contracts and options, and foreign currency financing. Subsidiaries located outside the euro zone are granted intragroup loans in their
functional currency. As such loans are refinanced in euros, exchange rate risk is hedged through swaps.

The net position of the manufacturing and sales companies in the main foreign currencies is as follows:

Dec. 31, 2007 (in milions of euros) GBP YEN st PLN CHF BRL Other
Total agsets 262 33 200 21 23 20 317

Total liabilities (582) (58) (256) (80) - (14} (179)
Net pasition before hedging (320) (25) {56) (59) 23 6 138
Financi:al derivative nstruments 311 25 47 52 (23) 4] (191)
Net pasition after hedging 9) - 9 @ - (1) (53)
Dec. 31, 2006 {in milions of euros) GBP YEN usth PLN CHF BRL Other
Total assets 163 57 168 131 27 28 479

Total liabilities (523) (28) (168} - - (10) (108)
Net position before hedging (360) 29 - 13 27 18 an

Financi:al derivative instruments 357 (29) (5} (97) (27) (21) (367)
Net p&sition after hedging 3 - (5) 34 - (3) 4
Cec. 311. 2005 (in millions of eurcs) GBP YEN ush PLN CHF BRL Other
Total assets 28 104 173 92 26 1 579
Total liabilities (589) - {240) - - 8 (112)
Net position before hedging {561) 104 {67 92 26 3 467

Financial derivative instruments 549 (120) 61 (95) (26) 7 (452)
Net pofsition after hedging (12) {16) 6) {3) - 4) 15

The net position of the finance companies in the main foreign currencies is as follows:
|

Dec. 31, 2007 (in mifions of euros) GBP YEN USD CHF Other
Total assets 1,425 233 218
Total liabilities (205) (264) (49)
Net position befoi'e hedging 1,220 (264) - 233 169
Financial gerivative instruments (1,220) 264 (233) (169)
Net position after hedging - - - - -
Dec. 31, 2006 {in millons of euros) GBP YEN usD CHF Other
Total assets 1,833 - - 267 210
Total liabilities (246) (168) (19} - (167)
Net position before hedging 1,687 (168) (19) 267 43
Financial cerivative instruments (1,687) 168 19 (267) (43)
Net p&sition after hedging - - - - -
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Dec. 31, 2005 {in mitions of eurcs) GBP YEN Ush CHF Cther
Total assets 765 - - 289 179
Total liabilities - (161) (51) - (111)
Net position before hedging 765 (161) (51} 289 68
Financial derivative instruments (785) 161 51 (289) (68)

Net position after hedging

The above table shows the Group position arising from all operations recognized in the balance sheet at December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005,

At December 31, 2007, the sensitivity of earnings to changes in foreign exchange rates is relatively limited due to the Group's policy of
systematically hedging foreign currency receivables and payables. Shareholders' equity, on the cther hand, is mainly sensitive to changes

in the value sterling and Polish zlotys.

The resulis of the sensitivity test are as follows:

{in millions of eurcs) GBP YEN usDh PLN CHF BRL Other
Hypothetical fluctuation against the euro 4.0% 10.0% 5.0% 10.0% 3.0% 12.0% N/A
Impact on income before tax - - - 1 - - 4
Impact on equity 4 - - 14 - - 5

B. interest rate risk

Cash surpluses and shori-term financing needs of manufacturing
and sales companies—except for automotive equipment cornpa-
nies—are mainly centralized at the level of GIE PSA Trésorerie,
which invests net cash reserves on the financial markets, mainly in
short-term instruments indexed 1o variable rates.

The gross borrowings of manufacturing and sales companiss—
excluding automotive equipment companies —consist mainly of
fixed- and adjustable-rate long-term loans. The debt is converted
to variable rate by means of derivatives, in crder to match interest
rates on cash surpluses.

Faurecia manages interest rate risks on a centralized basis. The
Group Finance and Treasury Department—which reports to
Group General Management—is responsible for managing this
interest rate risk. Hedging decisions are made by a Market Risk
Committee that meets on a monthly basis. Faurecia also uses
caps and other options in euros and US dollars to hedge interest
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rates on borrowings payable between January 2008 and
December 2010, and has taken out variable/fixed-rate swaps in
euros and US dollars to hedge interest payable over the same
period. Floors have besan acquired in order to benefit from any
decline in medium-term interest rates on fixed-rate debt,

Banque PSA Finance, which grants fixed-rate loans to customers
of the Automobile Division, mainly refinances these loans through
adjustable borrowing rates. The impact of changes in interest
rates is hedged by entering into swaps that match interest rates
on outstanding loans and the related refinancing.

Since 2004, Bangue PSA Finance has hedged the cost of refinan-
cing future fixed-rate loans in euros (note 37.3).

The tables below analyze borrowings and financial assets before
and after hedging at year-end. The maturity of adjustable-rate
borrowings and assets is considered to be the next rate adjust-
ment date.




The net interest rate position of manufacturing and sales companies is as follows:

I

Dec. 3:1, 2007 (in mitions of euros)

Intraday to 1 year 110 5 years Beyond 5 years Tota
Total assets 7.169 125 85 7.379
Tota! liabilities (3,320} (2,014) (646) (5 980}
Net position before hedging 3,849 {1,889} {561) 1,399
Financial oerivative instruments (2,176} 1,554 622
Net position after hedging 1,673 {(335) 61 1,399
Dec. 31, 2006 (in milions of euros) Intraday to 1 year 1 to 5 years Beyond 5 years Total
Total assels 7914 100 75 8,089
Total liabilities (5,276) (2,282) (755) {8,313)
Net position befo e hedging 2,638 {2,182} (680) {224)
Financial derivative instruments (2,517) 1,834 6683 -
Net position atter hedging 121 (348) 3 (224)
Dec. 31, 2005 (in milions of euros} Intraday to 1 year 1t0 5 years Beyond 5 years Total
Total asseis B,552 85 76 8.713
Total liabilies (5.693) {699) (2,446) (8,838}
Net pcflsition before hedging 2,859 {614) (2,370) {125}
Financlal dlerivative instruments (2,604) 185 2419 -
Net position after hedging 255 {429) 49 {125)

A 1% fall in interest rates would lead to a €2.6 million shortfall with respect to the position for 2006 (€0.4 million with regard to the position

for 20086).

Fixed-rate debt mattiring in more than one year relates primarily to the Faurecia bond maturing in 2010, and to employee profit-sharing.

The net|interest rate position of finance companies is as follows:

Dec. 31, 2007 {in mions of euros)

Intraday to 1 year 110 5 years Beyond 5 years Total
Total assets 17,809 9,929 - 27,738
Total liabililies (23,120 (1,154) 62) {24,336)
Net pésition before hedging (5,311) 8,775 62) 3,402
Finanoial dlerivative instruments 5,788 (5,850) 62 -
Net position after hedging 477 2,925 - 3,402

[
|
!
|
|
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DOec. 31, 2008 {in mifions of euros) Intraday to 1 year 1to S years Beyond 5 years Total
Total asseis 16,749 8,597 - 26,346
Total hagilities {19,264) (2,350) (1,318) (22,930)
Net position before hedging {(2,515) 7,247 (1,316) 3,416
Financial derivative instruments 2,981 {4,297) 1,318 -
Net position after hedging 466 2,950 - 3,416
Dec. 31, 2005 (in millions of euros) Intraday to 1 year 1105 years Beyond 5 years Total
Total assets 16,407 9,347 - 25,754
Total liabilities (19,721 12,585) (251) (22,567)
Net position before hedging (3,314) 6,762 (261) 3,187
Financial derivative instruments 4,271 (4,532) 261 -
Net position after hedging 957 2,230 - 3,187

A 1% fall in interest rates wouid lead to a €1.6 millien shortfall with respect to the positicn for 2007 {approximately the same as 2006).

The net pesition after hedging with maturities of one to five years corresponds to the net assets covered by Banque PSA Finance's

regulatory capital.

C. Equity risk

Equity risk corresponds to the price risk arising from a fall in ihe value of equities held by the Group.

Equity fluctuation assumptions are determined based on average historical and implicit volatility recorded on the CAC 40 and EuroStoxx 50

indices over the last 12 months.

Investments

Investments classified accounted for using

Dec. 31, 2007 (in miffions of euros) as available-for-sale the fair value opticn
Balance sheet position 254 59
Sensitivity of earnings - (12)
Sensitivity of equity 51) N/A
Unfavorable fluctuation assumptions 20% 20%
Investments

Dec. 31, 2008 {in millions of euros}

Investments classified
as available-for-sale

accounted for using
the fair value option

Balance sheet poesition 283 61

Sensitivity of earnings - (6}
Sensitivity of equity (28) N/A
Unfavorable fluctuation assumptions 10% 10%
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Investments

Investments classified accounted for using

Dec. 31, 2005 (in mitians of euros) as available-for-sale the fair value option
Balance sheet position 275 49
Sensitivity of earnings - {5
Sensitivity of equity 27) N/A
Unfavci:ratle fluctuation assumptions 10% 10%

D. Other risks

Credit and liquidity r sk are analyzed in the *Management of market risks™ section of the Management Report.

37.2.Hedging instruments — manufacturing and sales companies

\
The different types ¢f hedges and their accounting treatment are described in note 1.14.D (b).

The Group does not hedge net investments in foreign operations.

A. DeItaiIs of balance sheet values of hedging instruments and notional amounts hedged

Dec. 31, 2007 Notional Maturities

{in millions of euros) Carrying amount amount Within 1 year 1to5years BeyondSyears
Assets Liabilities

Currency risk

Fair value hedges:

- Cumrency forward contracts - - 14 14 - -

- Currency options - - - - - -

- Currency swaps 5 M 534 415 119 -

Cash flow hedges:

- Currency options 18 - 832 530 242 -

- Trading instruments a6 (52} 1,448 1,387 61 -

Total 69 (53} 2,828 2,406 422 -

Interast rate risk

Fair value hedges:

- Interest rate swags 58 - 2,100 - 1,500 600

Trading instrument 3@ 35 (14) 6,897 3,288 3,609 -

Total 93 (14) 8,997 3,288 5,109 600

Total fair value hzdges 63 (1) 2,648 429 1,619 600

Total cash flow Fedges 18 - 832 590 242 -

e
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Dec. 31, 2006 Notional Maturities

{in mifions of euros) Carrying amount amount Within 1 year 1toSyears Beyond S years
Assets Liabilities

Currency risk

Fair value hedges:

- Cumrency forward contracis 1 - 45 45 - -

- Currency options - - 154 154 - -

- Currency swaps 2 (1) 469 350 119 -

Cash flow hedges:

- Currency options 6 - 2,423 2,159 264 -

Trading instruments 6 (2) 1,180 1,087 93 -

Total 15 (3) 4,271 3,795 476 -

Interest rate risk

Fair value hedges:

- Interest rate swaps 164 4 2,610 300 1,710 600

Trading instruments®@ 42 (13) 10,427 6,991 3,436 -

Total 206 (17 13,037 7,291 5,146 600

Total fair value hedges 167 (5} 3,278 849 1,829 600

Total cash flow hedges 6 - 2,423 2,159 264 -

Dec. 31, 2005 Notional Maturities

{in milions of euros) Carrying amount amount Within 1 year 1teS5years Beyond 5 ysars
Assets Liabilities

Currency risk

Fair value hedges:

- Currency forward contracts 6 - 378 378 - -

- Currency options - 187 187 - -

- Curency swaps 20 (17) 470 - 470 -

Cash flow hedges:

- Currency options 16 - 1,727 1,727 - -

Trading instruments . (7) 1,237 1,141 896 -

Total 49 (24} 3,999 3,433 566 -

Interest rate risk

Fair value hedges:

- Interest rate swaps 392 (11) 2,582 256 175 2,151

Trading instruments @ 24 (4) 11,898 6,478 5,620 -

Total 416 (15) 14,580 6,734 5,695 2,151

Total fair value hedges 425 (28) 3,617 821 645 2,151

Total cash flow hedges 16 - 1,727 1,727 - -

(1) Derivative instruments not qualifying as hedges within the meaning of JAS 39. In accordance with IAS 21, payables and receivables denominated in
foreign currencies must be systernatically remeasured at the closing exchange rate with any gains or losses taken to income. The Group has elected
not to designate these payables and receivables as hedges, although their impact on income is the same.

(2) Derivative instruments not qualifying as hedges within the meaning of IAS 39 and corresponding to the fair value of forward financial instruments
acting as economic hedges of dabt or investments.

110 PSA Peugeot Citro&n /// 2007 Annual Results

AN




B. Details of tre impact of hedging instruments on income and equity

impact of cash flow hedges

{in milicns of euros) 00 2006 2005
Fair value at January 1 6 16 98
Chang’e in the effective portion in equity 2 3 {62)
Changf;e in the ineffective portion in income &) (46) (55)
Purchz'ased options 15 33 35
Derecpgnition following exercise or disposal - - -
Fair v:alue at December 31 17 6 16
Flecog';nition of intrnsic value in income due to exercise 2 - -
Recog[;nition of intr nsic value in income due to disqualification 7 - -
Pre-t‘j';m impact on income 3 (46} (55)
Pre-t:ax impact ¢n equity 4 3 (62)

!
Cash flow hedges relating to manufacturing and sales companies are currency options concerning forecast vehicle sales on the UK
market in 2007, Tha Group has also purchased yen call options to cap exchange rates on planned vehicle purchases in 2007 and 2008
within ihe scope of the Mitsubishi cooperation agreement.

| . . . . .
Changes in the tima value of money are recorded in other income and expenses (see note 12). Amounts recycled through income on reali-
zation of sales and revenue are recorded in recurring operating income. Amounts recycled through income when hedges no longer qualify

|
for hedrge accourniting are recorded in other income and expenses (see note 12),

Impatl‘:t cf fair value hedges

fin mﬂhfons of eurcs) 00 2006 2005
Remeasurement through income of hedged borrowings 99 147 62)
Remeasurement “hrough income of hedging instrumentis (99) {145) S8
Net impact on income - 2 (4)

!
Net géins {losses} on interest rate derivative instruments (see note 11) also includes the change in valug of derivatives used as hedges but

not qualifying for hadge accounting under IAS 39.
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37.3. Hedging instruments —finance companies

The different types of hedges and the corresponding accounting treatment are described in note 1.14.0 (b).

The Group does not hedge net investments in foreign operations.

A. Details of balance sheet values of hedging instruments and notional amounts hedged

Dec. 31, 2007 Notional Maturities
{in milfions of euros) Carrying amount amount Within 1 year 1toSyears Beyond 5 years
Assets Liabilities

Currency risk
Fair value hedges:
- Currency swaps 45 - 2,393 2,156 237 -
Interest rate risk
Fair value hedges:
- Swaps hedging borrowings - Mm 451 ar3 25 53
- Swaps hedging EMTN and BMTN 1 {29) 2,437 1,466 962 9
- Swaps hedging bonds 42 {42) 3,350 - - 3,350
- Swaps hedging cutstanding retail

andafease rtfcei?rabm g 79 6 13215 6,228 6,987 -
- Aoc@ed income (expenses) on swaps o7 (35) i i i i

designated as hedges
Cash flow hedges:
- Swaptions 7 - 2,522 2,522 - -
Trading instruments 44 (52} 5877 887 1,640 3,350
Total 245 (164) 30,245 13,632 9,851 6,762
Total fair value hedges 194 (112} 21,846 10,223 8,211 3,412
Total cash flow hedges 7 - 2,522 2,622 - -
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Dec. 31, 2206 Notional Maturities
{in millions of euros) Carrying amount amount Within 1 year 1toSyears Beyond5years
Assets Liabilities

Currency risk
Fair value hedges:
- Currency swaps 4 (31) 2,422 2,004 418 -
interest rate risk
Fair value hedges:
- Swaés Fedging barrowings - 3) 2,654 2,577 20 57
- Swaé:s hedging EMTN and BMTN (38) 3,111 808 2,294 9
- Swa[r)s hedging bands 3 (3) 1,250 - - 1,250
; :{:Lag;ffi';i;;‘:;a”d'”g retal 107 . 13,063 6,300 6,763
- Accrued income (Sxpenses) on swaps

designaled as hediges 89 (84)
Cash Iﬂow hedges: -
- Swaptions 21 - 5,183 5,163 - -
Trading instruments ™ K} {52) 7,228 2,552 3,428 1,250
Total 236 {211) 34,891 19,404 12,921 2,566
Total fair value hedges 184 {159) 22,500 11,689 9,495 1,316
Total |cash flow hedges 21 - 5,163 5,163 - -

e
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Dec. 31, 2005 . Maturities
Noticnal

fin millions of eurcs) Carrying amount amount Within 1 year 1toSyears Beyond Svyears

Assets Liabilities

Currency risk

Fair value hedges:
- Currency swaps 9 5) 1,458 1,002 456 -
Interest rate risk
Fair value hedges:

- Swaps hedging borrowings 1 3 3,443 3.288 155 -
- Swaps hedging EMTN and BMTN 39 (19} 3,224 603 2,512 109
- Swaps hedging bonds 37 - 9 91 - -
] m:‘r’egé’;iaotﬁa”d'"g retai 35 (12 13,322 6.123 7,199 .
- Aoc.rued income (expenses) on swaps 29 2) i
designated as hedges

Cash flow hedges:

- Swaptions 11 - 3,768 3.768 - -
Trading instruments ™ 33 (54) 7,460 2,852 2,206 2,402
Total 194 {175} 32,766 17,727 12,528 2,511
Total fair value hedges 150 (121) 21,538 11,107 10,322 109
Total cash flow hedges 1 - 3,768 3,768 - -

{1} Derivative instruments not qualifying as hedges within the meaning of IAS 38, and corresponding to the fair value of forward financial instruments
hedging borrowings or investments accounted for using the tair value option. Swaps classified as trading instruments are netted against each other
within portfolios presenting similar characteristics and primarily concem symimetrical swaps arranged at the time of secuntization transactions. These
swaps do not generate matenal gains or l0sses.

B. Details of the impact of hedging instruments on income and equity

Impact of cash flow hedges

{in mifions of euros) 00 2006 2005

Fair value at January 1 21 11

Change in the effective portion in equity 30 50 5
Change in the ineffective portion in income Q) 20) 9}
Purchased options 6 24 8
Derecognition following exercise or disposal {41) (44) -
Fair value at December 31 7 21 11

Recognition of intrinsic value in income due to exercise 27 10 -
Recognition of intrinsic value in income due to disqualification - - -

Pre-tax impact on income 18 (10} (9)
Pre-tax impact on equity 30 50 5

Cash flow hedges relating 1o finance companies are interest rate swaps maturing in the first and second guarters of 2008. These hedges
are designed to cap refinancing costs for new euro-denominated retail and lease receivables expected to be originated during the year.
The netional amounts and maturities of swaps (from one to five years) underlying these options correspond to the maturities of the forecast
cutstandings for the period.
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Impact of fair value hedges

Ineffective
portion
Dec. 31, Dec. 31, Changein recognized in
{in millions ol ewros) 00 20086 2005 fair value  profit or loss
Fair va;uue adjustrnents to retail loans
Credit sales (43} (65} (10}
Lease% subject to buyback commitments {7} (11) (2)
Long-term leases (13 (21} (7)
Total, net 63) {97) {19) 34
Deriv::ative instrurnents hedging outstanding
retail loans
Assets: 79 107 35
Liahilities 5 {12)
Total, net 74 107 23 {33)
Ineﬂebtive portion 11 10 4 1
Fair value adjustments hedged borrowings
Net | 1 3 2
Total, |net; 1 3 2
Deriv?tive instrurnents hedging borrowings
Assetsl‘ - - 1
Liabilities (M 3 (3)
Total,|net: (1) (3) 2) 2
Ineffective portion - - - -
Fair value adjustments hedged EMTN and BMTN
Net 26 a7 (20)
Total,'net 26 a7 (20} (11}
Derivative instrurnents hedging EMTN and BMTN
Assets 1 1 39
Liabilies (29} (38) (19)
Total,|net (28} (37) 20 g
Ineffective portion {2} - - (4]
Fair value adjustments hedged bonds
Net | - - (37)
Total,[net - - 37 -
Derivative instruments hedging bonds
Asse:s: 42 3 37
Liabilities {42) (3) -
Total, net - - 37 -
Ineffective porticn - - - -
Fair v:alue adjust ments other hedged
debt securities
Net 1 -
Total, net 1 - - 1
Derivbtive instruments hedging
other debt securities
Assets -
Liabilties () -
Total, net () - - 1)
Ineﬂ‘efctive porticn - - - -

/
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o Note 38 - Net financial position of manufacturing and sales companies

38.1. Analysis

{in milions of euros) De 00 Dec. 31,2006 Dec. 31, 2005
Financial assets and liabilities of manufacturing and sales companies

Cash and cash equivalents 5,185 6,339 6,351
Other non-current financial assets 1,121 1,321 1,940
Current financial assets 1,483 1,132 1,214
Non-current financial liabilities {4,294} {4,125) (3,826)
Current financial liahilities (2,091} (4,551) (5,298)
Net financial position of manufacturing and sales companies 1,404 116 381
o/w external leans and borrowings 1,396 {25) 283
o/w financial assets and liabilities with finance companies B 141 98

38.2. Lines of credit

The PSA Peugeot Citroén Group has access to revohlving linas of credit expiring at various dates through 2010, The amounts available

under these lines of credit are as follows:

{in miflions of euros) De 00 Dec. 31,2006 Dec. 31, 2005
Peugeot S.A. and GIE PSA Trésorerie 2,400 2,400 2,400
Faurecia 1,600 1,600 1,600
Banque PSA Finance group 6,000 6,000 6,000
Confirmed credit lines 10,000 10,000 10,000
No draw-downs on these lines have been made by Peugeot S.A., GIE PSA Tréscrerie or Banque PSA Finance group.
Faurecia has drawn down the following amounts:
{in milions of euros) TPl Dec. 31, 2006 Dec. 34, 2005
Faurecia drawdowns 800 700 200

This contract contains covenants based on financial ratios. At December 31, 2007, the Group complied with all of these ratios.

AN
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0 Ncl>te: 39 - Return on capital employed

39.1. 'Capital amployed

Capital employed corresponds to the operating assets or liabilities employed by the Group. The definition of capital employed depends

on whether it relates to manufacturing and sales companies or finance companies.

Capital empidoyed is Jefined as representing:

- all non:financial assats, net of non-financial liabiliies, of the manufacturing and sales companies, as reported in the consolidated balance

sheet;
- the netyassets of the finance companies.

Based on the above definition, capital employed breaks down as follows:

fin milfions of euros) De 00 Dec. 31,2006 Dec. 31, 2005
Goodwil 1,488 1,488 1,614
Intangible assets 3.885 3,947 3,886
Property, plant and aquipment 14,652 15,221 14,909
Investments in comanies at equity 725 687 699
Investments in non-zonsolidated companies 47 53 45
Other non-current assets 126 96 95
Deferred tex assets 428 492 579
Inventories 6,913 6,826 6,889
Trade receivables— manufacturing and sales companies 2,857 3,043 3,097
Current ta» assets 169 210 180
Other receivables 1,782 1,719 1,694
Other Hon-current liabilities (2,886} (2,759) (2,352)
Non-gurrent provisions {1,108} {1,383) (1.527)
Deferred tex liabilities {1,689} (1,854) (2,086)
Current provisions (2,132} (1,747) {1.582)
Trade payables (10,600} (10,481) (10,240)
Current tax liabilities (158} (152) {100}
Cther payables {4,241) (4,075) (4,155)
Net assets of the finance companies 2,894 2,652 2420
Accourits between the manufacturing and sales companies

and the finance companies 8 141 9%
Total 13,159 14,131 14,163

39.2. Economic profit

Economic profit consolidated consists of profit before finance costs, interest income, net gains and losses on disposals of shor-ierm

investmeants and laxes related to these items.

A tax rate corresponding to the Group's effective rate for each transaction is then applied, to calculate after-tax economic profit used to

determing the return an capital employed.

/
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Based on this definition, economic profit is as follows:

{in milions o eurc) 2006 2005

Consolidated profit for the year 826 70 998
Interest income {283) {178) (157)
Finance costs 306 234 219
Net gains on disposals of investrments - (26) (33)
Tax on financial income and finance expenses 28 9 8)
Economic profit after tax 877 109 1,019

39.3. Return on capital employed

Return on capital employed, corresponding 1o economic profit expressed as a percentage of total capital employed at December 31,

is as follows:
2006 2005
6.7% 0.8% 7.2%

o Note 40 - Off-balance sheet commitments

40.1. Specific commitments

Off-balance sheet pension obligations concern deferred aciuarial gains and losses not recognized during the year (see note 30.1.E)
in accordance with the corridor method (see note 1.18).

40.2. Other commitments

Other commitments at December 31, 2007 represented the following amounts:

fin milions of euros) De 00 Dec. 31,2006 Dec. 31, 2005
Manufacturing and sales companies
Capital commitmenits for the acquisition of fixed assets 1,291 1,245 1,729
Commitments to purchase automotive parts 260 102 69
Orders for research and development work 8 9 7
Non-cancellable lease commitments 868 878 836
2,427 2,234 2,641
Finance companies
Financing commitments te customers 1,337 1,306 1,020
Guarantees given on behalf of customers and financial institutions 75 11 127
1,412 1,417 1,147
Other guarantees given 536 580 561
Pledged or mortgaged assets 184 251 236

The PSA Peugeot Citroén Group has also given and received commitments as part of its industrial cooperation policy with its partners.
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40.3. Pladged or mortgaged assets

Plenged and mortgaged assets are analyzed as follows by maturity

{in miffos of aurcs) Maturity [ 00 Dec.31,2006  Dec. 31, 2005

Propeli'ty, plant and equipment indefinite 15 17 20
Non-current financial assets

2006 - - 9

2007 - 56 48

2008 32 49 70

\ 2009 49 84 76

' 2010 11 11 10

2011 29 34 3

>2011 48 - -

169 234 216

Total 184 251 236

Total assets 68,975 69,094 69,215

Percent 0.3% 0.4% 0.3%

o Note 41 -- Contingent liabilities
I

41.1. ;Individual right to training for employees

In aoooq'daruce with JAct no. 2004-331 of May 4, 2004 relating 10
professional training in France, all Group subsidiaries cperating in
France offer their employees an individual training allowance set at a
rninimurp of 20 trairing hours per annum. These hours can be
accumulated over a maximum of six years, at the end of which

(. .
the total entitliement i capped at 120 hours.

On Aprl 15, 2005, Peugeot Citroén Automobiles entered into
a lifelong professiona training agreement with all of the trade unions
represer"ned in the Group. In accordance with the law, each employee
is entitled to 20 trainirg hours per annum. Training rights vested since
1999 under previous training schemes have been maintained and

Ve

the cumulative total capped at 150 hours. Employees may use their
entitlernent during working hours, as and when appropriate. These
training credits are used as part of the Group's professional training
program. In order for training requests to fall within the scope of the
individual right to training, they must demonstrably be for the purpose
of the professional development of the employee within the Group's
businesses. No provision has therefore been raised in this respect.

The number of hours aceruing at the balance sheet date amounted
to 8.7 milion hours, corresponding to an average utilization rate for
training rights of 2.3% over fiscal 2007 (2005 and 2006: 1.12%).
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o Note 42 - Related party transactions

42.1. Companies at equity

These are equity-accounted companies that are between 20%- and 50%-owned, in which PSA Peugeot Citroén exercises significant
influence. Most are manufacturing and sales companies that manufacture automotive parts and components or complete vehicles.

Transactions with companies at equity are billed on arm's length terms.

Receivables and payables with companies at equity are as follows:

{in millions of euros) De 00 Dec. 31,2006 Dec. 31, 2005
Loans~long-term portion 9 9 16
Loans-current portion - - 48
Trade receivables 367 304 319
Trade payables {1,376} {1,158} (1,116)
Short-term loans (16) (114) {320)
" Sale and purchase transactions carried out by the consolidated Group with companies at equity are as follows:

{in miflions of euros) 2006 2005
Purchases {5,920) (5,309) {4,425)
Sales 1,761 1,690 1,289

42.2. Related parties that exercise significant influence over the group

No maierial transactions have been carried out with any directors or officers or any shareholder owning more than 5% of Peugeot S.A.'s
capital.
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o Note 43 - Key management compensation
|

fin millions of euros) 00 2006 2005
Compt:ansation allocated to:

- members. of the management bodies 10.7 6.4 8.4
- members of the Supervisory Board 0.8 0.8 08
Total cfompensatjon 11.5 7.2 9.2
Stock 1op1:ion expense (note 1.19) 57 55 4.1
Total 17.2 12.7 13.3

I . .
Since February 8, 2C 07, the Group’s has been managed by the Extended Management Commitiee, which includes the Managing Board.

Previously, “he Groujy's management bodies included the Managing Board, the Executive Committee and Senior Management.

The compensation cetails provided in the table above do not include payroll taxes. The variable pertion of the compensation is subject to
the app(oval of the Siupervisory Board at its meeting of February 12, 2008.

The amounts showr above include performance bonuses relating to 2007 for which the corresponding provision was recognized in the
2007 ﬁr?ancial statements. They also include €1.1 million in performance bonuses relating to 2006 whose payment was subject to a
minimurn earnings threshold in 2007.

Stock aptions on Peugeot S.A. shares granted to members of the Group's management bodies under the plans set up since 1999 are

presen:;ed below. Stack options held by members of the Group’s management bodies at the balance sheet date are as follows:
|

(umber of cptions) 00 2006 2005
Stock ;options grarited during the year 621,000 510,000 435,000
Stock Iopticms. held at the balance sheet date 1,664,760 2,609,000 2,144,000

Members of the Grcup's management bodies are eligible for the supplementary pension plan described in note 30.

o Ntl)te 44 -- Subsequent events

No events have occurred since December 31, 2007 that could have a material impact on the economic decisions taken based on these
consolidated financial staterments.
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o Note 45 - Consolidated Companies at December 31, 2007

% %
Company F/E  consolidated Company F/E  consolidated
Holding Company and other Peugeot Citroén Poissy S.N.C. F 100
Peugeot S.A. F . Poissy —France
Paris— France Peugeot Citroén Mécanique F 100
Grande-Armée Participations F 100 du Nord-Ouest S.N.C.
Paris— France Paris —France
PSA International S.A. E 100 Peugeot Citroén Mécanique F 100
Geneva—Switzerland du Qrand EstS.N.C.
Paris—France
G.LE. PSA Trésorerie F 100 - - - A -
Paris— France Société Mécanique Automobile F 100
de I'Est
Financiére Pergolése F 100 Tremery— France
Paris—France
Mécanique et Environnement F 100
D.J. 06 F 100 Herimoncourt —France
Paris—France > " -
Société Européenne de Véhicules E 50
Pergolese International F 100 Légers du Nord—Sevelnord
Parig—France Par]s_France
Société Anonyme de Réassurance F 100 Societa Europea Veicoli Leggeri— E 50
Luxembourgeoise —SARAL Sevel S.p.A.
Luxembourg —Luxembourg Atessa—ltaly
Process Conception Ingénierie S.A. F 100 SNC PC.PR F 100
Meudon—France Paris—France
PCl do Brasil Ltda F 100 G.LE. PSA Peugeot Citroén F 100
Rio de Janeirc—Brazil Paris—France
Société de Construction d’Equipe- F 100 Gisevel E 50
ments de Mécanisations et de Machi- Paris — France
nes—SCEMM -
Saint-Etienne—France Sevelind E 50
Paris—France
Peugeot Motocycles F 100 - P
Mandeure —France Franqalse de Mécanique E 50
b " o5 ltalia SO A P pvs Douvrin—France
eugeot Motocycles ltalia S.p.A. 1
Mil ar? —italy 4 P Société de Transmissions E 20
Automatiques
Peugeot Motocycles Deutschland F 100 Barlin—France
GmbH P Citrod iles Espar F 0
Morfelden—Germany sr::geot itroén Automoviles Espana 10
Automotive Division P;)n.tevedra—Spain
Peugeot Citroén Automobiles S.A. F 100 Peugeot Citroén Logistic F 100
Vélizy-Villacoublay — France Deutschland GmbH
Peugeot Citroén Sochaux S.N.C. F 100 Saarbriicken—Germany
Sochaux — France Peugeot Citroén Automobiles UK F 100
Peugeot Citroén Mulhouse S.N.C. F 100 Coventry—United Kingdorn
Sausheim—France Peugeot Citro&n Automoveis F 98
Peugeot Citroén Aulnay S.N.C. F 100 Mangualde—Portugal
Aulnay-sous-Bois—France Toyota Peugeot Citroén Automobiles  E 50
Peugeot Citroén Rennes S.N.C. F 100 Czech s.ro.

Chartres-de-Bretagne — France

Kolin—Czech Republic

F: fully consolidated. - E: accounted for by the equity method.
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% %
Comparl‘wy F/E  consoligated Company F/E  consolidated
PCA Lagistika Cz F 100 Peugeot Moteur et Systémes F 100
Kolin—Gzech Reputilic Paris— France
PCA Slovakia s.r.0. F 100 Société Industrielle F 100
Trnava—Slovakia Automobile de Provence
Peugeot Citroén Trnava s.r.0. F 100 Marseille—France
Trnava—}Slovakia Grands Garages du Limousin F 100
Peuger;nt Citroén do Brasil F 100 Limoges —France
Automoveis Lida Peugeot Media Production F 100
Rio de Janairo—Brazil France
Peugec:)t Citroén Comercial F 100 Peugeot Belgique Luxembourg S.A. F 100
Export?adora Nivelles —Belgium
Rio de Janeiro—Brazil S.A. Peugeot Distribution Service NV. F 100
Peugebt Citroén Argentina S.A. F 100 Schaerbeek—Belgium
Buenos Aires—Argentina Peugeot Nederiand N.V. F 100
Cociar S.A. F 100 Utrecht — Netherlands
Buenos Aires —Argentina Peugeot Deutschland GmbH F 100
Aupe §.A. F 100 Saarbriicken— Germany
Buenos Aires—Argenting Peugeot Bayern GmbH F 100
CISA F 100 Munich--Germany
Buenos Aires—Argentina Peugeot Berlin Brandenburg GmbH F 100
Est. Mlécamicos Jeppener F 100 Berlin—Germany
Buenos Aires—Argentina Peugeot Niederrhein GmbH F 100
Dongffzng Peugect Citro&n E 50 Disseldorf —Germany
Automobiles Cy Ltd Peugeot Main / Taunus GmbH F 100
Wuhan;—Chtna Frankfurt—Germany
Wuhan Shelong Hongtai Automotive E 10 Peugeot Sudbaden GmbH F 100
Ko Ltd .
: rbricken—German
Wuhan—China Saarbric G y
l - Peugeot Hanse GmbH F 100
PCA A{utomotrve Zhina F 100 Hamburg— Genmany
China
—— Peugeot Nordhessen GmbH F 100
Automobiles Peujeot F 100 Lohfendel —Germany
Paris— Frence
Peugeot Hannover GmbH F 100
Peugqot Motor Company Plc F 100 Hanover—Germany
Coventry--United Kingdom
. N - Peugeot Rheinland GmbH F 100
Société Commerciale Automobile F 100 Cologne—Germany
Paris— France
T - - Peugeot Rein-Neckar GmbH F 100
Société Industrielle Automobile F 100 Rein-Neckar — Germany
de Chlampagne—Ardennes
Cormontreuil— France geugeot Saartgl GmbH F 100
‘ aarbriicken-- German
Société Industrielle Automobile F 100 Y
du Havre Peugeot Sachsen GmbH F 100
Le Ha}'fre-— France Dresden—~ Germany
Société Industrielle Automobile F 100 Peugeot Schwaben GmbH F 100
de Normandie Stuttgant —Germany
Rouen—France Peugeot Weser-Ems GmbH F 100
Société Industrielle Automobile F 100 Bremen —Germany
de I'Quest Peugeot Mainz Wiesbaden GmbH F 100
Orvault—France Wiesbaden—Germany
Seine-et-Marne Automobile F 100 Peugeot Automohbili ltalia S.p.A. F 100

|
Cessqn —France

F: fully consolidated. - E: accaunted for by the equity method.

Milan— Italy

e
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% %
Company F/E  consclidated Company F/E  consoiidated
Peugeot Milan F 100 Peugeot Hrvatska d.o.o. F 100
Milan— lialy Zagreb—Croatia
Peugeot Gianicolo S.p.A. F 100 Peugeot Otomotiv Pazarlama F 100
Rome —Italy AS—Popas
Talbot Exports Ltd F o8 Istanbul—Turkey
Coventry— United Kingdom Tekoto Motorlu Tastlar Istanbul F 100
Robins & Day Ltd F 100 Istanbul—Turkey
Coventry— United Kingdom Tekoto Motorlu Tastlar Ankara F 100
Realtal UK Ltd F 100 Ankara— Turkey
Coventry—United Kingdom Tekoto Motoriu Tastlar Bursa F 100
Boomcite Ltd F 100 Bursa—Turkey
Coventry— United Kingdom Peugeot Algérie S.p.A. F 100
Aston Line Motors Ltd F 100 Algiers—Algeria
Coventry— United Kingdorn Stafim E 34
Melvin Motors (Bishopbriggs) Ltd F 100 Junis_Tunisia
Coventry— United Kingdom Stafim—Gros E 34
Warwick Wright Motors Chiswick Lt~ F 100 Tunis— Tunisia
Coventry—United Kingdom Peugeot Motors of America F 100
Rootes Ltd E 100 Little Falls —United States of America
Coventry—United Kingdom Peugeot Chile F 97
Peugeot Espafia S.A. F 100 Santiage de Chile—Chile
Madrid — Spain Automotores Franco Chilena S.A. F 100
Hispanomocion S.A. F 100 Santiago de Chile~Chile
Madrid —Spain Peugeot Mexico S.A. de CV F 100
Peugeot Portugal Automoveis S.A. F 100 Mexico—Mexico
Lisbon—Portugal Servicios Auto. Franco Mexicana F 100
Peugeot Portugal F 99 Mexico —Mexico
Automoveis Distribugio Peugeot Japan KK Co Ltd F 100
Lisbon—Portugal Tokyo—Japan
Peugeot (Suisse) S.A. F 100 Peugeot Tokyo F 100
Berne - Switzerland Tokyo—Japan
Léwen Garage AG F a7 Peugeot Motors South Africa Ltd F 100
Berng — Switzerland Jehannesburg— South Africa
Peugeot Austria GmbH F 100 Automobiles Citroén F 100
Vienna—Austria Paris—France
Peugeot Autohaus GmbH F 100 Société Commerciale Citroén F 100
Vienna—Austria Paris—France
Peugeot Rus Avto F 100 Citroén Champ de Mars F 100
Moscow — Russia Paris—France
Peugeot Polska S.p.z.0.0. F 100 Citroén Dunkerque F 100
Warsaw — Poland Paris —France
Peugeot deska Republica s.r.o. F 100 Citer F 98
Prague— Czech Republic Paris—France
Peugeot Slovakia s.r.0. F 100 Société Nouvelle Armand Escalier F 100
Bratislava-- Slovakia Antibes—France
Peugeot Hungaria Kft F 100 Citroén Pau F 100
Budapest_ Hungary Bizanos —~France
Peugeot Slovenija d.c.0. p.z.d.a. F 100 Centrauto F 100

Ljubljana— Slovenia

Sarcelles— France

F: fully consolidated. - £: accounted for by the equity method.
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% %
Company F/E  consclidated Company F/E  consolidated
Prince S.A. F 100 Citroén Polska S.p.z.0.0. F 100
Aulnay-sous-Bois—France Warsaw—Poland
Citroéanrgenteuil F 100 Citro@n Slovenija d.o.o. F 100
Bois-Colombes—France Komer—Slovenia
Citroén Orléans F 100 Citroé&n—Hrvatska d.o.o. F 100
Qlivet-tai Source—France Zagreb—Croatia
Cie Pica:rde de Logistique Automobile F a8 Citroén Slovakia s.r.o. F 100
Beauvais —France Bratislava— Slovakia
Citroén Belux S.A.--NV F 100 Citroén deska Republica s.r.o. F 100
Brussels— Belgium Prague—Czech Republic
Citroén[Nederland B.V. F 100 Citroén do Brasil F 51
Amsterdam — Nether ands S3o Paulo—Brazil
Citroén‘[Deutschland AG F 100 Citroén Japon F 100
Cologne—-Germany Tokyo—Japan
Citroén Frankfurt GmbH F 100 Automotive Equipment Division
Frankfurt — Germany Faurecia F 71
Citroén Commerce GmbH F 100 Boulogne-Billancourt—France
Cologne— Germany Faurecia Investments F Al
Citroén|Italia S.p.A. F 100 Boulogne-Billancourt —France
Milan—Haly Financi¢re Faurecia F 7
Citroén'UK Ltd F 100 Boulogne-Billancourt —France
Coventry—United Kiygdom Société Foncidre pour PEguipement F y 3|
Citroénf Sverige AE F 100 Automaobile SFEA
Vallingby— Sweden Boulogne-Billancourt — France
Citrt;)énl Danmark #/S F 100 Faurecia Siéges d’Automoebile SAS F A
Copenhagen—Denmark Boulogne-Billancourt — France
Citroén Norge A/S F 100 Faurecia Systémes d’'Echappement F 71
Skaarer—Norway Boulogne-Billancourt —France
Citroén (Suisse) S.A. F 100 Blériot Investissements F 7
Geneva —Switzerland Boulogne-Billancourt—France
Citroén Osterreich GmbH F 100 Faurecia Services Groupe F 7
Vienna - AL stria Boulogne-Billancourt —France
Automoveis Citroén S.A. F 100 Faurecia Global Purchasing F 71
Lisbon—+Pcrtugal Boulogne-Billancourt—France
Automovilas Citroiin Espafia F 100 Faurecia Cooling System F 71
Madrid %—Spain Beulegne-Billancourt —France
Comercial Citroén S.A. F 97 Siemar F 7
Madrid-:—Spain Sandouville—France
Autotra'nsporte Turistico Espanol S.A. F a9 Faurecia Industries F 71
(Atesa) Boulogne-Billancourt —France
Madrid+ Spain Trecia F 71
Garaje Eloy Granollers S.A, F 99 Etupes—France
Grano!le:rs-- Spain Siebret F 7
Motor Talavera F 100 Redon—France

—Spai
Talavera—Spain Sielest F 7
Rafael Ferriol S.A. F 99 Putversheim —France
Alboraya—3pain Siedoubs F A
Citro&n Hungaria Kft F 100 Montbéliard —France
Budapest —Hungary
F: fully cansolidated. - £ accounted for by the equity method.
F
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% %
Company F/E  consolicated Company F/E  consolidated
Sienor F 71 Faurecia Abgastechnik GmbH F A
Lieu-Saint-Amand— France Furth— Germany
Sieval F " Leistritz Abgastechnik Stollberg F A
Boulogne-Bilancourt —France GmbH
Sieto F .” Pfaffenhain —Germany
Somain—France Faurecia Automotive GmbH F 71
Société de Textile de 'Ostrevant F ra| Frankfurt — Germany
Sotexo Faurecia Innenraum Systems GmbH F 71
Somain—France Hagenbach— Germany
ECSA—Etudes et Construction de F 71 Industriepark Sassenburg GmbH F 71
Sieges pour ’Automobile Sassenburg—Germany
Crevin—France SAS Autosystemtechnik E 36
EAK—Composants F 36 GmbH & Co KG
pour I'Automobile S.A.S. Karlsruhe —Germany
Valentigney — France SAS Autosystemtechnik Verwaltung E 36
EAK—Composants F 36 GmbH
pour I'Automobile SNC Karlsruhe—Germany
Valentigney— France Faurecia Netherlands Holding BV F )
Faurecia Automotive Holdings F A Roermond — Netherlands
Nantesre —France Faurecia Automotive Seating BV F 71
Faurecia Bloc Avant F 71 Roermond — Netherands
Nanterre - France Faurecia Exhaust Systemns AB F 71
Faurecia Intérieur Industrie SNC F 71 Torsas—Sweden
Nanterre — France Faurecia Interior Systems Sweden AB F 71
Faurecia Exhaust International F 71 Torsas—Sweden
Nanterre —France United Parts Exhaust Systems AB F 71
Faurecia Automotive Industrie SNC F 71 Torsas— Sweden
Nanterre —France Faurecia Asientos para Automovil F 71
Automotive Sandouville F 7 Espaia S.A.
Nanterre —France Madrid —Spain
Cockpit Automotive Systems Douai E Asientos de Castilla Leon S.A. F 71
Douai—France Madrid — Spain
SAS Automotive France E Asientos de Galicia SL F 71
Nanterre— France Vigo—Spain
Société Automobile du Cuir de Vesoul F Fal Asientos del Norte S.A. F ra
Vesoul—France Vitoria— Spain
Société Internationale F 71 Industrias Cousin Freres SL F 36
de Participations S.I.P. Burlada—Spain
Brussels—Belgium Tecnoconfort F 36
Faurecia Industrie NV F | Pampelona— Spain
Ghent—Belgium Faurecia Sistemas F [
SAS Automotive NV F Al de Escape Espaiia S.A.
Ghent—Belgium Vigo—Spain
Faurecia AST Luxembourg S.A. F Il Faurecia Automotive Espafa SL F Fa
Eselborn—Luxembourg Madrid— Spain
Faurecia Autositze GmbH & Co KG F " Faurecia Interior Systems F 71
Stadthagen—Germany Espaiia S.A.
Faurecia Kunstoffe F A Valencia—Spain
Automobilsysteme GmbH Faurecia Interior Systems F 71

Ingolstadt —Germany

F: fully consofidated. - E: accounted for by the equity method.
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% %
Company F/E  consolidated Company F/E  consolidated
Cartera :e Inversiones Enrich S.A. F 71 Faurecia Systemy Kierownicze F 7
Madrid —Spain S.p.z.0.0.
COmpoﬁenizes de Vehiculos E 36 Walbrzych — Poland
de Galicia Faurecia Seating Talmaciu s.r.o. F A
Porrino{Spaain Romania
Copo Iberica E 36 Euro Auto Plastik F Al
Vigo— Spain Romania
SAS Auté::systemtec hnick S.A. E 36 Faurecia Technoplast Automotive F 43
Pampelona--Spain Russia
Valencia Modulos de Puerta SL F ! Arced d.o.0. E 36
Va!encia—:~8pain Novo Mesto— Slovenia
Faurecia: Assentos de Automovel F ral Faurecia Interior Systems Bratislava F Il
Limitada S.1.O.
S&o Jodo da Madeira —Poriugal Bratislava— Slovakia
Faurecia; Sistemas F Ia Faurecia Slovakia s.r.o. F Ea)
de Escape Portugal Lda Bratislava— Slovakia
Concelng de Braganga—Portugal Faurecia Leather Ko%ice s.r.0. F 7
Sasal F 71 Bratislava— Slovakia
S&o Joda da Madeira —Portugal SAS Automotive s.r.o. F 36
Vanpro I{issentos Lda E 36 Slovakia
Palmela—s Portugal Faurecia Magyarorszag F 71
Faurecia Sistemas cle Interior F 7 Kipufogé —Rendszer Kft
Portugal Componertes para Vasvar— Hungary
';"'imnl'é"i‘;' SA. I Faurecia Exhaust Systems s.r.o. F gl
aimela— Portuga Bakov—Czech Republic
SAS Aut?systemtechnik de Portugal E 36 Faurecia Lecotex As E 1
Unipessoal Ltda Tabor — Czech Republic
Palmela — Potugal
Faurecia Interior Systems F Ia
Eda—Estofagem de Assentos Lda F 71 Bohemia s.r.0 4
Palmela—Portugal Miadé Boleslav—Czech Republic
Faurecia Automotiv Seating UK Ltd F 7 SAS Autosystemtechnik s.r.o. E 35
Coventry - United Kinydom Mlad4 Boleslav—Czech Republic
Eaurefla Mld'lands. Ltd F n Faurecia Components Pisek F 71
oventry - United Kingdom Miada Boleslav—Czech Republic
EA'dlA“mT?t“éeKF'a‘"ey Ltd F n Faurecia Automotive Czech Republic  F 7
radiey—United Kingcom Mlad Boleslav—Czech Republic
SAl Automotive Washington Ltd F 7 Teknik Malzeme Ticaret ve Sanayi E 36
Washington—-United Kingdom AS
SAS Autt:)motivr Ltd F 71 Bursa—Turkey
United Kingdom Faurecia Polifteks Otomotiv Sanayi ve F 7
Faurecia Fotele Samachodowe F A Ticaret A.S.
S.p.z.0.0; Istanbul—Turkey
Grojec—Roland Société Tunisienne F Z
Faurecia Walbrzych 5.p.z.0.0. F 7 d’Equipements Automobiles
Walbrzych —Poland Ben Arous— Tunisia
Faurecia :Gorzow S.p.z.0.0. F 7 Faurecia Azin Pars F 7
Gorzow—Poland Iran
Faurecia 'Legnica S.p.z.0.0. F ra) Faurecia Automotive Seating Canada F ra)
Legnicza—+ Poland Ltd
Mississauga—Canada
F: fully consolidated. - E: ¢ ccounted for by the equity method.
/ PSA Peugeot Citroén /// 2007 Annual Results 127




% %
Company F/E  consolidated Company F/E  consolidated
Faurecia Canada F 71 Faurecia NHK Co Ltd E a6
Investment Company Tokyo—Japan
Montreal —Canada Faurecia NHK Kyushu Ltd E 36
Faurecia USA Holdings Inc F 71 Tokyo—Japan
Wilmington—United States of America CFXAS —Changchun Faurecia F 43
Faurecia Automotive Seating Inc F Fa Xuyang Automotive Seating Co Ltd
Troy—United States of America Changchun—China
Faurecia Exhaust Systems Inc F 7 Faurecia (Shanghai)} F e
Wilmington—United States of America Automotive Systems
Faurecia Interior Systems F 7 China
USA Detroit Inc SCHEESC —Shanghai Honghu Ecia F 36
Detroit—United States of America Exhaust Systems Company Ltd
SAS Automotive USA Inc E 36 Shanghai—China
United States of America Faurecia Tongda Exhaust F 36
Faurecia Automotive do Brasil Ltda F 71 System (g}ghan) Co Ltd
Quatro-Barras— Brazil Wuhan —China
Faurecia Sistemas F P Fe;urema Exhaust Systems F 36
de Escapamento do Brasil Ltda Changchun .
S30 Paulo— Brazil Changchun—China
SAS Automotive do Brasil Ltda E 36 Faur-ecm (Wuxi) F A
Szo José dos Pinhais PR— Brazil Seating Components Co Ltd
. Wuxi—China
Faurecia Sistemas Ea -
e Exape Arenia 5.4 s 1 A
Buenos Aires — Argentin,
FU r genina : Wuhan—China
aurecia Argentina 71 -
Buenos Aires—Argentina FaureCIa_(Changchun) F 7"
Automotive Systems Co Ltd
SAS Automotriz Argentina S.A. E 36 Changchun—China
Buenos Aires— Argentina
uenos T gent Faurecia {Shanghai} F 71
Faurecia Duroplast E 36 Management Cy Ltd
Melico S-A- de CV Shanghal_china
Puebla—Mexico
- Faurecia Shanghai F 71
Servicios Corporativos de Personal F 36 Business Consulting Cy
Especializado S.A. de CV Shanghai— China
Puebla—Mexico
- X Faurecia Exhaust Systems Qingdao F 71
Faurecia Interior Systems F m Shanghai—China
Mexico S.A. de CV
M:;::c;o_ Mexi CZ Daeki Faurecia Corp F 71
Shiheung City— South Korea
Faurecia Exhaust F Fal - T
Mexicana S.A. de GV g“_’a“g Jing Faurecia ’ E 36
Mexico —Maxico hiheung City— South Kerea
Exhaust Services F 71 Ee;s‘k— Fasurecna “ F n
Mexicana S.A. de CV xhaust System ohria
Mexico— Mexico Shineung City— South Korea
SAS Auto Systems 5.A. de CV E Faurecia Trim Kore: F n
Mexico— Mexico Shiheung City— South Korea
. Faurecia Automotive F 71
SAS Auto Systems & Services E . X .
Mexico—Mexico Seating India anate Ltd
Bangalore— india
Faurecia Japon KK F 71

Tokyo—Japan

F: tully consolidated. - E: accounted for by the equity method,
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% %
Company F/E  consolidated Company F/E  consolidated
FaurecialExhaust Systems F 71 Gefco Argentina S.A. F 100
South Africa (Pty) Ltd Buenos Aires— Argentina
Johannest:)urg—South Africa Gefco DTW Logistics Co. Ltd E 50
Faurecia Interior Systems F 71 Beiing—China
South Affica (Pty) Ltd ng
Port Elizabeth— South Africa Gefco Hong Kong F 100
T—— Hong Kong — China
SAS Auto{motwe R.S.A. (Pty} Ltd E 36 - -
Port Elizabeth— South Africa Finance Companies
Transportation and Logistics Division ga'-‘qui- PSA Finance F 100
aris — Fran
Getco F 100 o e
COUrbevoia_ France Société F;nancié‘:re de Banque—SOfib F 100
Levallcis- t—
Gefco Benelux S.A. F 100 cvalos-Terrel ~ rance
Ath— Belgi'um 3oﬁr;é— Socié;é de Fil;alncement F 100
es Réseaux Automobiles
Gefco Deutschiand GimbH F 100 Levallois-Perret — France
Morfelden Germany Societe N s de Dével . 100
T ociété Nouvelle de Développement
E:r:“ gufg’lig- F 29 Automobile — SNDA
y— Switzer .
— - Paris— France
Gefco Ostlerrglch GmbH F 100 Compagnie Générale F 100
Mienna —Austria de Crédit aux Particuliers— Crédipar
Gefco Ital‘ia S.pA. F 100 Levallois-Perret—France
Milan — ltaty GIE Foncier Crédipar F 100
Gefco UKlLth F 100 Levallois-Perret—France
London—United Kingdom Dicoma Gestion F 100
Gefco Eséaﬁa S.A. F 100 Levallois-Perret—France
Mad”d—SPa'n Compagnie pour la Location F 100
Gefco Porltugai Transitarios Ltd F 100 de Véhicules—CLV
Lisbon—Pertugal Levallois-Perret - France
LLC Getcé (CIS) F 100 FCC Auto ABS —Compartiment F 100
Moscow— Bussia 2002.01
Gefco Polska S.p.2.0.5. F 100 Levalois-Perret—France
Warsaw—Poland PSA Finance Belux F 100
Gefco ées;ka Republica s.r.o. F 100 Brussels—Belgium
Prague—Czech Republic PSA Finance SCS F 100
Gefco Slovakia s.r.o. F 100 Luxembourg—Luxembourg
Bratislava — Slovakia PSA Finance Nederland B.V. F 100
Gefco Flonl'lania F 100 Rotterdam —Netherlands
Romania | PSA Financial Holding B.V. F 100
Gefco H on'gri e F 100 Rotterdam - Netherlands
Hungary { Peugeot Finance International N.V. F 100
Gefco Tasimagilik ve Lojistik AS F 100 Rotterdam — Netherlands
Istanbul—Tgrkey FCC Auto ABS—Compartiment F 100
Gefco Tunisie E 50 2004.01
Tunis—Tunisia Frankdurt —Germany
Gefco Maroc F 100 FCC .Auto ABS —Compartiment F 100
Casablanca--Morocco locatif
Gotoo Part T - Frankfurt — Germany
efeo Participagbes Lida 100 -
Rio de Janeiro—-Brazil FCC Auto ABS —Compartiment F 100
: 2007.01
Gefco do Brasil Ltda F 100 Frankfurt—Germany
Ric de Janeiro--Brazit
Fo hilly consolit“iared. - E: accounted for by the equity method,
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% %
Company F/E  consolidated Company F/E  consclidated
Peugeot Commercial Paper F 100 PSA Finance Hungaria Rt F 100
Germany Budapest — Hungary
PSA Factor Italia S.p.A. F 100 PSA Finance deska Republika s.r.o. F 100
Milan —italy Prague—Czech Republic
PSA Renting ltalia S.p.A. F 100 PSA Finance Slovakia s.r.o. F 100
I[taty Bratislava— Slovakia
SPV Auto Italy 2007 F 100 BPF Pazarlama A.H.A.S. F 100
ltaly Istanbul — Turkey
PSA Wholesale Ltd F 100 Banco PSA Finance Brasil 8.A. F 100
London—United Kingdom Sao Paulo—Brazil
Arche Investments Ltd F 100 PSA Finance F 100
London—United Kingdom Arrendamiento Comercial
PSA Finance Plc F 50 Sao Paulo —Brazil
London— United Kingdom PSA Finance Argentina S.A. F 50
Vernon Wholesale F 100 Buenos Aires —Argentina
Investments Co Ltd BPF Mexico 5.A. de CV F 100
London—United Kingdom Mexico—Mexico
PSA Finance Suisse S.A. F 100 Dongfeng Peugeot Citroén E 25
Ostermudigen— Switzerland Automobile Finance Company
PSA Gestio Comércio F 97 Wihan—China o _
e Aluger de Veiculos of which 12.5% through Dongfeng Peugeot Citroén Automobile
Lisbon—Portugal
PSA Finance Polska F 100

Warsaw — Poland

F: fully consolidated. - E: accounted for by the equity method.
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2007 Financial Results

Turnoverup 7.1 %
Consolidated operating margin at 2.9 %

Results on track with CAP 2010

@laﬁ
[ 2007: HIGHLIGHTS |
? )
Return to significant sales volume and turnover growth .
Increase in wrnover: +7.1% asiy
Increase in vehicle sales (excluding CKD units): +3.8% Tk

Consolidated operating margin at 2.9%, up 0.9 points:
Recurring operating income up 56.6%, at €1,752 million, or 2.9% operating margin,
resulting from the positive impact of cost reductions and improvements in price, mix and
volumes.

Non-recurring charges total €632 million incurred to upgrade Group competitiveness and
prepare the future

Sharp increase in net income: €885 million (3.88 euros per share)
High free cash flow generation: €1,602 million

Ramp-up of CAP 2010, our operational program to leverage growth and competitiveness

Investor Relations - 75 avenue de la Grande Armée - 75116 Paris
Phone +33 (0)1 40 66 37 60 - Fax +33 (0)1 40 66 51 99 - www.psa-peugeot-citroen.com



| 2007: KEY FIGURES ]

Turnover

Group turnover rose to €60,613 million, up 7.1 % on 2006.

The Automobile division recorded a turnover of €47,456 million, up 6.5%, thanks to an increase
in the volume of vehicle sales and improvements in price and product mix.

Banque PSA Finance reported revenue corresponding to gross interest income of €1,999
million, up 13.5%, after a rise in new contracts and total credits outstanding.

Gefco tumover rose to €3,554 million, up 9.5 %.

Faurecia turned over €12,661 million, up 8.7 % on 2006.

Results

Group recurring operating income in 2007 amounted to €1,752 million representing a 2.9 %
operating margin, compared to €1,119 million and 2% operating margin in 2006, i.e. an increase
of 56.6%. The operating margin trend-shift noted in H1 was thus confirmed over the whole year.
With an H2 consolidated operating margin of 3.1%, the group exceeded the objective
announced in July 2007.

Most of this improvement comes from the Automobile division's €858 million operating income,
or 1.8% margin, compared to €267 million and 0.6 % margin in 2006.

This tripling of income is mainly down to the first positive effects of the Cap 2010
competitiveness program; quality improvements with a drop in warranty expenses, sharp drop in
fixed costs and overheads and higher productivity.

€932 million were gained through cost reductions, with business growth adding a further €355
million. These gains were offset by inflating costs (raw materials, wages, forex).

Despite a highly volatile banking environment, Banque PSA Finance’s operating income
increased to €608 million, up 0.7% on 2006, thanks notably to a rise in credits outstanding and
well-managed risk control.

Gefco reported recurring operating income of €155 million, corresponding to a 4.4% operating
margin, compared to €151 million and 4.7 % margin in 2006.

Faurecia’s recurring operating income rose to €121 million, 1% of turnover, compared to
€69 million and 0.6 % margin in 2006.



Other non-recurring income and expenses represented a net expense of €632 million,
compared to an €808 million net expense in 2006.

This mainly includes nonrecurring write-downs of certain Automobile division assets in H1,
rationalization costs and non-recurring write-downs at Faurecia and restructuring charges
related to the voluntary separation scheme.

Net income attributable to Peugeot SA amounted to €885 million, compared to €183 million in
2006. EPS rose to €3.88, compared to €0.80 in 2006.

Net Financial Position

Cash flows from manufacturing and sales operations reached €3,515 million, compared to
€3,011 million in 20086.

Lower working capital requirements contributed €920 million compared to €424 million the
previous year.

Capital expenditure in 2007 was kept in check at €2,079 million versus €2,589 million in 2006.

The net financial position of the Group's manufacturing and sales companies at the end of
December 2007 stood at €1,404 million compared to €116 million at December 31 2006.




| 2008 OUTLOOK |

The CAP 2010 momentum will have an even greater impact in 2008, especially through the
reduction of overheads, warranty expenses, manufacturing and purchasing costs and the
launching of a sales and product offensive.

In Western Europe, where the business environment is likely to see a slight decline in he
automotive market, the Group expects to enjoy continued commercial success with the Peugeot
207and the Citroén C4 Picasso, and see a fising demand for the Peugeot 308 and other models
faunched n 2007. 2008 will witness a new phase in the Group’s range-rejuvenation strategy
with the launching of the new Citroén C5, the extension of the 308 range, the launching of the
Citroén Nemo and Peugeot Bipper and the new Citroén Berlingo and Peugeot Partner LUVs.
Citroén also introduced a new organization in 2007 with Peugeot following suit at the beginning
of 2008 to improve the performance of its sales teams.

In its strategic expansion regions (Eastern Europe, Mercosur, China and Russia) the Group
forecasts double -digit market growth, slightly lower than 2007. Considering the extension of the
Group’s modekrange, PSA Peugeot Citroén should continue to enjoy profitable growth.

Under these conditions, the Group maintains its sales target of between 3550000 and
3 650 000 vehicles and CKD units in 2008, i.e. volume growth of around 5%. This growth should
be stronger in the second -half of the year, considering the new vehicle launches scheduled.

Again, under these conditions, the Group is aiming to achieve a 3.5% consolidated operational
margin.

These 2008 objectives are right on track with the CAP 2010 program.



PSA PEUGEOT CITROEN

(n® vehicles) 2006 2007
Worldwide sales 3365922 3428 366
CONSOLIDATED TURNOVER
(million euros) 2006 2007
Automobile 44 566 47 456
Banque PSA Finance 1761 1999
Gefco 3245 3554
Faurecia 11649 12 661
Inter-activity eliminations and other (4 627) (5 057)
activities
Total PSA Peugeot Citroén 56 594 60613

SUMMARY OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL RESULTS

(million euros) 2006 2007
Recurring operating income 1119 1752
Consolidated companies pre-tax income 206 1080
Consolidated net income 70 826
Net income, group share 183 885
FINANCING AND FINANCIAL POSITION
(million euros) 2006 2007
Cash flow* 3011 3515
Capital expenditure {excl. R&D)" 2590 2079
Net financial position* 116 1404
Equity 14 106 14 555
* of manufacturing and sales companies
HEADCOUNT
Employees under contract (worldwide) 211800 207 800

The 2007 consolidated accounts are available on www.psa-peugeotcitroen.com
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>»» 2007: performance on track with CAP 2010 goals

» Back to significant sales and revenue growth: +7.1%
» Group operating margin at 2.9%, up 0.9 pts

» Strong year in restructuring and depreciation:
€632 million

» Strong increase in net profit: €885 million (€3.88/share)
» Strong free cash flow generation™: €1,602 million

» A new organization in place: leaner, more reactive,
hands-on, results-oriented, decentralized
in Business Units

February 2008 I 3 " Manufacturing and sates companies PSA PEUGEOT CITROEN l




to CAP 2010

S Group operating margin on track

As a % of sales and revenue

45 44 44

Hi-04 H2-04 H1-05 H2-05 H1-06 H2-06 H1-07 H2-07

6.0%
5.5%
4.4
2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010
target
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>»» 2007: PSA back to profit and growth

Change Change

— In million euros 2005 2006 2007 06/05 07/06
Sales and revenue 56,267 56,594 | 60,613 | +0.6% +7.1%
Recurring operating income 1,940 1,119 1,752 | -42.3% +56.6%

% of sales 3.4% 2.0% 2.9%
Non-recurring operating income
and (expenses) (332) (808) (632)
Net financial income (expenses) (78) (105) (40)
Income taxes {485) (156) (302)
Share in net earnings (losses)
of companies at equity (47) 20 48
Consolidated profit for the year 998 70 826
% of sales 1.8% 0.1% 1.4%
Profit attributable to equity
holders of the parent 1,037 183 885
% of sales 1.8% 0.3% 1.5%
Earnings per share (in euros) 4.50 0.80 3.88

February 2008 | 6 PSA PEUGEOT CITROEN I




| . Peugect 207 CC
>e» A strong restructuring year
for Automotive
— In miilion euros 2005 2006 2007
Automotive (21) (439) (445)
» Restructuring costs (21) (245} {229)
» Impairment losses - {154} (216)
Faurecia (318) (403) (226)
+ Restructuring costs (138) (169) (105)
» Impairment losses” (180) (234) (121)
Others (1) (56) (58)
+ Restructuring costs (1) (15) (46)
» Impairment losses - (41) (12}
Sub-total (340) (898) {(729)
» Restructuring costs (160) (429) (380)
» Impairment losses” (180} (469) (349)
Net gains on property disposals 6 93 : 95
Others 2 (3) 2
Total (332) (808) {632)

February 2008 | 7~ Including other liabilities PSA PEUGEOT CITROEN l




>»»> Strong free cash flow generation

In million euros - Manufacturing and sales companies

Change
- in WCR  capitalized
920 RED
Change +
in WCR Capitalized
apitalize
—  +424—R&D Cash flow
Cash flow - . +3,515
e}
Capex
-{excl. R&D)
—Net
dividends
—-381- A —-154—Others
=74
Net financial position Net financial position Net financial position
{Dec. 31, 2005) -265 > (Dec. 31, 2006) +1,288 —» (Dec. 31, 2007)
L ] { )
I T
[ Free cash flow: -37 ] ( Free cash flow: +1,602 I

February 2008 l 8 PSA PEUGEQT CITROEN l




>»»> Recurring operating income

In million euros Change Change
- 0, —

As a % of sales and revenue 2005 2006 2007 06/05 07/06

Automotive 916 267 858 -70.9% +221.3%
In% 2.0% 0.6% 1.8%

Faurecia 267 69 121 -74.2% +75.4%
In % 2.4% 0.6% 1.0%

Gefco 145 151 155 +4.1% +2.6%
In % 4.8% 4.7% 4.4%

Bangque PSA Finance 607 604 608 -0.5% +0.7%

Other businesses

and efiminations s 28 10 i

PSA Peugeot Citroén 1,940 1,119 1,752 -42.3% +56.6%
In % 3.4% 2.0% 2.9%

February 2008 | © PSA PEUGEOT CITROEN l
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>» Faurecia: first step to recovery

— In million euros 2005 2006 2007 Cohg]/%%e COh;/T)%e
Sales and revenue 10,978 11,649 12,661 +6.1% +8.7%
Recurring operating income 267 69 121} -74.2% +75.4%

% of sales  2.4% 0.6% 1.0%
Non-recurring operating income
and (expenses) (315) {386) (226)
Operating incorme (48) (317} (105)
Net financial income {(expenses) (78) {90) (115)
Income Taxes (53) (35) (13}
Share in net earnings (losses)
of companies at equity 6 4 2
Consolidated profit (loss) for the year (173) (438} (231}
% of sales  -1.6% -3.8% -1.8%
Free cash flow (54) (139) 28
Net financial position (1,737) (1,862) | (1,844)
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>»> Gefco: profitable growth while

restructuring
_ . Change Change
In million euros 2005 2006 2007 06/05  07/06
Sales and revenue 3,000 3,245 3,554 +8.2% +9.5%
r PSA Peugeot Citroén 1,843 1,973 2,151 +7.1% +9.0%
» Third Parties 1,157 1,272 1,403 +9.9% +10.3%
Recurring operating income 145 151 155 | +4.1% +2.6%
% of sales 4.8% 4.7% 4.4%
Non-recurring operating income 3 3 (42)
and {(expenses)
Operating income 148 154 113
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r>:|» Banque PSA Finance: back to growth

in a challenging environment

Change Change
Net banking revenue €933 mn €962 mn €981 mn| +3.1% +2.0%
Sales and revenue €1,656 mn €1,761 mn |€1,999 mn +6.3% +13.5%
Total outstanding loans €22.4bn €22.9bn | €23.5bn| +2.4%  +2.4%
(end of period) ’ : ) ’
Number of new contracts 848,300 819,100 | 851,000 | -3.4% +3.9%
{lease and financing) 4 ’ ’ . .
Penetration rate 27.1% 26.1% 26.1% - -
Recurring operating income €607 mn €604 mn €608 mn -0.5%  +0.7%
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> Kb Automotive: return to growth

and profitability

L - Change Change
In million euros — 2005 2006 2007 06/05 07/06
Sales and revenue 45,071 44,566 47,456 -1.1% +6.5%
Recurring operating income 916 267 858 -70.9% +221.3%

% of sales 2.0% 0.6% 1.8%
Non-recurring operating income
and (expenses) (22) (375) {348)
» o/w restructuring costs
& impairment losses (22} (439) (445)
» of/w others - 64 97
Operating income 894 (108) 510
Change Change
H1-07/ H2-07/
H1-06 H2-06 H1-07 H2-07 H1-06 H2-06
Sales and revenue 22,987 21,579 (24,169 23,287 +5.1% +7.9%
Recurring operating income 227 40 400 458 | +76.2% +1,045%
% of sales 1.0% 0.2% | 1.7% 2.0%
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DE Improvement in product quality

Number of touch-ups per vehicle

— Basis 100 (2007) —
100

January Feb. March April May June July August  Sept. Oct. Nov. Dec.
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>»» Warranty expenses: down 20% in one year

Warranty expenses trend
Basis 100

CAP 2010 target
50.0

2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010
target
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>p Europe industrial layout: 13%
of production in low-cost countries

In units
391,000
I Czech Republic
255,000
LRIY LN Turkey
193,000
178,000 Slovakia
16,000
2004 2005 2006 2007
% of total
European 1% 3% 9% 13%
production
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D:t Raw materials significant impact

Automotive division, YoY raw rnaterials impact

In million euros

Or

==

-16

-50

-100

-150

-117

-200

-250

-300

-285

-350

-450

-500
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>» > Automotive division productivity up 8.8%

Automotive division sales and revenue™ Automotive division workfarce
{in milfion euros)

(end of period - in number of people)}

= IFRS from 2004

47,456 139,000 139,500 139,600
+6.5% 7] £ ] -4.0%
45,239 45071 @ i K %
v ey 44,566
134,700 % 134,100
133,300 B
r s
4
T T T r T T T T ‘: . T
2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007

Sales and revenue per employee (average workforce)
(Automotive division - in thousand euros )

347

2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007
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Dllt Productivity

Group workforce change in France

In number of people

121,940

A
. Voluntary
. separation’

113,711

Automotive division Non Automotive
division

Dec. 31, N ~ — Dec. 31,
2006 -8,229 people in France 2007

LGroup workforce decrease in Western Europe: -10,258 people)

February 2008 \ n PSA PELUGEOT CITROEN ‘
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>»» Automotive: back to growth in Western
Europe, strong growth in priority regions

Assembled vehicles and CKD units

2005 2006 2007 CA..B’
Change Change Change Goals 2006-2010
—In thousand units —— 05/04 06/05 07/06
Wwestern Europe (18) 2,360 -2.7% 2,296 -2.7% 2,324 +1.2% }
up 300,000 units
Eastern Europe* 111 -12.8% 115 +3.6% 132 +15.6%
Russia 17 +12.7% 29 +75.5% 37 +26.3%
Mercosur** 134 +34.3% 166 +23.2% 216 +29.8% up 400,0G0 units
China 141 +57.2% 203  +44.0% 209 +3.1%
Rest of the Weorld 311 -0.1% 306 -1.6% 315 +2.9%
Total assembled vehicles 3,075 +0.2% 3,115 +1.3% 3,233 +3.8% <+ 118 |
Total CKD 315 +2.6% 251  -20.3% 195 -22.5%
TOTAL AV + CKD units 3,390 +0.4% 3,366 -0.7% 3,428 +1.9%

* Croatla, Hungary, Poland, Czech Republic, Slevakia, Slovenia, Lithuania, Latvia, Estonia, Cyprus, Maita
** Brazil, Argentina
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>+» A 6.1% new car sales growth driven
by volume, product mix and price

In million eurcs

Product

mix Price Others
Count
+2.9% iy +1.2% (inc. CKD)"
+6.1%
Volume -0.8%
+3.8%
volume Prodoct
‘ u —_Mix Price -2.7%
| ] Others [
-0.7% N CDnL;?:W +1.2% (inc. CKD)
150, COLNNNN| @ jPeemw v | |
-0.5% -1.2%
2005 2006 2007
New car sales New car sales New car sales
February 2008 | 24 ~ Excluding DPCA PSA PEUGECT CITROEN '
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in Europe

>»»> 207 + 206 leader in the B segment

206 + 207 market share
— in its segment — Europe 18 countries

In %

11.3

2006 2007

February 2008 I 25

Worldwide sales

In thousand units

+6.8% 828
, 776 ) 7////
7///// Peugeot 206 ’/308 fé
yars L7

7

Peugeot 207

Oonm

2006 2007
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>h» Picasso leader in the compact MPVs
segment in Europe

Xsara Picasso + C4 Picasso market share
r in its segment - Europe 18 countries

In %

20.0

Worldwide sales

In thousand units

+55.4% 33
DY
M

119

207 Citroén 7/ 7y

m Xsara Picasso

7183 7

Citroén AN
£y C4 Picasso

2006 2007

Citroén C4 Picasso

February 2008 ] 26 PSA PEUGEOT CITROEN l




> b

in Europe

» PSA leader in light commercial vehicles

— Market share Europe 18 countries —

Light commercial vehicles {(in %)

18.8 18.7

2006

Citroen Jumpy

February 2008 | 27

3 ‘[mm | '
RSy 7

|

Peugeot Expert,Japee

— Worldwide sales (PC + LCVs) ——

In thousand units

+8.8%
499 » 543

Boxer/Jumper

Expert/Jumpy

Partner/Berlingo

2007

2006
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>»» Mercosur: first year of profitability

in the Automotive division

Unit sales

+29.8%

240,000

P — 216,000 —

200,000

160,000 — 134,700

166,500

120,000 —

BG,000 —

40,000 —

0
2005

2006 2007

Automobile division recurring

Capacity utilization

In million euros

operating income -

In %
_ 20
oo - S04 = |
100 ~ x 235 days/year - 0 ] T 1
g0 . = 3.760h/year -20 —
60 -40 -19
40 -60
-80
20
-100
° -120 -110
2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2005 2006 2007
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>»» China: a difficult year

250,000 —
200,000

Unit sales

+3.1%

202,500

A 208,900

150,000 — 141,000

100,000 ——

50,000 ——
0

2005

2007

In million euros

—— DPCA recurring operating income

= o ——T -
B SO e T

LT EE Ty

—_—
h‘

120 s :
Bpeugeot 307 Sedan - .

80 a5 Wi it i il - T2
40

o , |
-80 -54

2005 2006 2007
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>»» Russia

» Decree 166 signed in June 2007
allows lower tax rates on imported

components )
+ 37,200 units sold in 2007 | - @sSaint-Petersbourg
(+26.3%) ) Lo g

i - ) 1
+ New plant in the city of Kaluga ‘~BUSSIE5’

to come on stream in 2010

» Production capacity: 150,000 units
in 2010, 300,000 eventually

» Models produced: vehicles in the
midsize segment, mainly dedicated
to the Russian market

+ Total investment: €300 million
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>»» Automotive recurring operating income
driven by CAP 2010 actions

In miliion eurocs

Production

& procurement
P Raw

+657 materials

Warranty, general

Payroll
expenses, fixed costs N

Mercosur

R&D Currency
and other BUus  +275 §

= aNd others

Europe
and overseas

+158

858
T T T T T T
4 '

. Y — 200_7
Recurring +355 +932 696 Recurring
operating c o c e i operating

income rowt! ompetitiveness Inflation income
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>»» Automotive recurring operating income

driven by CAP 2010 actions

In million euros

September 4, 2007
reminder

CAP 2010
Cost reductions

1,800 CAP 2010 +170%
Competitiveness CAP 2010

1,600 bevelog
1,400
1,200 -

) +160%=
1,000 +932

800 CAP 2010 S— . -

Growth Inflation
600 — ——— - and R&D
+60%=
400 — 27— +355
200 { iR — ey
=
o . T
2006 2007
Recurring Recurring
operating operating
income income
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>»» CAP 2010 road-map

+ Price and mix management
+ Warranty costs
+ Convergence/lean manufacturing

Overhead/Headcount reduction

» LCVs market offensive
» Lean “everywhere”

» Entry fevel models in Mercosur
and China

» Global sourcing

» Environmental leadership

February 2008 | 35

+ Corporate market offensive
+ Logistics

+ Technical economies
in purchasing

+ All the future vehicles under
the new scheme of development

» Competitive premium models
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>»» Peugeot 308

February 2008 | 36

+ Golden Steering )
Wheel in Germany et

» 2008 target: =1
350,000 units sold

-Worldwide sales (hatchback version) -
In thousand units

+21.1%

281
7 Peugeot 307 /
/
’ 281 7
/
// Peugeot 308

2006 2007

PSA PEUGEOT CITROEN '
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segment new models

>»»> 2008 product range enriched with C&D

- New Citroén C5 (hatchback & station wagon)

+ Production: Rennes (France) \

+ Full-year target:
150,000 units

. Market launch: a8

First haif 2008

Peugeot 308 SW
+ Production: Sochaux (France)
+ Unveiled on February 18, 2008
» Market launch: Spring 2008

February 2008 | 37
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>3 p The largest light commercial vehicles
product range

New Berlingo/Partner

3.3 m?

625/850 kg
Market launch: first quarter 2008

Jumper/Boxer Jumpy/Expert Berlingo First/ Nemo/Bipper
Partner Origin
8-17 m3 5-7 m3 3m3 2.5m3
1,000/2,000kg 1,000/1,200 kg 600/800 kg 610 kg
Market launch: Market launch: Market launch: Market launch:
June 2006 January 2007 1996 first quarter 2008
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SH International: 10 launches scheduled

in 2008

» 5 launches in Mercosur

» 5 launches in China

February 2008 | 3%
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> b Sharp reduction in the average age
of passenger cars line-up

Age in years (weighted by sales volumes)

5.0
4.5
4.0 _—
L]
3.5 o 3.2—
- - -O
3.0
2-5I T T T T 1 L) L] L) 1
2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2010
target target
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>» > Strong improvement in residual values

(for a comparable version)

C4 Picasso vs New C5

— Trend (in %) ——
ri (in %) 207 vs 206 308 vs 307 Xsara Picasso vs C5
Residual
value +4.0pts +3.5pts +10.0pts +10.0pts
(in % of selling price)
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>»» Environmental leadership in Europe

+ 1 million vehicles sold < 140g CO,/km for the second year in a row

» Of which 750,000 emitting < 130g CO,/km m

PSA market

>26% share in Europe

+ Available vehicles emitting less than 130g CO, ineach A, Band C
segments
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in France

| - s
>»» Environmental competitive advantage

A major advantage in light of French incentives

I | C

-1,000 - 700 - 200 0

bonus/tax
+ 750 +1,600 +2,600' in €

T (-)/(+)

PSA market share in the segment
{in %)

a2 M

21

10

100-120 120-130 130-160 160-165 165-200 200-250
g CO,/km
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% of PSA registrations

28

15

100-120 120-130 130-160 160-165 165-200 200-250
g CO,/km
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>r» 2008 guidelines

Group operating margin (as a % of sales and revenue)

6.0%
5.5%
4.4
2.9
2.0
2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 target 2009 2010 target
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>» > Sales and revenue

— In million euros ——————— 2005 2006 2007 | Qenee Conee
Automotive 45,071 44,566 47,456 -1.1% +6.5%
Faurecia 10,978 11,649 12,661 +6.1% +8.7%
Gefco 3,000 3,245 3,554 +8.2% +9.5%
Banque PSA Finance 1,656 1,761 1,999 +6.3% +13.5%
e mnions (159 (4521 |s0s7)|
PSA Peugeot Citroén 56,267 56,594 60,613 +0.6% +7.1%
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>»» Sales and revenue

(net of intra-company sales)

— In million euros 2005 2006 2007
Automotive 44,940 44,444 47,408
Faurecia 8,510 9,199 10,028
Gefco 1,157 1,272 1,403
Banque PSA Finance 1,380 1,396 1,544
Other businesses 280 283 230
PSA Peugeot Citroén 56,267 56,594 60,613
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> b b Banque PSA Finance: profit growth driven by
new contracts, services and tight cost control

In mililion euros

Volurme Margin

Cost

Volume

. Cost
Margin _ of risk_Operating

of risk

Operating

n EXpenses

., Fair value
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+49
expenses
607 Others +32
. +2
2005 2006 2007
Recurring operating Recurring operating Recurr‘ing operating
income income income
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>»» Starting discipline in inventory
management

Dec. 31, June 30, Sept. 30, Dec. 31, June 30, Sept. 30, | Dec. 31,

— In units 2005 2006 2006 2006 2007 2007 | 2007

Manufacturer inventory 250,000 254,000 251,000 228,000 267,000 229,000|215,000

Proprietary dealership

. 55,000 61,000 58,000 59,000 62,000 57,000 | 60,000
inventory

Group inventory 305,000 315,000 309,000 287,000 329,000 286,000 (275,000

Independant dealership

. * 335,000 326,000 265,000 333,000 290,000 280,000 |329,000
inventory

Total 644,000 641,000 578,000 620,000 618,000 566,000 |604,000

* Change in perimeter: from the beginning of 2007, addition of independent
dealership inventories from overseas countries not included in previous years.

Figures h m Decem o
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>»» Voluntary separation plan ahead of target

L In number of people (Automotive division France)

Operators Managers & Total
Employees
0O Target [ Achievement
Voluntary separation Total job cuts

2007 natural wastage

(already gone in 2007) at December 31, 2007

4,292 2,563 6,855
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>»» Increase in capacity utilization
in Western Europe just taken off

in %

140
120
16h/day
X 235 days/year = 100
= 3,760h/year
80
60

40

20
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e

102 102

2000 2001

2002

2003

T T T T 1

2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010

target
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